Notice of Planning Committee BCP

Council

Date: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 at 10.00 am

Venue: Committee Room, First Floor, BCP Civic Centre Annex, St Stephen's
Rd, Bournemouth BH2 6LL

Membership:

Chairman:
ClIr D Kelsey

Vice Chairman:
Clir T Johnson

Cllr S Baron Clir PR AHall Cllir T O'Neill
Clir D Borthwick Clir P Hilliard ClIr Dr F Rice
Clir S Bull Clir R Lawton Clir T Trent
Clir M Davies Clir M Le Poidevin

ClIr G Fargquhar Clr S McCormack

All Members of the Planning Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to consider
the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=5519
if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact: Democratic Services on 01202 096660 or

email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 118686 or
emalil press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

GRAHAM FARRANT
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Available online and
on the Modern.gov
app

26 September 2022

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct

Councillors should act solely

Declaring interests at meetings ?n terms of the public
Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution.
Bgfore the meeting, rgad the agenda aqd reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid
discussed at the meeting concern your interests placing themselves under

any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPls)
(set out in Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
| have a DPI and cannot take part without finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
a dispensation Registerable Interests (ORIs)
(set out in Table 2)?

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

| have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgement s clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but | have no interest to disclose
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your

participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the Councillors should act with
item.

honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves
in situations where their
honesty and integrity may

At the time of making the decision, be questioned

did the decision maker have a closed Leadership
mind?

Councillors should exhibit

Bias Test Predetermination Test

In all the circumstances, would it
lead a fair minded and informed
observer to conclude that there was
a real possibility or a real danger that

the decision maker was biased?

. 4 these principles in their own
behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must NOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
" " " 7 - principles and be willing to
For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer challenge poor behaviour

(susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk) wherever it occurs



AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

Apologies

To receive any apologies for absence from Members.

Substitute Members

To receive information on any changes in the membership of the
Committee.

Note — When a member of a Committee is unable to attend a meeting of a
Committee or Sub-Committee, the relevant Political Group Leader (or their
nominated representative) may, by notice to the Monitoring Officer (or their
nominated representative) prior to the meeting, appoint a substitute
member from within the same Political Group. The contact details on the
front of this agenda should be used for notifications.

Declarations of Interests

Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance.

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting.

Public Issues

To receive any requests to speak on planning applications which the
Planning Committee is considering at this meeting.

The deadline for the submission of requests to speak is 12 noon one day
before the meeting. Requests should be submitted to Democratic Services
using the contact details on the front of this agenda.

Further information about how public speaking is managed at meetings is
contained in the Planning Committee Protocol for Public Speaking and
Statements, a copy of which is included with this agenda sheet and is also
published on the website on the following page:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=290

Part A of the Protocol will apply to this meeting of the Planning
Committee, summarised as follows:

Speaking at Planning Committee (in person or virtually*):

e There will be a maximum combined time of five minutes to speak in
objection and up to two persons may speak within the five minutes.

e There will be a further maximum combined time of five minutes to speak in
support and up to two persons may speak within the five minutes.

¢ No speaker may speak for more than half this time (two and a half minutes)
UNLESS there are no other requests to speak received by the deadline OR



https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=290

it is with the agreement of the other speaker.

*The Chairman has agreed to exercise his discretion to enable speakers to
join the meeting remotely on MS Teams if preferred. For further information
please contact Democratic Services.

Submitting a statement to Planning Committee as an alternative to
speaking:

e Anyone who has registered to speak by the deadline may, as an alternative
to attending/speaking in person or virtually, submita written statement to
be read out on their behalf.

e Statements must be provided to Democratic Services by 12noon one day
before the meeting.

e A statement must not exceed 450 words (and will be treated as amounting
to two and a half minutes of speaking time).

Please refer to the full Protocol document for further guidance.

Note: The public speaking procedure is separate from and is not intended
to replicate or replace the procedure for submitting a written representation
on a planning application to the Planning Offices during the consultation
period.

Schedule of Planning Applications

To consider the planning applications as listed below.

See planning application reports circulated, as updated by the agenda
addendum sheet to be published on the day before the meeting.

Councillors are requested where possible to submit any technical questions
on planning applications to the Case Officer at least 48 hours before the
meeting to ensure this information can be provided at the meeting.

The running order in which planning applications will be considered will be
as listed on this agenda sheet.

The Chairman retains discretion to propose an amendment to the running
order at the meeting if it is considered expedient to do so.

Members will appreciate that the copy drawings attached to planning
application reports are reduced from the applicants’ original and detail, in
some cases, may be difficult to read. To search for planning applications,
the following link will take you to the main webpage where you can click on
atile (area) to search for an application. The link is:

https:/mww.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Planning -and-building-control/Search-and-
comment-on-applications/Search-and-comment-on-applications.aspx



https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Planning-and-building-control/Search-and-comment-on-applications/Search-and-comment-on-applications.aspx
https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Planning-and-building-control/Search-and-comment-on-applications/Search-and-comment-on-applications.aspx

b)

Councillors are advised that if they wish to refer to specific drawings or
plans which are not included in these papers, they should contact the Case
Officer at least 48 hours before the meeting to ensure that these can be
made available.

To view Local Plans, again, the following link will take you to the main
webpage where you can click on a tile to view the local plan for that area.
The link is:

https://mww.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Planning -and-building-control/Planning-
policy/Current-Local-Plans/Current-Local-Plan.aspx

13-15 High Street, Poole, BH15 1AB
Poole Town Ward

APP/21/01199/F

Redevelopment of the site to form 40 apartments and 424sgm of
commercial space, following partial demolition of existing buildings.

29 Cynthia Road, Poole, BH12 3JE

Newtown and Heatherlands Ward
APP/22/00230/F

Sever land, demolish existing buildings and erect 3 No 2 bed houses with
parking.

19-60

61 - 86

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.


https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Planning-and-building-control/Planning-policy/Current-Local-Plans/Current-Local-Plan.aspx
https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Planning-and-building-control/Planning-policy/Current-Local-Plans/Current-Local-Plan.aspx

This page is intentionally left blank



! !gen!a ‘tersnche‘dule 4

PLANNING COMMITTEE - PROTOCOL FOR SPEAKING /
STATEMENTS AT PLANNING COMMITTEE

1. Introduction

1.1.  The following protocol facilitates opportunities for applicant(s), objector(s) and
supporter(s) to express their views on planning applications which are to be
considered at a meeting of the Planning Committee.

1.2. This protocol is separate from and is not intended to replicate or replace the
procedure for submitting a written representation on a planning application to
the Council during the consultation period.

1.3. To reflect on-going uncertainty / possible necessary changes to the format of a
Planning Committee meeting at short notice, this protocol it is divided into Part
A and Part B. Part B addresses situations where due to health and safety
issues there are limitations on arrangements for attendance at meetings.

1.4. Subject as provided for below, Part A of the protocol will apply to every meeting
of the Planning Committee. However, at the discretion of the Head of Planning
in consultation with the Chair, Part B of the protocol will apply in place of Part
A to any meeting of the Planning Committee. In considering whether Part B of
the protocol should apply, regard will be had to any relevant extant risk
assessment of BCP Council as to the need for social distancing / other health
and safety measures at Planning Committee meetings.

1.5. So far as circumstances reasonably permit, a final decision as to whether Part
B of this protocol will apply to a specific meeting of the Planning Committee will
normally be made by the Head of Planning in advance of the publication of the
agenda and a note of this decision placed on the agenda. In the event that the
Head of Planning makes such a decision after an agenda has been published
or revises an earlier decision after this date, then so far as reasonably
practicable, the Council will seek to provide notice of any such decision. Such
notice may take the form of information being placed on the Council’s website
and/or seeking to contact any parties who via written notice to the Democratic
Services Unit have been given the opportunity to speak at or have a statement
read out at the meeting.

1.6. Any person who wishes to seek clarification as to which Part of the
protocol applies to a meeting of a Planning Committee or generally as to
public engagement at the Planning Committee can contact the
Democratic Services Unit by email at
democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

2. Broadcasting and recording of Planning Committee

2.1. Meetings of the Planning Committee may be audio recorded and / or filmed by
the Council for live or subsequent broadcast. * Further details regarding access
to information and the recording of meetings including by members of the public
is available in the Council’'s Constitution and may be requested from the
Democratic Services Unit. The Constitution is available on the Council's
website. A useful link in this respect is:

1


mailto:democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteelD=151&
Info=1&bcr=1

3. Callin by a councillor

3.1. So far as practicable, any councillor who has referred an application to the
Planning Committee for decision will normally be expected to speak at the
meeting to explain their reason(s) for the call in.

4. Order of presentation of an application

4.1. The running order in which planning applications are heard will normally follow
the order as appears on the agenda unless the Planning Committee otherwise
determines.

4.2. In considering each application the Committee will usually take contributions in
the following order:

(a) presenting officer(s);

(b) objector(s);

(c) applicant(s) /supporter(s);

(d) councillor who has called in an application / ward councillor(s);

(e) questions and discussion by voting members of the Planning Committee,
which may include points of clarification from officers, leading to a
decision.

5. Guidance on what amounts to a material planning
consideration

5.1. As at the date of adoption of this protocol, the National Planning Portal provides
the following guidance on material planning considerations:

5.2. “A material consideration is a matter that should be taken into account in
deciding a planning application or on an appeal against a planning decision.

5.3. Material considerations can include (but are not limited to):

Overlooking/loss of privacy

Loss of light or overshadowing

Parking

Highway safety

Traffic

Noise

Effect on listed building and conservation area
Layout and density of building

Design, appearance and materials
Government policy

Disabled persons' access

Proposals in the Development Plan

Previous planning decisions (including appeal decisions)
Nature conservation

N


https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1

However, issues such as loss of view, or negative effect on the value of properties
are not material considerations.”

https://www.planningportal.co.uk/fags/fag/4/what are material considerations
#:~:text=A%20material%20consideration%20is%20a,L0ss%200f%20light%20
or%20overshadowing

6. Chair’s General Discretion

6.1. The Chair has absolute discretion as to how this protocol shall be applied in
respect of any individual application so far as it relates to the conduct of the
meeting including whether in any circumstance it should be waived, added to
or otherwise modified. This discretion includes varying the speaking time
allowed and the number of speakers. Where a decision has been taken to
adjust any part of this protocol the Chair will normally aim to identify such
change at the start the meeting of the Planning Committee. In the event of any
uncertainty as to the interpretation or application of any part of this protocol a
determination by the Chair will be conclusive.

7. Updates

7.1. Any updates on planning applications to be considered by the Committee will
be published by Democratic Services as soon as reasonably practicable after
12 noon on the day before the meeting.

Note
For the purpose of this protocol:

(a) reference to the “Chair” means the Chair of Planning Committee and shall
include the Vice Chair of Planning Committee if the Chair is at any time
unavailable or absent and the person presiding at the meeting of a Planning
Committee at any time that both the Chair and Vice Chair of Planning
Committee are unavailable or absent;

(b) reference to the Head of Planning includes any officer nominated by them for
the purposes of this protocol and if at any time the Head of Planning in
unavailable, absent or the post is vacant / ceases to exist, then the
Development Management Manager or if also unavailable / absent or that post
is vacant/no longer exists then the next most senior officer in the development
management team (or any of them if more than one) who is first contactable;

(c) reference to ‘ward councillor means a councillor in whose ward the application
being considered at a meeting of Planning Committee is situated in whole or
part and who is not a voting member of the Planning Committee in respect of
that item;

(d) a “wholly virtual meeting” is a meeting of the Planning Committee where no one
including officers and councillors physically attend the meeting; and

(e) a meeting will not be held as a “wholly virtual meeting” unless legislation
permits.

Any electronic broadcasting and recording of a meeting by the Council is
dependent upon it being reasonably practically able to do so at the time of the
meeting. A meeting other than a wholly virtual meeting may proceed even if
it cannot be electronically broadcast and / or recorded.

3
9


https://www.planningportal.co.uk/faqs/faq/4/what_are_material_considerations#:%7E:text=A%20material%20consideration%20is%20a,Loss%20of%20light%20or%20overshadowing
https://www.planningportal.co.uk/faqs/faq/4/what_are_material_considerations#:%7E:text=A%20material%20consideration%20is%20a,Loss%20of%20light%20or%20overshadowing
https://www.planningportal.co.uk/faqs/faq/4/what_are_material_considerations#:%7E:text=A%20material%20consideration%20is%20a,Loss%20of%20light%20or%20overshadowing

PART A
8. Application of Part A

8.1. A meeting of the Planning Committee to which Part A of this protocol applies
may, so far as capacity allows, be attended in person by any member of the
public to the extent as provided for in the Council’s adopted Access to
Information Procedure Rules as set out in the Constitution.

8.2. Incircumstances where Part A applies, an opportunity will normally be provided
for persons attending a meeting of the Planning Committee to speak at it in
relation to an application being considered at that meeting to the extent as
provided for in this protocol.

9. Speaking at Planning Committee

9.1. Any applicant, objector or supporter who wishes to speak at a Planning
Committee meeting must register a request in writing with the Democratic
Services Unit by 12 noon at least one clear working day prior to the date of the
meeting. A person registering such a request should:

(@) make clear as to the item(s) on which they wish to speak;

(b) provide contact details including a telephone number and/or email
address at which they can be reached; and

(c) identify whether they support or oppose the application.

9.2. There will be a maximum combined time of five minutes allowed for any
person(s) objecting to an application to speak. A further combined five minute
maximum will also be allowed for any supporter(s). Up to two people may
speak during each of these allotted times (the applicant(s) and any agent for
the applicant(s) will each count as separate speakers in support). No speaker
may speak for more than half this time (i.e. two and a half minutes) unless:

(a) there is no other speaker who has also been allotted to speak for the
remainder of the five minutes allowed; or

(b) the other allotted speaker expressly agrees to the speaker being entitled
to use more than half of the total speaking time allowed.

9.3. If more than two people seek to register a wish to speak for either side, an
officer from the Democratic Services Unit may ask those wishing to speak to
appoint up to two representatives to address the Planning Committee. In the
absence of agreement as to representatives, entitlement to speak will normally
be allocated in accordance with the order when a request is received. However,
in the event of an applicant(s) and / or the agent of the applicant(s) wishing to
speak in support of an application such person(s) will be given the option to
elect to speak in preference to any other person registered to speak in support.

9.4. A person registered to speak may appoint a different person to speak on their
behalf. A person may at any time withdraw their request to speak; however,
where such a request is made after the deadline date for receipt of requests
then the available slot will not be made available for a different speaker.



9.5. The same person may not register to speak both in support and against an
application. If such requests are received, the person submitting the request
will be invited to elect to speak either in support or against. In the event of a
person not making such an election then all the requests by that person will be
treated as invalid in relation to that application.

9.6. A Parish or Town Council representative who wishes to speak must register as
an objector or supporter and will be subject to the same provisions for speaking
as any other objector or supporter (as the case may be).

9.7. Any ward councillor shall be afforded an opportunity to speak on an application
at the Planning Committee meeting at which it is considered. Every ward
councillor who wishes to speak will have up to five minutes each.

9.8. Atthe discretion of the Chair, any other councillor not sitting as a voting member
of the Planning Committee may also be given the right to speak on an item
being considered at Planning Committee. Every such councillor will have up to
five minutes each.

9.9. Any member of the Planning Committee who has referred an application to the
Committee for decision but who exercises their discretion not to participate and
vote on that item as a member of the Planning Committee (whether because
they consider they may have a predetermined view or otherwise), may have or
be given the right to speak as a ward councillor or otherwise in accordance with
the provisions of the Part, but must not participate in any discussion or vote as
a member of the Planning Committee. Such a member will normally be invited
to leave the room after speaking until consideration of that application has been
concluded.

9.10. During consideration of a planning application at a Planning Committee meeting
no question should be put or comment made to any councillor sitting on the
Planning Committee by any applicant, objector or supporter whether as part of
a speech or otherwise.

10. Content of speeches and use of supporting documentation

10.1. Speaking must be done in the form of an oral statement, which should only refer
to planning related issues as these are the only matters the Planning
Committee can consider when making decisions on planning applications.
Speakers should direct their points to reinforcing or amplifying the planning
representations already made to the Council in writing. Guidance on what
constitutes planning considerations is included as part of this protocol.
Speakers must take care to avoid any statement that might be libellous,
slanderous or otherwise abusive to any person or group, including the
applicant.

10.2. In the interests of fairness, no applicant, objector or supporter will be allowed
to produce at a meeting of the Planning Committee information or
documentation of any kind (including any photograph or other visual aid), that
has not already been submitted as part of a prior representation or submission
in relation to the application at a time that pre-dates the publication of the
agenda for that Planning Committee meeting. Any person seeking to rely on
such information should draw this to the attention of Democratic Services in
advance of any reference being made to it.

S}
11



10.3. Anyone who wishes to provide any photograph, illustration or other visual
material to be displayed on screen during a representation must submit this to
Democratic Services at least two clear working days prior to the date of the
meeting in a format previously agreed in writing by an officer from the
Democratic Services Unit for the purposes of that representation. Electronic
information provided after this time or in a format not agreed will not be
accepted. The maximum number of items to be displayed must not exceed
five. Further, the ability to use any such electronic presential material is wholly
dependent upon the availability and operation of suitable electronic equipment
at the time of the Planning Committee meeting and cannot be guaranteed.
Every person making a representation should therefore ensure that it is not
dependent on such information being displayed.

11. Submission of statement as an alternative to speaking

11.1. A councillor or member of the public who has been allocated an opportunity to
speak at a meeting of the Planning Committee in relation to an item may as an
alternative to attending in person submit a written statement to be read out on
their behalf. Any such statement:

(@) must not exceed 450 words in total,

(b) must have been received by the Democratic Services Unit by noon at least
one clear working day prior to the date of the Planning Committee;

(c) when submitted by a member of the public will be treated as amounting to
two and a half minutes of the total time allotted for speaking;

(d) may so far as circumstances allow be withdrawn at any time prior to the
Planning Committee meeting by giving notice to the Democratic Services
Unit; however, where such withdrawal occurs after the deadline date for
registering a request to speak has passed then an alternative slot will not
be made available;

(e) may not normally be modified after the deadline date for registering a
request to speak has passed unless such modification is requested by an
officer from the Democratic Services Unit; and

(f)  will normally be read out aloud by an officer from the Democratic Services
Unit having regard to the order of presentation identified in this protocol.

12. Assessment of information

12.1. The Council reserves the right to check any information / documentation
provided to it for use at a Planning Committee meeting including any statement
and to prevent the use of such information / documentation in whole or part, in
particular, if it:

(a) is considered that it contains information of a kind that might be libellous,
slanderous, abusive to any party including an applicant or might result in
the disclosure of any personal information for which express consent has
not been given; and/or

(b) is identified as having anything on it that is considered could be an
electronic virus, malware or similar.

12.2. The Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair shall have the absolute
discretion to determine whether any such information / documentation should

6
12



not be used. If circumstances reasonably permit, an officer from the
Democratic Services Unit may seek to request a person modify such
information / documentation to address any issue identified.

13. Questions to persons speaking

13.1. Questions will not normally be asked of any person speaking as a councillor,
objector or supporter who is not speaking as a voting member of the Planning
Committee in relation to an item. However, the Chair at their absolute discretion
may raise points of clarification.



PART B
14. Application of Part B

14.1. Where a decision has been taken that Part B of this protocol applies to a
meeting of the Planning Committee then subject as provided for in this Part B
the provisions below shall apply whether or not the meeting is a wholly virtual
meeting.

14.2. Unless a meeting of the Planning Committee is a wholly virtual meeting, a
meeting of the Planning Committee may, so far as capacity allows, be attended
in person by any member of the public to the extent as provided for in the
Council’'s adopted Access to Information Procedure Rules as set out in the
Constitution.

14.3. A meeting of the Planning Committee will only be held as a wholly virtual
meeting during such time as a decision has been taken by BCP Council that
committee meetings of the Council may be held in this way. In the event of
there being a discretion as to whether a meeting of the Planning Committee
shall be held as a wholly virtual meeting, then the Head of Planning in
consultation with the Chair shall be able to determine whether such a discretion
should be applied.

14.4. In circumstances where it is known in advance of the publication of an agenda
of a meeting of the Planning Committee that Part B will apply to that meeting
then, so far as reasonably practicable, a note will normally be placed on the
agenda identifying this to be the case and explaining if that meeting is to take
place as a wholly virtual meeting.

14.5. Reference to attendance at a meeting in this Part B can, unless the meeting is
a wholly virtual meeting, mean attending in person or virtually. However, unless
the meeting is a wholly virtual meeting, where reference is made to a councillor
attending a meeting this can mean attending virtually only where the Chair at
their discretion considers this appropriate. In that event, facilities will be made
available for the virtual attendance and speaking at the meeting of the Planning
Committee of such councillor(s).

15. Use of statements

15.1. The provisions below provide a mechanism for members of the public to submit
statements to be read out at a meeting in relation to individual planning
applications. Members of the public attending a meeting will not normally be
given the opportunity to speak at the meeting on such matters and no facilities
will usually be made available to enable this.

15.2. Any person who wishes to provide a written statement to be read out on their
behalf at a meeting of the Planning Committee must arrange for this to have
been received by Democratic Services by 12 noon at least one clear working
day prior to the date of the meeting. A person submitting such a statement
should:

(@) make clear as to the item to which the statement relates;

(b) provide contact details including a telephone number and/or email
address at which they can be reached; and

8
14



(c) identify whether the statement is in support of or opposed to the
application.

15.3. A maximum of two statements from members of the public objecting to an
application will be considered by the Planning Committee and a maximum of
two statements from supporter(s) (a statement from the applicant and any agent
for the applicant will each count as a separate statement in support). Each
statement may consist of up to 450 words.

15.4. Statements will be accepted on a first come, first served basis. Statements will
not normally be accepted once the limit has been reached. However, in the
event of an applicant and / or the agent of an applicant wishing to submit a
statement in support of an application such person(s) will be given the option
for their statement(s) to be read out in preference to any other statement
submitted by a person in support. Applicant(s) / supporter(s) and objectors with
similar views are encouraged to co-ordinate in advance in the production of
statements.

15.5. So far as circumstances allow, a person may at any time prior to the Planning
Committee meeting seek to withdraw a statement by giving notice to the
Democratic Services Unit; however, where such withdrawal occurs after the
deadline date for receipt of statements then the available slot will not be made
available for a different statement.

15.6. A person shall not normally be able to modify a statement after the deadline
date for submission of statements has passed unless such modification is
requested by an officer from the Democratic Services Unit.

15.7. The same person may not submit more than one statement. If more than one
statement is received, the person submitting the statement will be invited to
elect which statement should be read out. In the event of a person not making
such an election then all the statements by that person will be treated as invalid
in relation to that application.

15.8. A Parish or Town Council representative who wishes to submit a statement
must identity whether their statement is being made as an objector or supporter
and will be subject to the same provisions for statements as any other objector
or supporter.

15.9. Statements relating to a planning application will be read aloud by an officer
from the Democratic Services Unit. Statements will be read out having regard
to the order of presentation identified in this protocol.

15.10. Any ward councillor will also be given the opportunity to attend and speak at
the meeting on an application at the Planning Committee meeting at which it is
considered.

15.11. At the discretion of the Chair any other councillor not sitting as a voting member
of the Planning Committee may also be given the right to attend and speak on
an item being considered at Planning Committee.

15.12. Any councillor who virtually attends to speak on an application at a meeting of
the Planning Committee and who is not a voting member of the Planning
Committee in relation to that item should also submit a written version of what

9
15



they intend to say to Democratic Services at least one clear working day prior
to the date of the meeting. Statements may consist of up to 900 words. In the
event of a councillor not being able to access the meeting at the appropriate
time for any reason, this statement will be read out on their behalf to ensure
their views can be taken into account. Accordingly, the inability of a councillor
to actually speak at the meeting will not prevent an item being determined.

15.13. Any member of the Planning Committee who has referred an application to the
Committee for decision but who exercises their discretion not to participate and
vote on that item as a member of the Planning Committee (whether because
they consider they may have a predetermined view or otherwise), may speak
as a ward councillor or otherwise in accordance with the provisions of this Part,
but must not participate in any discussion or vote as a member of the
Committee.

16. Content of statements and use of supporting documentation

16.1. Every written statement that is submitted by any person in accordance with this
Part of the protocol should refer to planning related issues as these are the only
matters the Committee can consider when making decisions on planning
applications.

16.2. Statements should be directed towards reinforcing or amplifying the planning
representations already made to the Council in writing. Guidance on what
constitutes planning considerations is included as part of this protocol.

16.3. In the interests of fairness, no documentation of any kind will be allowed to be
presented at the time that a statement is being read out (including any
photograph or other visual aid), that has not already been submitted as part of
a prior representation or submission in relation to the application at a time that
pre-dates the publication of the agenda for that Planning Committee meeting.

16.4. Anyone submitting a written statement who wishes to provide any photograph,
illustration or other visual material to be displayed on screen while their
statement is being read aloud must submit this to the Democratic Services Unit
at least two clear working days prior to the date of the meeting in a format
previously agreed in writing by an officer from the Democratic Services Unit for
the purposes of that statement. Information provided after this time or in a
format not agreed will not be accepted. The maximum number of items that
may be displayed is five. Further, the ability to have any such presential
material displayed is wholly dependent upon the availability and operation of
suitable electronic equipment at the time of the Planning Committee meeting
and cannot be guaranteed. Anyone submitting a statement should therefore
ensure that their statement is not dependent on such information being shown.

16.5. The Council reserves the right to check any information /documentation
provided to it for use at a Planning Committee meeting including any statement
and to prevent the use of such information / documentation in whole or part, in
particular, if it:

(a) is considered to contain information of a kind that might be libellous,
slanderous, abusive to any party (including an applicant) or might result in
the disclosure of any personal information for which express consent has
not been given; and/or

10
16



(b) is identified as having anything on it that is considered could be an
electronic virus, malware or similar.

16.6. The Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair shall have the absolute
discretion to determine whether the whole or any part of any such information /
documentation should not be used. If circumstances reasonably permit, an
officer from the Democratic Services Unit may seek to request a person modify
the information / documentation to address any issue identified.

For use by the Planning Committee as from 11.1.22

11
17



12
18



Agenda ltem 5a

BCP

Council

Planning Committee

Application Address 13 - 15 High Street, Poole, BH15 1AB

Redevelopment of the site to form 40 apartments and 424sgm of

Proposal commercial space, following partial demalition of existing
buildings

Application Number APP/21/01199/F

Applicant Shore Holdings

Agent Mr Giles Moir, Chapman Lily Planning

Ward and Ward Poole Town

Member(s) Councillors L-J Evans, Andy Hadley and Mark Howell

Report status Public Report

Meeting Date 4 October 2022

Recommendation Grant subject to S106 and Conditions

Due to the number of objections

Reason for Referral to (52 objections)

Planning Committee

Case Officer Hannah Wild

Executive Summary

The site is located within Poole Town Centre and within the Town Centre Heritage
Conservation Area. The site has two frontages, one which runs along High Street along its
north-western boundary, and the other which is situated to the south which borders Strand
Street.

The site is currently occupied by a three-storey townhouse building and a single storey shop
unit that front onto the High Street; both buildings are locally listed. In the centre of the site is
a two-storey former warehouse building, which is positioned horizontally across the plot and
parallel with the High Street. Along High Street frontage, there is a gap within the street
scene at No. 15 where the building was demolished.

The High Street is largely commercial in character comprising shops and other business

type uses. In contrast, Strand Street is largely residential with apartments located directly
south of the proposed development.

19



Impact on character and appearance of the area

The application was originally submitted in 2021 and included a larger development in terms
of units and overall scale. The application has been revised through the process to reduce
the overall scale of development to that now subject of this report. The height of the
development now ranges between 3 and 4 storeys (reduced from up to 6 storeys when first
submitted), which is considered to be at appropriate scale to assimilate successfully with its
surrounds and overall character of the area.

The scheme proposes to retain and reuse the majority of the locally listed buildings on the
development. Internally, the buildings are proposed to be modified to be able to be used in a
modern setting for larger retail units. The applicant has used materials which link to the
conservation area and elements of neighbouring units throughout the design of the
development. Along the High Street, the shop fronts will display a traditional timber design
with timber doors and windows in keeping with what can be seen in the conservation area at
present.

Poole Town Centre Strategy

The scheme incorporates retail and residential uses to the local area, creating a sustainable
location for mixed use development, whilst enhancing Poole Town Centre Heritage
Conservation area. The development also provides an active frontage to High Street.

Residential and Neighbouring Amenities

The apartments include 29 x 1-bedroom apartments, and 11 x 2-bedroom apartments. There
will be outdoor landscaped space which will be subjectto a landscaping plan via condition to
fully implement the design.

Parking and highway safety

Vehicle access for servicing will be taken from the High Street. The site offers no parking
spaces (in accordance with the Parking SPD), however, offers two bike store areas across
the development with the capacity to store over 100 bikes.

Heritage

The proposal seeks to inject new life into the locally listed buildings on the site alongside the
new development. The design approach proposed is considered to take a sensitive
approach to the site representative of its location in the Old Town of Poole within the
Conservation Area. PP30 requires development to protect and enhance heritage assets
such as Conservation Areas. It is recognised that the design approach will have positive
heritage benefits arising from the re-instatement of the historic form of the High Street (by
filling in the gap from the former No.15 High Street) along with an overall sensitive design
approach. It is acknowledged that the Council's Conservation Officer objects to the proposal
as it would give rise in their view to less than substantial harm. As required by the NPPF,
consideration should be given to whether there are public benefits that exist that would
override less than substantial harm. In this case, the public benefits of delivering residential
development in a context where there is a housing land supply shortage in Poole, and the
inclusion of new retail floorspace in a key shopping part of the town are considered to
outweigh any less than substantial harm identified.

20



Flood Risk

The Environment Agency (EA) originally objected to the proposals as the Flood Risk
Assessment had not adequately demonstrated the development would be safe from flood
risk for its lifetime as required by development plan and national planning policy. However,
revised plans have been submitted that demonstrate that the finished floor levels of the
development will be no lower than 3.1m no lower than 3.1m AOD with flood resiliency up to
3.7m AOD. This accords with the requirements of the EA, who subsequently removed their
objection in a further consultation response dated 9" September 2022. Suitable conditions
related to flooding and drainage are proposed in this report.

Infrastructure and developer contributions

The contributions required from this scheme are stated below:

e Heathlands SAMM - £11,508 incl admin
e Harbour SAMM - £4,099.20 incl admin
e CIL - £144,385.55

Accessibility

The proposals for this development incorporate a lift into the plans and the building would be
accessible for all.

Description of Proposal

1. Planning permissionis sought for the redevelopment of the site to form 40
apartments and 424sgm of commercial space, following partial demolition of existing
buildings.

2. The proposals will develop the site from an existing commercial yard and retail to a

mixed use of residential and commercial uses. The proposed flats will be located
above the commercial spaces, in two residential buildings. One of the buildings will
secure the partial restoration of the warehouse building in the centre of the site, and
the other would be a new purpose build residential building.

Description of Site and Surroundings

3. The site is located within Poole Town Centre and within the Town Centre Heritage
Conservation Area. The site has two frontages, one which runs along High Street
along its north-western boundary, and the other which is situated to the south which
borders Strand Street.

4. The site is currently occupied by a three-storey townhouse building and a single
storey shop unit that front onto the High Street; both buildings are locally listed. In the
centre of the site is a two-storey former warehouse building, which is positioned
horizontally across the plot and parallel with the High Street. Along High Street
frontage, there is a gap within the street scene at No. 15 where the building was
demolished.

5. The High Street is largely commercial in character comprising shops and other
business type uses. The architectural style of this area differs from traditional units to
units where a more contemporary design can be seen. The majority of units do not
exceed three-storeys in height. To the west of the site are cafes and retail units, with

21



Poole Museum being located across the street. A similar architectural style can be
seen here as the north west. In contrast, Strand Street is largely residential with
apartments located directly south of the proposed development.

The Quay has a range of mixed use buildings generally at 4 storeys in height. Along
The Quay, units are largely restaurants, with few retail units scattered in between.

Finally, to the east of the site, the units are largely residential, and office uses, with
retail units continuing in a north easternly direction up High Street. These buildings
differ from the traditional architectural style used along High Street and show a more
modern and contemporary style, however blend well into the area.

The site is located within the town centre, which the most sustainable part of the
Poole area.

Relevant Planning History

10.

APP/17/00245/P - Outline application for the redevelopment of 13-15 High Street,
retaining the facades to No. 13 High Street and providing 38 flats in two blocks (A

and B) with a restaurant on the ground floor of Block A fronting High Street.
Application withdrawn 30™ April 2020.

APP/19/00581/F - Demolition of existing building and erection of a building retaining
an A1/A2 retail unit on the ground floor and 4 residential flats above with associated
access and parking. 17 High Street, Poole, BH15 1AB

Application approved 4™ July 2019.

Constraints

11.

12.

The site is located within the Poole Town Centre Heritage Conservation area. This
area is currently on Historic England’s ‘Heritage at Risk’ register and is classed as
being in ‘very bad condition’, however it is seen as currently improving due to recent
investment including from Historic England’s Heritage Action Zone programme.

Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
requires the local planning authority to pay special attention to the desirability of
preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of Conservation Areas.

Public Sector Equalities Duty

13.

In accordance with section 149 Equality Act 2010, in considering this proposal due
regard has been had to the need to —

eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

22



Other relevant duties

14.

15.

16.

In accordance with section 40 Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act
2006, in considering this application, regard has been had, so far as is consistent
with the proper exercise of this function, to the purpose of conserving biodiversity.

For the purposes of this application, in accordance with section 17 Crime and
Disorder Act 1998, due regard has been had to, including the need to do all that can
reasonably be done to prevent, (a) crime and disorder in its area (including anti-
social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment); (b) the misuse
of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its area; and (c) re-offending in its area.

Local planning authorities have a statutory duty to consider the Self Build and
Custom Housebuilding Act (2015) when carrying out planning functions. Whilst
acknowledging there are individuals on the Council’s self-build and custom
housebuilding register, the site is not considered suitable to provide such plots due to
needing to deliver higher density development in order to achieve a deliverable
scheme.

Consultations

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

BCP Environmental Health — No objections to the proposal however has asked for
conditions regarding land contamination information and air quality to be attached to
the decision.

Environmental Agency — The EA objected to the application when originally
submitted due to concerns that it had not been demonstrated that the proposed
finished floor levels were high enough to enable a development safe from future flood
levels. Following amended plans that secured the required finished floor levels, the
EA have removed their objection to the scheme and proposed appropriate conditions
to be attached to a grant of planning permission.

BCP Lead Local Flood Authority — All objections to this scheme have been
addressed through the amended Flood Risk Assessment. Condition attached for the
maintenance of flood defence equipment.

BCP Highways Authority — All objections to this scheme have been addressed
through vehicle tracking plans and servicing plans.

Natural England — No objections however have asked for conditions such as
Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) to be implemented as well as
bat checks.

BCP Recycling and Waste — No objections to the application.

Dorset Council Archaeologist — Conditions attached to provide trial trenching
evaluation information.

BCP Conservation Officer — The Conversation Officer has objected to the
application. The Conservation Officer considers that the scheme doesn’t respond to
the site or the context and doesn’t meet the testto preserve the conservation area.

23



The Conservation Officer’'s concerns are considered in more detail in the relevant
section of this report.

25.  Historic England — No objections subject to conditions

Representations

26. 56 letters of representation have been received, of which 52 letters raise objections
to the proposal. The issues raised comprise the following:

Lack of parking;

Building design should reflect historic area of the quay;
Further destruction of the historic nature of Poole;

No Affordable housing;

Not in keeping with the conservation area;

Heigh of the development;

Too many flats in the area.

Key Issue(s)
27. The key issue(s) involved with this proposal are:

Proposed Development;

Housing Delivery Test;

Principle of Development;

Poole Town Centre Strategy;

Character and appearance of the area;
Residential and Neighbouring Amenities;
Servicing, Parking and Highways Safety;
Heritage;

Flood Risk;

Infrastructure and Developer Contributions;
Open Space;

Accessibility;

Nationally Described Space Standards;
Affordable Housing;

Biodiversity;

Planning Balance / Conclusion

28. These issues will be considered along with other matters relevant to this proposal
below.

Policy Context

29. Poole Local Plan (Adopted 2018)

e PPO1 Presumption in favour of sustainable development
e PP0O2 Amount and broad location of development

e PPO3 Poole Town Centre Strategy

e PPO06 High Street, Quay and OIld Town

e PPO8 Type and Mix of Housing

e PP11 Affordable housing

e PP22 Retail and Main Town Centre Uses

24



30.

31.

32.

o PP27 Design

e PP28 Flats and Plot Severance

e PP30 Heritage

o PP32 Poole’s Nationally, Internationally and European Protected
Sites

e PP34 Transport Strategy

e PP37 Building sustainable homes and businesses

o PP38 Managing Flood Risk

e PP40 Viability

Poole Quays Neighbourhood Plan

e PQF1 Public realm

e PQF3 High quality design

e PQF4 Transport network and sustainable travel choices

e PQF5 Walking, cycling and public transport improvements
e PQF9 The layout and appearance of Poole High Street

Supplementary Planning Documents

BCP Parking Standards SPD (adopted January 2021)
Poole Town Centre SPD (adopted 2015)

Dorset Heathlands Planning Framework (adopted 2020)
Poole Harbour Recreation SPD (adopted 2020)
Nitrogen Neutrality in Poole Harbour SPD (2020)
Heritage Assets SPD (2013)

National Planning Policy Framework (“NPPF”/"Framework”)

Section 2 — Achieving Sustainable Development
Paragraph 11 —

“Plans and decisions should apply a presumption in favour of sustainable
development.
For decision-taking this means:
(c) approving development proposals that accord with an up-to-date development
plan without delay; or
(d) where there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies which
are mostimportant for determining the application are out-of-date, granting
permission unless:
(i) the application of policies in this Framework that protect areas or assets of
particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the development
proposed; or
(i) any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies of this Framework
taken as a whole.”

Section 16 — Conserving and enhancing the historic environment
Paragraph 195 —
“Local planning authorities should identify and assess the particular significance of

any heritage assetthat may be affected by a proposal (including by development
affecting the setting of a heritage asset) taking account of the available evidence and

25



any necessary expertise. They should take this into account when considering the
impact of a proposal on a heritage asset, to avoid or minimise any conflict between
the heritage asset’s conservation and any aspect of the proposal.”

Paragraph 197 —
In determining applications, local planning authorities should take account of:

a) the desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of heritage assets and
putting them to viable uses consistent with their conservation;

b) the positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets can make to
sustainable communities including their economic vitality; and

c¢) the desirability of new development making a positive contribution to local
character and distinctiveness.

Paragraph 199 -

When considering the impact of a proposed development on the significance of a
designated heritage asset, great weight should be given to the asset’s conservation
(and the more important the asset, the greater the weight should be). This is
irrespective of whether any potential harm amounts to substantial harm, total loss or
less than substantial harm to its significance.

Paragraph 200 —

Any harm to, or loss of, the significance of a designated heritage asset (from its
alteration or destruction, or from development within its setting), should require clear
and convincing justification. Substantial harm to or loss of:

a) grade Il listed buildings, or grade Il registered parks or gardens, should be
exceptional;

b) assets of the highest significance, notably scheduled monuments, protected wreck
sites, registered battlefields, grade | and II* listed buildings, grade | and II* registered
parks and gardens, and World Heritage Sites, should be wholly exceptional.

Paragraph 203 —

The effect of an application on the significance of a non-designated heritage asset
should be taken into account in determining the application. In weighing applications
that directly or indirectly affect non-designated heritage assets, a balanced
judgement will be required having regard to the scale of any harm or loss and the
significance of the heritage asset.

Planning Assessment

Proposed Development

33.

34.

This application is for the redevelopment of the site to form 40 apartments and
424sqgm of commercial space, following partial demolition of existing buildings
between 13 and 15 High Street.

The site it currently occupied by three buildings, with two fronting onto High Street
and one in the centre of the proposed development site being a two-storey former

26



35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

warehouse building. Other than the buildings, the site has concrete outdoor space
which is currently used for car parking associated with the existing use..

The application seeks to redevelop the site and form 40 apartments, 424sgm of
commercial space, following partial demolition of existing buildings. As can be seen
on the drawing titled ‘Proposed site structures to retain’, the redevelopment seeks to
retain a large proportion of the buildings on site, therefore managing to retain
elements of the architectural style throughout the build and more importantly retain
the important heritage features these buildings provide for the conservation area.

The site will be accessed via an existing vehicular access to the north of the site off
High Street, however this will purely be for servicing.

To the front of the development, proposals would seek to retain parts of the facades
to No. 13 and No. 17 High Street. Both facades will be enhanced with key features of
their design retained in keeping with the street scene currently seen on High Street.
No. 15 High Street was demolished in the 1970’s, therefore a new building here will
form a solid frontage for the scheme. The style of No. 15 is in keeping with other
design elements that can be seen within the conservation area, however with a
modern twist.

No. 13 High Street comprises a single storey warehouse building at present that
extends back into the site. This building will be retain along with an addition two
storeys added in order to provide residential accommodation. The overall height of
the High Street frontage will not exceed 3.5 storeys.

The rear of the proposed development borders Strand Street and keeps design
elements seen on High Street such as window features and materials in mind
throughout the development. The buildings fronting Strand Street is are 3to 4
storeys in height, which is in keeping with that of the local area and down from the
initially proposed 7 storeys in height for this location.

Housing Delivery Test

40.

41.

42.

43.

At the heart of the NPPF as set out in paragraph 11 is the presumption in favour of
sustainable development, reiterated in Policy PPO1 of the Poole Local Plan.

NPPF Paragraph 11 states that in the case of decision making, the presumption in
favour of sustainable development means that where there are no relevant
development plan policies, or the policies which are mostimportant for determining
the application are out of date, planning permission should be granted unless policies
in the Framework that protect areas or assets of particular importance provide a clear
reason for refusing the development proposals or any adverse impacts of granting
permission would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits when
assessed against the policies in the Framework taken as a whole.

Footnote 8 of paragraph 11 provides that in the case of applications involving the
provision of housing, relevant policies are out of date if the local planning authority is
(i) unable to demonstrate a five-year supply of deliverable housing sites or (i) where
the Housing Delivery Test (HDT) result is less than 75% of the housing requirement
over the previous three years.

The 5-year housing supply and HDT results continue to be applied to each local plan
area separately until replaced by a BCP Local Plan. In the Poole area, there isa 4.1
year housing land supply with a 20% buffer (a shortfall of 423 homes) and a 2021
HDT result of 78%. For the purposes of paragraph 11 of the NPPF, it is therefore

27



44.

appropriate to regard relevant policies as out of date as the local planning authority is
unable to demonstrate a five-year supply of homes. The implication of the Poole area
failing to have a 5 year housing land supply is that the NPPF’s presumption in favour
of sustainable development is therefore engaged (unless the application of policies in
the NPPF that protect areas or assets of particular importance provides a clear
reason for refusing the development proposed (see NPPF Footnote 7), or any
adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the
benefits, when assessed against the policies in the NPPF taken as a whole.

For this planning application the benefits provided from the supply of new homes are
considered to carry significant weight in the planning balance.

Principle of development

45.

46.

47.

The principle of development is acceptable for this location. The Poole Local Plan
stated that ‘The principle of high-density development (e.g. flats) anywhere within the
sustainable transport corridors is accepted, subject to the other policies of the plan
(eg. PP27: Design and PP35: A safe, connected and accessible transport network).’
Poole Town Centre within which the site is location, is part of the sustainable
transport corridor network.

Given the shortfall of the number of homes delivered in the Local Plan area, the
balance is tilted in favour of sustainable development and granting planning
permission except where the benefits are significantly and demonstrably outweighed
by the adverse impacts or where specific policies in the NPPF provide a clear reason
for refusal. The tilted balance approach forms a material consideration in this case
that is considered in the planning balance / conclusion section of this report.

Notwithstanding this, the principle of development is clearly acceptable in view of its
town centre location and accords with Policies PP01, PP02 and PP34.

Poole Town Centre Strateqgy

48.

49.

50.

Policy PP03 aims to generate the highest levels of activity within the most locally
sustainable locations within Poole Town Centre. PP06 sets out policy for the High
Street and seeks to enhance the commercial vitality of the area alongside an
improvement in overall townscape quality.

The scheme incorporates retail and residential uses that will enhance the local area,
creating a sustainable location for mixed use development, whilst enhancing the high
street through new commercial use. The proposals are considered to not resultin
substantial harm to the Poole Town Centre Heritage Conservation area and will
result in the rejuvenation and re-use of non-designated heritage assets injecting life
into the area, which is recognised as being on Historic England’s ‘Heritage at Risk’
register.

The development also provides an enhanced active frontage to High Street, one that
has not seen full activity since to demolition of No. 15 High Street. Completing this
street scene will help establish active ground floor frontages along High Street, retain
traditionally styled shop fronts and support improvements to the public realm. This
represents a significant benefit of the scheme. As discussed in more detail in the
next section, the design response will successfully integrate into the character and
appearance of the area incorporating features that respond positively to the heritage
context.

28



51.

In summary the development is considered to have a positive impact on Poole Town
Centre in accordance with Policies PP03 and PP06 of the Poole Local Plan and PQF
9 of the Poole Quays Neighbourhood Plan.

Character and appearance of the area

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

The height of the overall development ranges between 3 and 4 storeys. Locally,
neighbouring buildings do not exceed that of 4 storeys in height, meaning the
proposal accords with the prevailing scale within the vicinity of the site. The height of
the proposal has also been reduced considerably throughout the application process
to make sure it is in keeping to the characteristics and appearance of the surrounding
area.

The scheme aims to retain and reuse a large percentage of the locally listed
buildings on the development. The retained buildings have been a key feature
throughout the development of the scheme and have been incorporated into the
overall design of the development. Internally, the buildings have been modified to be
able to be usedin a modern setting for the larger retail units. However, the external
design of the buildings has been retained, whichis a key positive aspects of the
scheme.

In order to respond to its setting, the applicant has used materials which link to the
conservation area and elements of neighbouring units throughout the design of the
development. A red/brown brick is to be used on new elements of the build, which
links back to what can be seen within the vicinity of the site at present.

Along the High Street, the shop fronts will display a traditional timber design with
timber doors and windows in keeping with what can be seen in the conservation area
at present.

The new elements of the build and the residential units propose standing seam zinc
cladding which flows into a brick finish to the taller aspect of the building. The metal
and brick finish help tie the scheme into the characteristics of the traditional
conservation area however supply a modern twist to this design.

The development is considered to have an acceptable impact on the character and
appearance of the area in accordance with Policy PP27 (height and scale, and
materials and detailing) of the Poole Local Plan and PQ3 and PQ9 of the Poole
Quays Forum Neighbourhood Plan.

Residential and Neighbouring Amenities

58.

59.

60.

Policy PP27 outlines that development should not result in a harmful impact upon
amenity for local residents or future occupiers in terms of overshadowing, loss of
light, loss of privacy and whether the development is overbearing or oppressive.

As mentioned previously, the application is between 3 and 4 storeys in height, which
is considered acceptable for the site and surrounding area. The surrounding area is
largely residential flats and commercial. For this reason, the proposals fit in with the
current neighbouring amenities and would not have an impact on overshadowing,
loss of privacy or light to any neighbouring buildings.

The apartments include range from 29 x 1 bedroom apartments, and 11 x 2 bedroom
apartments. The proposed housing mix is acceptable in terms of Policy PP8 within

29



61.

the Poole Local Plan. There will be outdoor landscaped space which will be subject
to a landscaping plan via condition to fully implement the design, which will help to
provide amenity space for future residents.

Given the height of the building and separation distances from neighbouring
properties, it is unlikely to result in any overshadowing or appear overbearing to any
neighbouring residential properties. The design approach proposed will secure a
successful development in terms of impacts on residential amenity for both existing
and future residents in accordance with Policy PP27 of the Poole Local Plan and
PQ3 of the Poole Quays Neighbourhood Plan.

Servicing, Parking and highway safety

62.

63.

64.

65.

Vehicle access for servicing will be taken from High Street. The site offers no parking
spaces however offers two bike store areas across the development with the
capacity to store over 100 bikes for residential use. The site is also located within the
sustainable transport corridor.

The servicing access will be used for waste collection vehicles, for both residential
and commercial units. This has been accepted by the council’s waste officer
following previous meetings.

Objections received make note of the lack of parking facilities for residents, however
the location of the development is well connected and in a sustainable location,
therefore residents should be able to access all amenities on foot, bike or public
transport. BCP Highways Authority has been consulted on the proposal and offered
no objection subject to the attachment of conditions.

These proposed provisions accord with the adopted BCP Parking SPD. This is
supported by Policies PP34 and PP35.

Heritage

66.

67.

68.

Policy PP30 (Heritage Assets) expects new development to preserves or enhances
the historic, architectural and archaeological significance of heritage assets. This
requirement also forms part of Policies PP03 and PPO6 relating to Poole Town
Centre Strategy and the High Street respectively. The NPPF is clear as to the
importance of the conservation of heritage assets.

Through these policies and the NPPF, it is important to describe the significance of
heritage assets, and then assess the impact of a development on designated and
non-designated heritage assets and justify any harm or loss affecting the asset early
in the application process.

The significance of relevant heritage assets

The development site is within the Poole Town Centre Heritage Conservation Area,
which is a designated heritage asset. The wider Conservation Area include
numerous Listed Buildings, which are also designated heritage assets. The site itself
contains locally listed buildings, which are non-designated heritage assets. In
particular, along its north boundary, which borders High Street, all buildings apart
from No. 17 and part of No. 21-25 fall within the Listed Buildings or Locally Listen
buildings category. Within the site, No. 13 High Street forms the northern boundary of
the scheme and is a Locally Listed Building.

30



69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

These designated and non-designated heritage assets exist as a direct result of
Poole Town Centre’s history and evolution over time that dates back to medieval
times. The history of Poole is therefore exemplified throughout the town centre
townscape and its collection of heritage assets, many of which remain in good
condition and collectively contribute positively to the character of the Conservation
Area. Accordingly, the overall significance of the heritage assets affecting the site is
considered to be high and in accordance with Paragraph 199 of the NPPF, great
weight must be applied to their conservation.

The conservation area is largely commercial at present day, however the location of
the development falls in the ‘Pre 1700’ zone of the conservation area whilst also
falling into the Old Town Conservation Study Area. The conservation area benefits
from a richness of detail, materials and style, creating a sense of cohesiveness and
pleasing character and appearance to the area.

The application site occupies a sensitive position given its location within the
conservation area. While the existing building (13 High Street) is part of the historic
development of the area, its character has been significantly eroded by neglect and
unsympathetic alterations over the years.

In terms of the site itself, the locally listed buildings are not considered significant on
their own, albeit when being considered with the wider conservation area, the site
becomes key on the street scene for High Street. The buildings fronting the High
Street therefore are importance in terms of their positive contribution to the character
of this part of the High Street within the Conservation Area.

Internally on the site, the buildings lack the same key features that can be seen on
the frontage of the site. The original buildings do remain on the site, however, do not
offer the same key fenestrations as the frontage does.

In view of the relative importance of the site within its Conservation Area context (and
in particular, its prominent setting along the High Street), the applicant has sought to
respond to comments from the Council's Conservation Officer. There have been a
number of revisions to the plans since the application was submitted that have been
subject to consultation by the Conservation Officer. The applicant has sought to work
with the Conservation Officer (as well as Urban Design Officer) to address issues
and present a sympathetic form of development.

Following detailed comments from both the Conservation Officer and Urban Design
Officer, the applicant significantly changed the original scheme to reflect and respond
positively to these comments. Particular changes over the course of the application
include a significant reduction in scale and height as well as changes in materials to
be used.

However, notwithstanding the changes made by the applicant the Conservation
Officer continues to have some concerns and the objection remains in place. The
issues raised by the Conservation Officer that remain are as follows:

e The use of the historic warehouse for housing and the links made to it to the new
blocks of flats will be detrimental to the unique character and integrity of the

31



77.

78.

79.

80.

building and result in overdevelopment due to the servicing required for housing.
Retaining it wholly for commercial would be preferred;

e Heights of the new warehouse style buildings are beyond the 3.5 storeys
recommended for this sensitive location to avoid overshadowing the 2.5 storey
High Street buildings;

e Box dormers are too large and out of proportion with the scale needed. Dormers
in the area generally have pitched roofs;

e The gate to the High Street needs to be retained and repaired;
e The boundary wall to Strand Street is too high and impermeable;

e The use of black renders and mortars, grey sash windows, emerald green tiles do
not form part of the local building palette;

e Proposed shopfronts will not assimilate positively with the prevailing style along
the High Street.

Overall, the Conservation Officer considers the proposals do not sufficiently respond
to the site and surrounding area context and would lead to harm to heritage assets.
It is concluded that this harm would be less than substantial harm as opposed to
substantial harm. Whilst the Conservation Officer's concerns are acknowledged,
Paragraph 202 of the NPPF states that public benefits need to be weighed against
less than substantial harm to designated heritage assets. Paragraph 203 of the
NPPF states that a balanced judgement should be made to harm to non-designated
heritage assets. These tests will be considered following a detailed assessment of
the heritage impacts to consider the extent of any harm.

It is also my duty as a Planning Officer to balance consultee comments before
reaching a recommendation. The next section of this report thereby assesses the
impact on the development on heritage assets in more detail including review of the
design response being proposed to conclude on the level of harm that exists from the
application that would need to be balanced against any benefits arising from the
scheme.

Assessment of Heritage Impacts

The street scene to the north of the development which borders High Street will
change from what is there currently. Amendments are proposed to the facades at
No. 13 and No. 17 High Street as well as filling in the gap of the former No.15 High
Street. The scale will be increased along the High Street frontage from the existing
1.5 to 3.5 storeys to a more consistent 3 to 3.5 storeys. The increase in height is
required in order to provide the proposed residential development. However, the
approach proposed is considered to be acceptable overall as it will result in a
development that accords with the prevailing scale along the High Street rather than
breach it. The end result will evidentially be different to the existing situation, but the
approach proposed will create a sympathetic approach to re-instating a consistent
frontage to the High Street. The use of materials that seen throughout the
surrounding area such as timber frames for doors/windows, is considered to be a
positive design response to ensure the development will largely preserve and
enhance the character of the High Street frontage.

The application aims to retain, where possible, the majority of buildings on the site,
with only a small proportion of walls to be demolished through the build. The

32



81.

82.

83.

84.

demolition of locally listed buildings is noted as leading to some harm although it is
relatively small overall given that the majority of the structure will be renovated and
brought back into an active use. The demolition of a small section of the structure will
also enable the creation of an internal courtyard for the development, that will
enhance the overall form and function of the development as well as be of benefit to
future residents.

The part of the development fronting Strand Street has been reduced considerably
from the first submission where it reached 7 storeys in height. The development on
this part of the site now ranges between 3 and 4 storeys, which is considered to be
appropriate to its site and context as well as matching heights already around the
site. The design incorporates warehouse style vernacular, which seeks to draw
inspiration on the traditional form of development in and around the quay. There
remain a number of warehouse buildings within the Conservation Area and
replicating this feature is considered to be an appropriate design approach to take for
this site. Concerns have been raised about the scale of the development along
Strand Street and resulting impact on the High Street. These concerns have been
significantly improved upon by the reduction of scale through the application. In view
of the reduction of scale any glimpses of the 4 storey elements along the High Street
are not considered to give rise to harmful impacts over and above what is already a
feature of the surrounding townscape.

With regard to the changing physical scale and form of the development through
revised plans and reports, it is considered that the revised proposal seeks to work
within what can be considered acceptable development in this sensitive area. It is
recognised the design is a modern take on design features throughout the
conservation area. It is considered though that the approach is sympathetic to the
existing conservation area, as can be seen with the materials proposed for the
elevations of the High Street street scene.

As has previously been pointed out through this report, the site is currently listed
upon Heritage England’s ‘At Risk’ Register. The Heritage at Risk (HAR) programme
helps to understand the overall state of England's historic sites. The programme
identifies those sites that are most at risk of being lost as a result of neglect, decay or
inappropriate development. As mentioned previously, materials, architecture styles
and fenestrations have all been taken into account through this application and are
sympathetic to those of the conservation area, and due to this, the level of
development is not considered inappropriate for the area.

Taking into consideration other heritage assets in the vicinity of the site, the following
assessment has been undertaken. This assessment takes into consideration the
listed buildings within the immediate vicinity of the site, looks into the reason for their
listings and any potential impacts the proposed development may have on the site.

Table 1: Review of Listed Buildings within the vicinity of the site

Address Listed | Reason for Development Level of
Grade | listing impacts impact from

the
proposed
scheme

The Kings Il Roof and The development is Not affected

Head Hotel, ceiling likely to have no

6 High Street impacts on the

33



internal features of
this building

1-7 High Il Architectural The development is Not affected
Street Features likely to have no
(internal and impacts on any of
external) these internal or
external features
The Antelope | I Architectural The development is Not affected
Hotel, Features likely to have no
8 High Street impacts on the
architecture of this
building. The
proposals are
sympathetic to
architecture styles
within the
conservation area
10 High Street | Il Architectural The development is Not affected
Features and likely to have no
roofing style impacts on any of

these internal or
external features

12 — 14 High
Street

I*

Very fine late
16™" century
plasterwork

The development is
likely to have no
impacts on these
internal features

Not affected

19 and 19A
High Street

Architectural
Features

The development is
likely to have no
impacts on the
architecture of this
building. The
proposals are
sympathetic to
architecture styles
within the
conservation area

Not affected

20 High Street

Architectural
Features

The development is
likely to have no
impacts on the
architecture of this
building. The
proposals are
sympathetic to
architecture styles
within the
conservation area

Not affected

22 High Street

Architectural
Features

The development is
likely to have no
impacts on the
architecture of this
building. The
proposals are
sympathetic to
architecture styles

Not affected

34




85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

within the
conservation area

24 — 26 High Il Architectural The development is Not affected
Street Features likely to have no
(internal and impacts on any of
external) these internal or
external features
25 — 27 High Il Architectural The development is Not affected
Street Features likely to have no

impacts on the
architecture of this
building. The
proposals are
sympathetic to
architecture styles
within the
conservation area

The above assessment provides evidence that the surrounding listed buildings are
listed either based on their architectural style or the key internal features they house.
Due to this, it is understood that that development will have little to no impact on
these features.

As previously mentioned, the design of the proposed units bordering High Street are
sympathetic to key features seen within the street scene, and use materials that can
be seen throughout the street and listen units, fitting well into the conservation area
and building upon a derelict unit.

Satisfactory materials proposals along High Street include timber windows and doors
for the retail units, black aluminium critter windows, a mixture of red and brown bricks
with solider courses where appropriate, white render on 13 High Street facade, clay
and slate roof tiles and the repair and restoration of the existing chimney as well as
the pillars at the service entry point to the site. All elements of this design can be
seen within the conservation area.

Within the development, standing seam zinc cladding will be used with a brown
multistock brick finish with a natural stale tile used for the roofing for the two southern
buildings. The adjoining retail unit will use materials such as timber sash windows,
burnt copper effect cladding and plain clay tiles. All of the materials listed above are
deemed acceptable. The materials are conditioned and should be submitted and
approved prior to commencement on the site.

Through further consultation with Historic England regarding the development, they
have stated that overall they are happy with the proposed development, the aspects
of the historic site which are being retained as well as the modern elements to the
scheme. HE have asked for conditions to be attached to the approval to clarify the
extent of demolition, the structural capability of the stable to support a rooftop
extension, to guarantee pedestrian access through the site and to guarantee the
quality of architectural detail and materials, all of which the applicant is happy to
agree to.

As the site is within a conservation area, Dorset Council Archaeologist team have
been consulted. As it is not possible for the applicant to undertake trail trenching at

35




91.

92.

this stage in the application process, the requirement for this has been conditioned to
make sure the site is surveyed before any major development takes place.

Whilst it is acknowledged that the Conservation Officer continues to object to the
scheme it is important to acknowledge that the scheme will result in enhancement to
what is currently on site and injects life into a heritage assetwhichis currently on the
Heritage England ‘At Risk’ register. Although the area will change due to the
development’s progression, the scheme aims to conserve majors aspects of the
heritage on site through retentions of buildings and materials used throughout the
scheme.

The overall design of the scheme is considered to be successful and will have
positive impacts in heritage terms. However, given that the Conservation Officer
considers there will still be less than substantial harm overall, it is necessary to
consider the public benefits that arise from the scheme. The public benefits are
considered to be the provision of 40 homes in the most sustainable part of the town.
The shortfall of housing delivery places further emphasis on the benefits from the
proposal. The reinstatement of the historic high street form with the filling in of the
gap and addition of revitalised commercial space are also considered to be of
significant public benefit. These benefits also outweigh any identified harm to the
non-designated heritage assets. The proposals bring an area of Poole Town centre
back into beneficial public use and outweigh any harm of the loss of the fabric of
buildings and consideredto be acceptable in planning terms.

Flood Risk

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

The EA originally objected to this application and maintained their objection through
the revisions of the scheme. The applicant has since responded to these objections
with a revised FRA, which meets all the points raised by the EA.

In their consultation response dated 11th March 2022, the EA advised against the
provision of single storey ground floor dwellings in present day or future flood risk
areas due to increased vulnerability of occupants to flood risk, because of lack of
internal first floor safe haven. The EA go on to state the following should be
demonstrated in the FRA:

e Ground floor finished floor levels shall be set no lower than 2.9m (AOD); and

e Flood resiliency up to 3.51m AOD.

Revised plans show the proposed FFL of each ground floor dwelling and commercial
unit will be set no lower than 3.1m AOD with flood resiliency up to 3.7m AOD. This
accords with what has been asked for by the EA and has been confirmed by
themselves in a further consultation response dated 9" August 2022.

This will provide future residents of the ground floor flats with an internal safe haven,
above the anticipated future flood level. The scheme will include flood doors at each
ground floor entry point which will create a watertight seal to prevent flood water from
entering the units. Automatically closing air bricks will be provided to create a further
seal against floodwater.

The Poole Flood Risk Management Strategy (PFRMS) states that developments
should be safe in terms of flood risk for their entire lifetime. To be safe, the FFLs

36



98.

99.

100.

should be above the 1 in 200-year flood level, plus freeboard allowance of up to
600mm.

As mentioned above, further correspondence was received 9" September 2022,
which asked for confirmation over FFL n existing buildings be set at or above LFRSA
level of 2.6mAOD, or provide a betterment to what is currently existing on site.

All buildings on site have a LFRSA level of 2.6mAOD or above, and information has
been confirmed as acceptable by the EA. In addition, the following resilience
measures will be incorporated up to 3.7m AOD:

o Waterproof plaster.

e Solid concrete floors.

e Raised electrical sockets.

The EA have now withdrawn any objections they had on the application and
recommended conditions be attached to the grant of planning permission.

Infrastructure and developer contributions

101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

Mitigation of the impact of the proposed development on recreational facilities;
Dorset Heathlands and Poole Harbour Special Protection Areas; and strategic
transport infrastructure is provided for by the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
Charging Schedule adopted by the Council in February 2019.

The site is within 5km (but not within 400m) of Heathland SSSI and the proposed net
increase in dwellings would not be acceptable without appropriate mitigation of their
impact upon the Heathland. As part of the Dorset Heathland Planning Framework a
contribution is required from all qualifying residential development to fund Strategic
Access Management and Monitoring (SAMM) in respect of the internationally
important Dorset Heathlands. This proposal requires such a contribution, without
which it would not satisfy the appropriate assessment required by the Habitat
Regulations.

In addition, the proposed net increase in dwellings would not be acceptable without
appropriate mitigation of their recreational impact upon the Poole Harbour SPA and
Ramsar site. A contribution is required from all qualifying residential development in
Poole to fund Strategic Access Management and Monitoring (SAMM) in respect of
the internationally important Poole Harbour. This proposal requires such a
contribution, without which it would not satisfy the appropriate assessment required
by the Habitat Regulations.

The NHS through its Clinical Commissioning have identified that there would be a
impact on local doctor provision that would require a proportionate contribution of
£3,360 that can be secured by the S106 agreement.

The contributions required from this scheme are stated below:

Heathlands SAMM - £11,508 incl admin
Harbour SAMM - £4,099.20 incl admin
CIL - £144,385.55

NHS Contribution - £3,360

Open Space

37



106.

In accordance with Policy PP25, strategic sites (i.e. those that include 40 or more
dwellings as defined by the Poole Local Plan) should provide open space on-site
having regard to the standards set out in the Council's Open Space Needs
Assessment or, where this cannot be achieved, provide off-site provision in lieu of on-
site provision. The proposal includes courtyard areas that will provide for a form of
open space on site. However, it needs to be recognised that this is a town centre site
where care needs to be taken to address the heritage context as well as arrive at a
deliverable development. The site is also within close proximity of Baiter Park, Poole
Park and Harbourside Park, which provide substantial play and open space facilities.
A financial contribution will be made from CIL, which the Council can use to provide
open space infrastructure. Overall, the proposal is considered to not give rise to
harmful impacts in respect of open space sufficient to refuse planning permission.

Accessibility

107.

The proposals for this development do incorporate a lift into the plans and the
building would be accessible for all.

Nationally Described Space Standards

108.

As shown on plan 122.1 GA 02f, all apartments are compliant with Nationally
Described Space Standards.

Affordable Housing

109.

110.

Submitted with the application was a viability assessment. This report has been
reviewed independently and the District Valuation report states the following:

Following the above testing work, it is my considered conclusion that the proposed
development with policy compliant Affordable Housing provision would achieve a
residual land value below the Benchmark Land Value. | also highlight through
sensitivity testing that although the residual land value is higher for an all-Private
scheme, this is still below the Benchmark Land Value. Therefore, | conclude that
Affordable Housing cannot be viably provided.

The applicant intends to proceed with the development even though the all-Private
scheme does not appear to be viable. | would therefore recommend the Council to
consider a review mechanism at agreed project milestones with the applicant to
assess the actual costs and values for the proposed scheme in order to evaluate
whether the scheme could be viable enough to support the provision of Affordable
Housing at a later stage.

Due to this, it is not considered viable for the scheme to provide any affordable
housing.

Biodiversity

111.

Policy PP31 of the Poole Local Plan requires that development will only be permitted
where the Council are certain it won't lead to a likely significant effect on protected
sites. For Poole protected sites comprise areas of Dorset Heathlands and Poole
Harbour. The Council has long operated a mitigation approach to Dorset Heathlands
and impacts arising from nitrogen and recreation pressures on Poole Harbour. These
impacts are mitigated through use of CIL monies as well as securing of Strategic

38



112.

Access Maintenance and Management (SAMM) monies. The SAMM monies will be
secured through the proposed Section 106 with the relevant Heads of Terms agreed.

More recently Natural England have identified a possible issue with regard to
phosphorous has been identified as potentially having an impact on Poole Harbour.
The Government intend to resolve any suchissues through legislation. In the
meantime it is expected that the approach to nitrogen mitigation will also be
appropriate to phosphorous as required. Further work is underway to confirm this
and it is proposed in this report that this issue will need to be confirmed before a
decision notice to approve is issued. An appropriate delegation is proposed in the
recommendation to address this issue.

Planning Balance/Conclusion

113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

The proposals will introduce new residential and retail use classes to the site. The
applicant has stated that an end user for the retail units has already been established
and is keen to commence business from the location. Therefore, there are significant
economic benefits arising from the scheme which considerable weight is attached in
the balancing exercise.

There are also social benefits in supporting local employment and the provision of
employment space in a highly accessible location.

Given the shortfall of the number of homes delivered in the Local Plan area, the
balance is tilted in favour of sustainable development and granting planning
permission except where the benefits are significantly and demonstrably outweighed
by the adverse impacts or where specific policies in the NPPF provide a clear reason
for refusal. The tilted balance approach forms a material consideration in this case.
The proposed development will result in a greater density of dwellings on the site
within a Sustainable Transport Corridor.

The additional height of the development is considered appropriate for the area. The
development reaches 3.5 storeys in height and is considered to fit in with the height
within the conservation area. The design of the building is considered to be
acceptable and an improvement over the existing appearance of the site. The
materials of the scheme preserve and enhance the conservation area and the
retention of a high percentage of the existing buildings aids the preservation of the
area.

The NPPF places ‘great weight’ on the conservation of heritage assets but the
proposal would have less than substantial harm on the conservation area. The harm
would be less than substantial having regard to the provisions of the NPPF. The
benefits of renovating and retaining (where possible) the heritage asset with a mixed
use development, along with the social and economic benefits are considered
sufficient mitigators to outweigh the less than substantial harm to the setting of the
conservation area (the heritage asset). As such, having regard to paragraph 11d)i,
the tilted balance is triggered there are insufficient grounds for refusing permission.
Subject to suitable conditions, the proposal would satisfy the provisions of policy
PP30.

The proposal will not cause material harm to the amenities and privacy of the
occupants of neighbouring properties.

39



119. The environmental factors are therefore considered to be neutral. There are positive
economic and social factors and overall the scheme represents sustainable
development. The scheme is considered to comply with development plan as a
whole and is recommended for approval.

Recommendation

Grant Planning Permission subject to the following provisions:

(a) the following conditions (with the power delegated to the Head of Planning or other
relevant officer to make any necessary amendments as long as they don’t go to the
heart of the decision); together with

(b) a deed pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) securing the following terms with the power delegated to the Head of
Planning (or officer nominated by them for such a purpose) to agree specific wording
in the opinion of the Head of Planning (or other relevant nominated officer) does not
result in a reduction in the terms identified as required:

e Heathlands SAMM - £11,508 incl admin
e Harbour SAMM - £4,099.20 incl admin
o NHS contribution for doctor provision - £3,360

(c) And subject to the subject to Head of Planning (or any other officer exercising
management responsibilities within the Planning Unit) in their opinion being satisfied
that arrangements are in place as are necessaryto appropriately address any adverse
affect on the integrity of any relevant protected European sites associated with the
recent identified concerns relating to phosphates together with delegated power to
agree those arrangements.

Conditions:

1. GN150 (Time Expiry 3 Years (Standard)) The development to which this permission
relates shall be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the
date of this permission.

Reason - This condition is required to be imposed by the provisions of Section 91 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and amended by Section 51(1) of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.

2. PLO1 (Plans Listing) The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in
accordance with the following approved plans:

e Proposed Site Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.02f (received 10" June 2022)
e Proposed Street Scene Ref: 122.1 GA.06¢ (received 6th May 2022)

40



e Proposed Ground Floor Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.05.01f (received 10" June 2022)
e Proposed First Floor Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.05.02d (received 6th May 2022)
e Proposed Second Floor Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.05.03d (received 6th May 2022)
e Proposed Third Floor Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.05.04d (received 6th May 2022)
e Proposed Roof Floor Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.05.05d (received 6th May 2022)

e Proposed Elevations 1 of 4 Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.06.01c (received 6th May
2022)

e Proposed Elevations 2 of 4 Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.06.02c (received 6th May
2022)

e Proposed Elevations 3 of 4 Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.06.03c (received 6th May
2022)

e Proposed Elevations 4 of 4 Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.06.04c (received 6th May
2022)

e Proposed Servicing Plan Ref: 122.1 GA.02.01c (received 10" June 2022)

e Proposed Structures to be retained Plan Ref 122.1 GA.0Ola (received 9
March 2022)

Reason - For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

3. GNO030 (Sample of Materials) Details and samples of all external facing and roofing
materials to be used shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local
Planning Authority before any materials are brought onto the site. The development
shall thereafter be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Reason - To ensure that the external appearance of the building(s) is satisfactory and
in accordance with Policy PP27 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

4. Prior to first occupation of the building(s) hereby permitted, details of measures to
provide 20% of the predicted future energy use of each dwelling from on-site
renewable sources, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority. These measures must then be implemented before
any residential occupation is brought into use, and maintained
thereafter. Documents required by the Local Authority include:

e The ‘as built’ SAP assessment documents. These should be the same documents
issued to Building Control to address the Building Regulations Part L,

e The corresponding EPC (Energy Performance Certificate), and

e A statement, summary or covering letter outlining how the data given in the above
documents demonstrates that a minimum of 20% of energy use is provided by the
renewable technology.

Reason -

41



In the interests of delivering a sustainable scheme, reducing carbon emissions and
reducing reliance on centralised energy supply, and in accordance with Policy PP37
of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

5. No development shall take place until a programme of archaeological work has been
secured and implemented by an approved archaeological contractor in accordance
with a written scheme of investigation to be submitted to, and approved in writing by,
the Local Planning Authority.

Reason -
The archaeological site is known to be an area of archaeological importance and the

archaeology should be preserved by record and in accordance with Policy PP30 of
the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

6. Prior to the commencement of development, including demolition, a Demolition and
Construction Environmental Management Plan (DCEMP) shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The DCEMP shall identify the
steps and procedures that will be implemented to minimise the creation and impact
of noise, vibration, dust and other air emissions (including from asbestos removal)
and to prevent pollution impacts to sensitive receptors resulting from the site
preparation, demolition, and groundwork and construction phases of the
development. The development shall be implemented in accordance with the
approved scheme, unless previously agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

Reason- To ensure the development does not create local environment impacts and
pollution.

7. All of the structure of the existing buildings indicated as Proposed Structures to be
retained Plan Ref122.1 GA.Ola (received 9" March 2022) shall at all times be
retained.

Reason:
For the avoidance of doubt and to define the extent of the works permitted by this

consent.

8. In the event that unexpected contamination is found at any time when carrying out
the approved development that was not previously identified it must be reported in
writing immediately to the Local Planning Authority and all development ceased. An
investigation and risk assessment must be undertaken in accordance with the
Environment Agency “Land contamination risk management (LCRM)” procedures
and where remediation is necessary a remediation scheme must be prepared and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in advance of the scheme
recommencing.

Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation scheme a
verification report must be prepared, which is subject to the approval in writing of the
Local Planning Authority prior to development commencing other than that required
to be carried out as part of an approved scheme of remediation.

42



Reason To ensure that the risks from land contamination to the future users of the
land and neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters,
property and ecosystems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out
safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors.

9. The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until a means of access for
pedestrians/cyclists and vehicular access (as shown on Proposed Ground Floor Plan
Ref: 122.1 GA.05.01f (received 10" June 2022) has been constructed in accordance
with the approved plans for both residential and commercial uses.

Reason -
In the interests of highway safety and in accordance with Policies PP27, PP34, PP35
and PP36 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

10. No building hereby permitted shall be occupied until surface water drainage works
have been implemented in accordance with details that shall first have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority; such details to
include a timetable for implementation. Before any details are submitted to the local
planning authority an assessment shall be carried out of the potential for disposing of
surface water by means of a sustainable drainage system, having regard to Defra's
non-statutory technical standards for sustainable drainage systems (or any

subsequent version) and the results of the assessment provided to the local planning
authority.

Where a sustainable drainage scheme is to be provided:

@ the submitted details shall also provide:

0] information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the
measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or
surface waters; and

(i) a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or
statutory undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of
the scheme throughout its lifetime; and

(b) once implemented the works shall thereafter at all times be management and
maintained in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: In the interests of ensuring adequate drainage from the site.

11. No part of the development hereby permitted shall be occupied until a Commercial
Refuse Management Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The Commercial Refuse Management Plan shall in
particular include details:

€)) of a private contractor to collect the refuse and the type of refuse vehicles to
be used,

(b) measures to be taken if no private contractor is available at any time in the
future (such as the employment of a person or persons to ensure bins are wheeled to
the collection point); and

(c) to ensure that no bins will be stored in the open or at the collection point apart
from on the day of collection.

43



The approved Commercial Refuse Management Plan shall be accorded with at all
times.

Reason: To ensure the safe collection of refuse from the site so as not to impact the

efficiency of the local highway network nor the safety of its users and in the interests

of preserving visual amenities, meeting the needs of intended occupiers and highway
safety and in accordance with Policy PP27 of the Poole Local Plan (2018).

12. The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until a Refuse Management
Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The plan shall include: details of the management company to be set up; a
maintenance and cleaning contract that complies with the manufacturers
recommended intervals for the URS. The employment of a caretaker to maintain the
bin store areas keeping them clean and clear of side waste, to arrange the collection
and disposal of bulky goods arising from vacating or new residents, by a licensed
waste carrier so that unimpeded access is always available for collection staff and
residents.

The URS installation is required to carry the BCP waste stream information on the
deposit columns, it will require a key access panel giving collection crews the means
to raise and lower the electrohydraulic platform to service the bins and resident fob
access and fill level/deposit monitoring software.

Reason: To ensure that the proposed development includes a long-term
management plan for the safe collection of refuse from the site so as not to impact
on the efficiency of the local highway network nor the safety of its users and in the
interests of preserving the visual amenities, meeting the needs of intended occupiers
in accordance with Policies PP27 of Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

13. The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until a Commercial Refuse
Management Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The plan shall include, details of a commercial waste agreement
to collect the types refuse generated by the business activity. The refuse
management plan shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details,
unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure that each business meets its duty under Environmental
Protection Act 1990 (section34) to have suitable commercial waste agreementin
place, guidance relating to capacity is based on Waste management in buildings —
Code of practice BS 5906:2005, also the safe collection of refuse from the site so as
not to impact the efficiency of the local highway network nor the safety of its users
and in the interests of preserving visual amenities, meeting the needs of intended
occupiers in accordance with Policy PP27 of the Poole Local Plan (2018).

14. The development hereby permitted shall achieve a minimum BREEAM Very Good
rating (or equivalent standard). Prior to first occupation of the building, the Post-

44



15.

16.

17.

Construction Review Certificate shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority
verifying that the BREEAM rating has been met.

Reason: In the interests of delivering a sustainable and energy efficient scheme and
in accordance with Policy PP37 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

Prior to the construction of the development hereby approved proposals for the
landscaping of the site shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local
Planning Authority. The landscaping scheme shall include provision for landscape
planting, the retention and protection of existing trees and other site features, walls,
fencing and other means of enclosure and any changes in levels.

Upon approval:

a) the approved scheme shall be fully implemented with new planting carried out in
the planting season October to March inclusive following occupation of the
building(s) or the completion of the development whichever is the sooner, or in
accordance with a timetable to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority;

b) all planting shall be carried out in accordance with British Standards, including
regard for plant storage and ground conditions at the time of planting;

c) the scheme shall be properly maintained for a period of 5 years and any plants
(including those retained as part of the scheme) which die, are removed or become
damaged or diseased within this period shall be replaced in the next planting season
with others of a similar size and the same species, unless the Local Planning
Authority gives written consent to any variation; and

d) the whole scheme shall be subsequently retained.
Reason -

In the interests of visual amenity, to ensure that the approved landscaping scheme is
carried out at the proper times and to ensure the establishment and maintenance of
all trees and plants in accordance with Policies PP27 and PP33 of the Poole Local
Plan (November 2018).

The development, hereby approved, shall not commence until an Air Quality
Assessment has been submitted and approved by the council. The AQA should
include impacts of the demolition, construction and operational phases of the
development on air quality. Any proposed mitigation options should also be included.
Any proposed methodologies and/or monitoring should be agreed with the LPA.
Further guidance can be found at the Institute of Air Quality Management (IAQM)
(https:/fiagm.co.uk/guidance/).

Reason - To ensure there is adequate provision of sewage facilities and in
accordance with Policy PP39 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

All flood defence equipment should be stored in an accessible and suitable location,
checked annually, and that appropriate people (residents or site staff) are properly
trained in its use.

Reason — to ensure the safety of the occupants.

45



18. Prior to the commencement of any part of the development hereby permitted

including any work of demolition or ground work and notwithstanding anything
contained in any documents submitted in connection with this permission details
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority that in
particular include:

(a) evidence that demonstrates the structural capability of the stables to support the
rooftop extension hereby permitted including any measures necessary to ensure
that its structural integrity is secured,;

(b) measures to secure the safety, stability and retention of:

0) the house situate at 13 High Street;
(ii) the stables; and
(iii) the gatepiers,

all as shown marked on approved plan 122.1 GA.Ola Proposed Structures to be

retained dated [yy] (“the Protected Structures”) during and after the construction of

the development hereby permitted including a timetable for the initial provision and
retention of such measures;

(c) [details of any proposed works to the Protected Structures in order to secure their

retention]; and

(d) information that clearly identifies which parts of the remaining existing structures

19.

20.

other than the Protected Structures and/or their interiors are to be demolished
The development shall only be carried in accordance with the approved details.

If at any time during the carrying out of the development hereby permitted there is
identified any issue that might bring into question the structural integrity of the
Protected Structures or might adversely impact upon their future retention then all
works on site other than any necessary to secure the Protected Structures shall
immediately cease and no work shall recommence until details of remedial works to
secure the structural integrity and retention of the Protected Structures have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority (“the Remedial
Works”). No other work shall recommence on site until both the approved Remedial
Works have been fully carried out and a survey submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority that demonstrates that the structural integrity of the
Protected Structures has been secured.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), there shall be no whole or partial demolition of the
Protected Structures.

Prior to the commencement of any part of the development hereby permitted and
notwithstanding anything contained in any documents submitted in connection with
this permission a scheme identifying the architectural detailing and samples of al
external and internal facing materials shall have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the local planning authority. The development shall only be carried out in
accordance with the approved scheme.

Prior to the commencement of any other part of the development hereby permitted a
programme of archaeological work shall have been carried out in accordance with a
scheme that shall have first been submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

46



21.

22.

Reason: To ensure and safeguard the recording and inspection of matters of
archaeological/historical importance associated with the site in accordance with
Poole Local Plan (November 2018) and the National Planning Policy Framework.

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the submitted flood risk
assessment (reference MT/5583/FRA.7 dated August 2022 and associated plans)
including the following mitigation measures: - Minimum finished floor levels of the
commercial units will be set 2.6mAOD and 3.1mAOD for the residential elements. -
Above the height of the finished floor levels, the development will include flood
resistance / resilience to the design flood level. These mitigation measures shall be
fully implemented prior to occupation and subsequently maintained thereafter
throughout the lifetime of the development.

Reasons: To reduce the risk of flooding to the proposed development and future
occupants

No development approved by this permission shall commence until a scheme for
water efficiency has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme demonstrate a standard of a maximum of 110 litres per
person per day is applied for all residential development. The scheme shall be
implemented in accordance with the agreed details.

Reason: This condition contributes to sustainable development and meeting the
demands of climate change. Increased water efficiency for all new developments
also enables more growth with the same water resources.

Informative Notes:

IN72 (Working with applicants: Approval) In accordance with the provisions of
paragraphs 38 of the NPPF the Local Planning Authority (LPA) takes a positive and
creative approach to development proposals focused on solutions. The LPA work
with applicants/agents in a positive and proactive manner by;

- offering a pre-application advice service, and
- advising applicants of any issues that may arise during the consideration of
their application and, where possible, suggesting solutions.

Case Officer Report Completed
Officer: Hannah Wild
Date:12/09/2022:

Agreed by:

Date:

Comment:

47



This page is intentionally left blank

48



5174

Proposed Site Plan
Scale 1:150 @ A1

Flat
entrance

Existing wall to be
retained, tiled on o
side with rendep/on
the other.

Commercial 5
51m?

Existing wall 1o be
retained, rendepé
painted

Recycle

Residentual Under
ground hydraulicbin
storage 11001t (SCT
URS) Recycle Area
3001t

11001t
Refuse

Commercial bin store
to be managed by
private waste
callection TBC

Residentual Under
ground hydraulic_bin

storage 1100it (SCT
URS) refuse Area
33001t

Court Yard Area
Permeable paving.
TBC

Existing Paved area
to be renovated ond
retained

Commercial &
92m?

CCTV and street
lighting

Landscaping TBC
(raised beds and wild
gross features)

Proposed permeable
paving

Amenity space,
Permeable surface

FFL 3.1m AOD

Existing stone wall to
be retained, repaired
and maintianed

Existing Gate entrance
o be reiained, New
Black Iron gate to
fitted

Commercial
47m?

CCTV and street
lighting

CCTYAnd street

Commercial 2
53m?

CCTV and street
lighting

CCTV ond street.

lighting

Amenity space,
Permeable surface

FFL 3.1m AOD

FFL 3.1m ADD

Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

Low level Brick wall
max height 1500mm
from new FFL
@3.1A0D

\ \

\ \
\ \\p
\

Lo

Amenity space,
Permedble surface
FFL 3.4m AOD

11001t
Recycle

Commercial bin
to managed by
private waste
collection TBC

store

Commercial 1

Sliding doors

CCTV and, street
lighting

Service Vehicle turning area \
(controlled access) \

\
CCTV and street

Bike store for flats
20 -26

FFL 3.1m AOD
Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

\\\\\
\ \
\\\\\\\
\\\\\\\\
\ \

lighting |

Bedroom

CCTV and street
lighting

Residentual Under
ground hydraulic bin
starage 11001t (SCT
URS) refuse and
Recycle Area B600It

Service bay

Commercial bin store
1o managed by

private waste
collection TBC

Hatching indicates area for
Flood defense Barriers

o] m 3m 5m 10m

Schedule of Accomodation.

Unit Type Beds Area (Average)

. (m?)
Commercial
C1 N/A 51
C2 N/A 53
C3 N/A 46
C4 N/A 53
C5 N/A 85
C6 92
c7 31

Sub-Total 421m?

Flats
45
43
41
47
45
43
41
47
42
46
65
45
41
39
42
41
65
64
51
57
62
50
62
50
40
40
68
51
38
43
51
44
68
68
69
52
45
68
69
50

Sub-Total 40 2038 m?
Reduced, retained and
AMintianed

\ Totals Unit No. Area (m?) Area (ft?)

Commercial 6 421 4525
Residential 40 2038 21908

Visibility Splay, no
solid_form\ above
600mm

CCTV and street
lighting

X Pump and
Service bay Panel location

manufacture

Residentual Under

ground hydraulic_bin
storage 11001t (SCT
URS) refuse and
Recycle Area 44001t

1

2

3

4

5

= 6
7

8

9

Visibility Splay, na
Solid form above
F00mm

16
Commercial 7

3m

\\
O \\\\ Existing tree to be
\ \\

Reduced, retained ond
|\ AMintianed
)

N
—_
NN =2 aANDMNDDNAA A A AN A A a NN A NN A2, a N NN A, A A A a NN, m e e e -

N
o
—

Project. 13 High Street,
Poole

Client. Shore Holdings Itd

Drawing Title.  Proposed Site Plan

Scale. 1:150 @ A1

Drawing No. 122.1 GA.02f

SHORE

Architecture

Research « Design « Plan « Build

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

These drawings are for planning application purposes only
and may require additional details prior to a Building regs
application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior

— - — to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.

—_10m



AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse Area 3300lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Public bike stands

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Bike store 45m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Bike store

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
FFL 3.1m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Stepped access up to 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Service bay

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Service bay

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Public bike stands

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Court Yard Area Permeable paving TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Court Yard Area Permeable paving. TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Existing Paved area to be renovated and retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Existing Gate entrance to be retained, New Black Iron gate to fitted

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Existing stone wall to be retained, repaired and maintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Low level Brick wall max height 1500mm from new FFL @3.1AOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Brick wall 1800mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Proposed permeable paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Landscaping TBC (raised beds and wild grass features)

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Existing tree to be Reduced, retained and AMintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Existing tree to be Reduced, retained and AMintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
Terrace area, Permeable surface

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Black Iron rain to enclose area 1200mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
FFL 2.9 AOD Flood Resiliency 3.51 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Visibility Splay, no solid form above 600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
Existing wall to be retained, rendered and painted

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Existing wall to be retained,tiled on one side with render on the other.

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Commercial 4 53m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Commercial 7  31m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Service Vehicle turning area (controlled access)

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
Commercial 3 46m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Commercial 1  85m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Commercial  47m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Commercial 6 92m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Bike store 11.5m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
FFL 3.1m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Ramp up to meet entrance ramps

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Ramp up to 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Low level Brick wall max height 1500mm from new FFL @3.1AOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
1100lt Refuse

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Commercial 5 51m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Commercial 2 53m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
WC / store

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Existing internal glass wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Existing internal wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Existing internal wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
1100lt Recycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Commercial bin store

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Bike store

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Bike store for flats 20 -26 15m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Commercial bin store to managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) Recycle Area 3300lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse and Recycle Area 6600lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse and Recycle Area 4400lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Roller shutter door

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Commercial bin store to managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
1100lt Refuse

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
1100lt Recycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Commercial bin store to be managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
Visibility Splay, no solid form above 600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Flood resilient barrier


0S

Proposed Ground Floor Plan
Scale 1:150 @ A1

ommercial

g
CCTYAnd street (@
lighting 'S

@

Cammercial

11001t
Recycle

Commercial 4

ial b
to managed by
private waste
collection T8C

ommercial

A
&
(&
S
3
N

Existing wall to by
tai é

Existing wall to be
retained,tiled on pfe

, o
side with rendep/on
ther.

Commercial 5
the other St

Commercial bin store
o managed by

private waste
collection TBC

Visibility $play, no
solid form\ above
600mm

Court Yard Area
Permeable paving

painted CCTV and strest
lighting

nds

public bike sta

Service bay

Panel location

Residentual Under
ground hydraulic_bin

storage 1100It (SCT
R

\ S) refuse an
\ \ Recycle Area 44001t —

Visibility Splay, no
Solid form above

_Bboomm

hyd
storage 11001t (SCT
URS) Recycle Area % Commerci ial \ \
3001t O in store \ Service Vehicle turnin

(controlled access) \

to aged b
private waste
collection TG

Sliding doors

Z 2 ‘ BTV ang street
ump ond lighting
o \

Public bike stands \

CCTV and street
\ GA lighting

Residentual Under
d h

groun raulic bin
storage 11001t (SCT
URS) refuse Area
33001t

Court Yard Area 4
Permeable paving.
TBC

manufacture

\
Existing Paved area 7 4 \\ \ \ \
to be renovated an: A\

retained

~
5 ///'\\ \
T\
\\ O \| gty it
\ \‘\\ AMintianed

\ ing |\ T\ \
\ e A\ \ S \ \
ike store \ \ n T
\ 1 g \ 1
\ \ \ % \ | :
T / , ) : - \
LI i 3 ; )
. %
\ A0
L
TBC b

Commercial 6

92m?*
FFL 3.1m AOD
Flood Resilig

2
/ N Y
o 1
\ \ Flat2
and stree

Y

liency 3.70m AOD

Existing tree to be
Reduced, retained and

{ \
\‘\_iiid//

Residentual Under

ground hydraulic_bin
starage 1100l (SCT
URS) refuse and R
Recycle Area 66001t

—A
W\
\ -

I \'\
W

GCTV and sgred,

Londscaping TBC
(raised beds and wid
grass features)

and street
tl

Service bay

Kitchen / Living

Low level Brick wall
max height 1500mm
FL

Proposed permeable
paving

“—\

Y
=\

Amenity space,
Permeable surface

FFL 34m AOD Low level Br\cskoon

max_height 1500mm
i FL

rom ne:
@3.1A0D

Existing Gate entrance
1o be retained, New

Black Iron gate to
fitted

—_10m

<u
o)X
9 O

\

Hatching indicates area for
Flood defense Barriers

o] m 3m 5m 10m

Schedule of Accomodation.

Unit Type Beds Area (Average)

. (m?)
Commercial

C1 N/A 51
C2 N/A 53
C3 N/A 46
C4 N/A 53
C5 N/A 85
C6 92
C7 31

Sub-Total 421m?
Flats
45

43
41
47
45
43
41
47
42
46
65
45
41
39
42
41
65
64
51
57
62
50
62
50
40
40
68
51
38
43
51
44
68
68
69
52
45
68
69
50

Sub-Total 40 2038 m?

OCoONOOPR,WN -

N
-
NN "= A NDMNDNAA A A aAa DN A A aAa N A NN A, a N NN Y, s A e NN, A m e e e e -

N
o
—

Totals Unit No. Area (m?) Area (ft?)

Commercial 6 421 4525
Residential 40 2038 21908

Project. 13 High Street,
Poole

Client. Shore Holdings Itd

Drawing Title.  Proposed Ground Floor
Plan

Scale. 1:150 @ A1

Drawing No. 122.1 GA.05.01f

SHORE

Architecture

Research « Design « Plan « Build

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

These drawings are for planning application purposes only

and may require additional details prior to a Building regs

application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior
to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.


AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse Area 3300lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Public bike stands

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Bike store 45m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Bike store

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
FFL 3.1m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Stepped access up to 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Service bay

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Service bay

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Public bike stands

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Court Yard Area Permeable paving TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
Court Yard Area Permeable paving. TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Existing Paved area to be renovated and retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Existing Gate entrance to be retained, New Black Iron gate to fitted

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Existing stone wall to be retained, repaired and maintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
Low level Brick wall max height 1500mm from new FFL @3.1AOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
Brick wall 1800mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
Proposed permeable paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
Landscaping TBC (raised beds and wild grass features)

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
Existing tree to be Reduced, retained and AMintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
Existing tree to be Reduced, retained and AMintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
Terrace area, Permeable surface

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
Black Iron rain to enclose area 1200mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
FFL 2.9 AOD Flood Resiliency 3.51 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Visibility Splay, no solid form above 600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
Existing wall to be retained, rendered and painted

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
Existing wall to be retained,tiled on one side with render on the other.

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
Commercial 4 53m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Commercial 7  31m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
Service Vehicle turning area (controlled access)

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Commercial 3 46m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Commercial 1  85m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Commercial  47m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Commercial 6 92m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Bike store 11.5m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
FFL 3.1m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Ramp up to meet entrance ramps

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Ramp up to 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Low level Brick wall max height 1500mm from new FFL @3.1AOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
1100lt Refuse

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Commercial 5 51m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Commercial 2 53m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
WC / store

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Existing internal glass wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Existing internal wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Existing internal wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
1100lt Recycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Commercial bin store

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Bike store

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Bike store for flats 20 -26 15m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Commercial bin store to managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
Flood resilient barrier

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) Recycle Area 3300lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse and Recycle Area 6600lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse and Recycle Area 4400lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Roller shutter door

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Commercial bin store to managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
1100lt Refuse

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
1100lt Recycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
Commercial bin store to be managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Visibility Splay, no solid form above 600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Flood resilient barrier


Schedule of Accomodation.

Unit Type Beds Area (Average)
. (m?)
Commercial
C1 N/A 51
C2 N/A 53
C3 N/A 46
C4 N/A 53
C5 N/A 85
C6 92
C7 31
Sub-Total 421m?
Flats
1 1 45
2 1 43
3 1 41
4 1 47
5 1 45
6 1 43
7 1 41
8 1 47
9 1 42
10 1 46
11 2 65
12 1 45
13 1 41
14 1 39
15 1 42
16 1 41
17 2 65
18 2 64
19 1 51
o 20 1 57
= 21 2 62
22 1 50
23 2 62
24 1 50
25 1 40
26 1 40
27 2 68
28 1 51
29 1 38
30 1 43
31 1 51
32 1 44
33 2 68
34 2 68
35 2 69
36 1 52
37 1 45
38 2 68
39 2 69
40 1 50
Sub-Total 40 2038 m?
Totals Unit No. Area (m?) Area (ft?)
Commercial 6 421 4525
Residential 40 2038 21908
Project. 13 High Street,
Poole
Client. Shore Holdings Itd

Drawing Title. Proposed First Foor Plan

Scale. 1:150 @ A1

Drawing No. 122.1 GA.05.02d

SHORE

Architecture

Research « Design « Plan « Build

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

These drawings are for planning application purposes only

and may require additional details prior to a Building regs

application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior
- - — to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.

Proposed First Floor Plan
Scale 1:150 @ A1


AutoCAD SHX Text_352
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Void

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
J Balcony

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
J Balcony

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
J Balcony

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
J Balcony

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
10m


| || |
o] im 3m 5m 10m

Schedule of Accomodation.

Unit Type Beds Area (Average)
. (m?)
Commercial
C1 N/A 51
C2 N/A 53
C3 N/A 46
C4 N/A 53
C5 N/A 85
C6 92
Sub-Total 421m?
Flats
1 1 45
2 1 43
3 1 41
4 1 47
5 1 45
6 1 43
7 1 41
8 1 47
9 1 42
10 1 46
11 2 65
12 1 45
13 1 41
14 1 39
15 1 42
16 1 41
17 2 65
18 2 64
19 1 51
)| 20 1 57
N 21 2 62
22 1 50
23 2 62
24 1 50
25 1 40
26 1 40
27 2 68
28 1 51
29 1 38
30 1 43
31 1 51
32 1 44
33 2 68
34 2 68
35 2 69
36 1 52
37 1 45
38 2 68
39 2 69
40 1 50
Sub-Total 40 2038 m?
Totals Unit No. Area (m?) Area (ft?)
Commercial 6 421 4525
Residential 40 2038 21908
Project. 13 High Street,
Poole
Client. Shore Holdings Itd
Drawing Title. Proposed Second Floor
Plan
Scale. 1:150 @ A1

Drawing No. 122.1 GA.05.03d

SHORE

Architecture

Research « Design « Plan « Build

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

These drawings are for planning application purposes only

and may require additional details prior to a Building regs

application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior
to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.

Proposed Second Floor Plan
Scale 1:150 @ A1


AutoCAD SHX Text_447
Long roof light/ window at 1600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
J Balcony

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Void

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
10m


| || |
o] im 3m 5m 10m

Schedule of Accomodation.

Unit Type Beds Area (Average)
. (m?)
Commercial
C1 N/A 51
C2 N/A 53
C3 N/A 46
C4 N/A 53
C5 N/A 85
C6 92
Sub-Total 421m?
Flats
1 1 45
2 1 43
3 1 41
4 1 47
5 1 45
6 1 43
7 1 41
8 1 47
9 1 42
10 1 46
11 2 65
12 1 45
13 1 41
14 1 39
15 1 42
16 1 41
17 2 65
18 2 64
19 1 51
20 1 57
&) 21 2 62
@ 22 1 50
23 2 62
24 1 50
25 1 40
26 1 40
27 2 68
28 1 51
29 1 38
30 1 43
31 1 51
32 1 44
33 2 68
34 2 68
35 2 69
36 1 52
37 1 45
38 2 68
39 2 69
40 1 50
Sub-Total 40 2038 m?
Totals Unit No. Area (m?) Area (ft?)
Commercial 6 421 4525
Residential 40 2038 21908
Project. 13 High Street,
Poole
Client. Shore Holdings Itd

Drawing Title. Proposed Third Floor Plan

Scale. 1:150 @ A1

Drawing No. 122.1 GA.05.04d

SHORE

Architecture

Research « Design « Plan « Build

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

These drawings are for planning application purposes only

and may require additional details prior to a Building regs

application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior
— — - to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.

Proposed Third Floor Plan
Scale 1:150 @ A1


AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
Sedum / Green roof with attenuation system

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
Existing chimneys to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Existing chimneys to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
Sedum / Green roof with attenuation system

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Sedum / Green roof with attenuation system

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
10m


| || |
o] im 3m 5m 10m

Schedule of Accomodation.

Unit Type Beds Area (Average)
. (m?)
Commercial
C1 N/A 51
C2 N/A 53
C3 N/A 46
C4 N/A 53
C5 N/A 85
C6 92
Sub-Total 421m?
Flats
1 1 45
2 1 43
3 1 41
4 1 47
5 1 45
6 1 43
7 1 41
8 1 47
9 1 42
10 1 46
11 2 65
12 1 45
13 1 41
14 1 39
15 1 42
16 1 41
17 2 65
18 2 64
19 1 51
20 1 57
Ul 21 2 62
- 22 1 50
23 2 62
24 1 50
25 1 40
26 1 40
27 2 68
28 1 51
29 1 38
30 1 43
31 1 51
32 1 44
33 2 68
34 2 68
35 2 69
36 1 52
37 1 45
38 2 68
39 2 69
40 1 50
Sub-Total 40 2038 m?
Totals Unit No. Area (m?) Area (ft?)
Commercial 6 421 4525
Residential 40 2038 21908
Project. 13 High Street,
Poole
Client. Shore Holdings Itd

Drawing Title. Proposed Roof Plan

Scale. 1:150 @ A1

Drawing No. 122.1 GA.05.05d

SHORE
Architecture

Research « Design « Plan « Build

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

These drawings are for planning application purposes only

and may require additional details prior to a Building regs

application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior
— to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.

Proposed Fourth Floor Plan
Scale 1:150 @ A1


AutoCAD SHX Text_568
Existing chimneys to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
Existing chimneys to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
Sedum / Green roof system

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
Solar Panels

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
Sedum / Green roof with attenuation system

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
Sedum / Green roof with attenuation system

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Sedum / Green roof with attenuation system

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
10m


Low profile Aluminum

gutter detail

Architecture

100 @ A1
Research « Design

13 High Street,
Shore Holdings Itd

Poole

Proposed Elevations 1
122.1 GA.06.01c

1

Project.
Client.
Drawing Title.
Scale.
Drawing No.

Plan « Build

®

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP
Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk
and may require additional details prior to a Building regs
application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior
to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.

These drawings are for planning application purposes only

um

5m

3m

1:1

75

i

Brick finish ( Multi

Black Aluminum crittel
stock Brown)

Curved Solider header
windows and doors

course detail

Standing seam zinc

Standing seam zinc
cladding

cladding

<
A W
\
\
\
< N
N \
N
N\
N\ 2
N\ z
N\ s
N £
\
N <
N a
N\ 3
N\ —~
\ S
\
N
N\
\
N\
\
\
\ .
N\ 2
N 5
// bl
N\ 2
\ :
N\ .
N\ 5
N\ 3
N\ ~
// )
N\ e
\ =
## ==
\
\
\
\
\
N
N\
\
NN
N NN
\ AN
\ NN
N\ NN
N\ NN
N\ NN
N\ NI
. n
N\
\
N\ 5
\\ S
\ e :
\\ NN e
\ \\
\ NN -
N\ NN
N N £
mw | EZ
\
“|I_ E
7
Ui =
z
< =
0 o
TR RS =
AR R R, AR £ o
= AN N*NM 5%
> A R R AR R AR, 239
=) AR R R R R TR [l
S A,VVMW%yuwmuw%,u, N yumwﬂﬂﬂﬂ
- AR R R R AR AR
=} RN R R R AR
N (-
\ —H_ :
N Qo
N o
X
N N hel
N N o
N7 N N
N/ N \ .
\ W N @
RN N
\ R i
N TR 55
N SRR ald
N | R 32
o NN s AR (=47
£ /ﬂﬂy\ﬂ/ﬂ/v
N RN N
Lo AR RN R
< N
3] 3 N vmyvnmx ”vﬂm ,\WHV \
5¢ ANZNMATI Y
oN N NN N//ﬂﬂﬂﬂy\
A/ Uvﬂ/ﬂﬂy\ﬂ/
N A R R
N \ AR
N N R R
3 3
N RN
N
S N N AR R AR
] AR AR
o ISR NN
R NN N R R "
A = N @
AR AR SRR % R °
R R R TN r R s
R R R R AR 5 R E
R AR AR o NN -
NIRRT AT € N @
AR R RRRRRR = N
N = N o)
N\ 3! (2]
Y )
N 3 .
ARG N 5]
SRR N o)
NN NNN. m
R \ ARV AR —H_ =
AN 3 AR
SR NIRRY AR R RN
S TR R
R T AN AR AN NN RERRANINAAT NN AN EAA TR AN TN A ARSI RSN
R R R AR R R R AR R R AR R R R RN R R R R AR RRN R R
R R R R AR R AR R R R R R R R R R R A R R R
RRRR R R AR R R R RN R R R RRERRRNRRN NN ANRENNANR
AR R R R R R R AR R R R R
N Uyﬂ// N Uyywﬂ/ﬂ/ A/ﬂ/,\ﬂ/ Mvvn VA/ AR Uyy\
RRRRRNRRE Ayy‘\Mvﬂ/ﬂfﬂ//ﬂ/v R N SN
N R
MR
mwmv% N [}
N ]
N =
SRR =
RRRR =z
N A/%mmmy A g%
N A A R Y Rl
R R R A A A R AR AR x 0
W R R RN R R R R R AR R C O ¢
R R R R 59 x
A T A T RN A AR [
R R 2
RN SN NNNIRNNN £l o
AR N AN N
AVVAHVWM N Mmywmmv
AR W
A A AN N ANY /ﬂ‘,,HUvvAwﬂA,,vﬂlvvAMN//NWNMJW/N ﬂ// O
RN RN AR RN R R R AR RN RN RN RRN RN N
R R R R R AR \!
RN I\ N N RN RN N N R N
R £ -—
N R R V S . .
i i = [\ <
| | OANREY:
| | ()]
“““““ = \ (O]
N
7 7
&)
® = - %
N R NN
| L @) R
AR R RN R ARV RN
ARRRRRR AR R R R AR
R RN NN
AR (e
A/,\ﬂ/ﬂ
N
N o |
AN A// - —
MN/WN S
] R (qv]
. W AR
¢/ | AR V
\\\\\\\\\\ - RRNRRRNY
! /M”y
I\ —
N
NN
S
N
el N AR
C \
Nk
N AN R
AN @) RN
< RN ISNANSNENN AN NN NN AR
ﬂ/ﬂ/vn A/ﬂﬂywﬂ/ﬂ/ﬂﬂy\ﬂ N A/ﬂ/y\ﬂ/v N AR
RN AR R R A R R AR R R R ARRRRR:
AR A R R AT AR R SRR
TR R A R R AR R AR NNV
AR N A// N A/yHUv NN Y A// NN NN
— R R AR A R R R R R R R R AR
N NS ANINANREAN AN A ANV EANTNA T AN SRR AN IR AN NI
NATINAENRAN AN N I SAEANATRAN A VTR A RN RN AR A AN A N
AN N NNNANNRN NN \! AA/V NN AA/V NANINNAW N NN N
el mumﬂuﬁw%mwm R /mm%m A,Hﬂm%%dwmwwmw N
o \
N
7)) \
A N
2 R
N
R
yﬂ/vn N
SRR
R
o
C {
——
— )
X
—_ 3
)
> N
\
2l :
© o 3 3
= e =
3 D 3 : =
[o} (7] S 12}
o 2 E ) 2 ES £Es @ = _E 5
(9] _m c —— G = 5]
E i e 2 £2 = g e fol ©
£ S (@) e
£ H sz @ o 2. Zo E 28 ©gé 2
g 2 - Q. 50 ¢ =g £ g5 ¥4 v
[0} o 5] o
» c < 2 ~ 0 x o W ~ T o E
Eo £5 ER he] B 0 35S R ©
go i z2 O 53 25 ] s €32 -3 5=
SE o B N =T @z 5% &G e 3o
m 3 g ¥ m < =25 B
»o m o =1
5% ¢ ol

55

Timber Sash windows

(White)

100 @ A1

Proposed Building 2+ HS 3 +HS 2 (East) Side Elevation Scale 1



AutoCAD SHX Text_593
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown with Black mortar)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
Black Frame Windows and doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
Curved Solider header course detail

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
Low profile Aluminum gutter detail

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
Grey Standing seam effect 

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
Inset Brick Detail (stacked bond with brick end facing)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
Natural slate roof tile (dark grey) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
Secure metal doors (grey)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
Burnt copper effect Zinc Cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
Plain Clay Tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
Timber Sash windows  

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
Timber Sash windows  

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
Timber Sash windows (White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
Inset Brick Detail (stacked bond with brick end facing)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
Timber Bi Fold door System 

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
Timber Bi Fold door System 

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
Timber Sash windows (White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
Timber Sash windows (White) 


9G

52555 P
Black Aluminum crittel S
windows and doors SIS
oo
(0 T AT
o7 e 9o 7777777777 7 777 7777
G
205 7
255
7
2 Z
7 %
7
%
‘ v
7
% .o
7

Black Frame Windows
and doors

Obscure glass

Balastrail

ZZn Bl
A 7 B
‘:’%ﬁéiéyl % éig,f’,zl.
2 4
2 g

Vi

i

S

Ry

/W
AN
000000000000

700000

e L G e s e S s 5 2
a3 G A T A A 9 T G
i S e s 4 S s A S 7 A A S A T
S S o e A A & A & I
A S A A A P A A & T
A 7 VA S e A T P A A S T
s S s 2 O A A S e
g T g S s
G A VA G SIS S S S A 8 I AH G TGS
e o e 5 s S S S T
S 5 78 T S A T A 4 8 A A A s 7
A P A IS S OIS A O A S I SO
S0 G A S T P A S A G 7
e 5 G s G A T A SIS T i e
S A A S o L a5
72 s 5 IS S s 7 AT
7 s A T A A T S G S A S
s 4 P P VA T S e T A S A G S A e
G A s i A T A S T 2 A 5 T
7 G S A 4 SIS A S A G A e T
72 72 2 s @S G T A & T G e T
! G o o A G 2 s S s s s S 2 G A S 2
& J GV A TP T AT VT8 VD AT AT A T AT G AT
0 S A A A A P A T 72555 i G A 53
S A e T & T S S i A I
s A S A A 4 T T A P A T
S P A S A 4 e A T A 4 A A T S
S T S A P S  G e e e A A T 4 I I I A
S 2 e S A A S A T s a8 T 8 e T A A P A 9 P a5 5
G o 4 P A I e A T A A IS
a4 a4 0 5 8 S A A A T T A A 4 T
A A o A A A A G
e & o A A e A e A T T AT A A
S A A S A T A T T 0 A 0 0 T 0 T a5
s S S S A B s e e s S A
0 9 4 G A G IS 5% o A A A 8 4 8 8 4T A I 9 557 4%
e A e e 4 A e T A T A A S A 7

AN
GOSN AT
725
Vs 7
iz

;e

V7 V7 7
7

72

Existing Ridge tile to
be upgraded with a
Plain Clay tile (red)

Existing Roof to be
upgraded with a Plain
Clay tile (red)

Existing timber Lintel
to be inspected and
replaced if necessary
type TBC (oak beam
or powder coated
steel)

N

77 7 7S 7
T O S TGS,

A A A A S
7

A AT S A A S
P S A A T

A A 7 75

7 s
o S 5 S e S
A O S A 595
o7 S %,
S
7 i s e £
5527

7
A e
S

774
e A A A S T A

Brunt copper effect
Zinc Cladding

Brunt copper effect

%4'/////// Zinc Cladding
_
. _

\

R

NR

.
=

M

/

\

>
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

_

Plain Clay effect Tile

7
e,

222
ey
s

et
s 7
G 7
§ s it s |
s s
W
7 V

T

N

A A 5 A 7
e s & A A

G A A A

S S s

s s A
e e T ,ug

T S T S a7 T
A

\
\
N
{3

7
77

S O e
8 A P
e o Frss s s

( Multi stock Brown
with

S I
e s s

e

7

7/
e
s
s s
7

o Brick finish ( Multi

205

S

A 57
75

LS e mortar)
oo 77 s s

o A 4 e S P A 77, dr i s sraa s ssis
s S A S S ST TS S /% 777

S
) S s s e
| e g

e

75

A P A Z s @ s w7
A P A A e A S S T
2 s e

s A s
o

7% ;
7% Lo
G P 7 %
S L
A aaa T s s F 2z e e

Brick finish inset panel

stock Brown with Black

Timber Bi Fold door Timber Sash windows Timber Bi Fold door Timber Sash windows Brick Inset Detail
System (off white) System (off white) T™E
. . . . . . .
roposed Building 1+2 (North) Rear Elevation Scale 1:100 roposed Building 1 (West ide Elevation Scale 1:100 A1
p u g . u g .
Brick finish ( Multi
stock Brown
Burnt copper effect
. Zinc Cladding - Plain Clay effect Tile
— - Timber Sash windows
e s s s G G555
T LTINS A IS AN AT A I I NI I NI VIS NI DY S s e e o e o e e 2 s o e s e & L
e e e s s S e e S 7 527
555 7 S e s s S 7 s 55
7225 Z S S a7 e
G55 S 7 5o e e 777
0 0 A G T Vv AT A AT s
A i G i
S 55 S s 7774
S %5755 oA s s 7
s e s s S e A R e S S A 7
| /] 3 N
/ N 3
| / N N 7
e \I \I 7 i 7
/ N N A
‘/ / N N P
L N N 5577
= N N 7/
‘ § §
) \ ole
\ B ~ > 2 2
| 7
| 577
\
\ AN
R
Ea
Brick finish ( Multi Sk
stock Brown ) —
P00 oo S G
L L e 2
s s s 55 557752 s s 5
SR G5 s e s e
S 55775 S s s
Ao s s e e s G
s s 2 s s e s 255 4
a7 e 72 s 727 7T,
A A A e s s s
o | g g s S
scure glass S pa s s
Bolastrai S
i A S A 5 G S T
G AT
A A AT A - A s A T A
o S o A A A A5 v e 7 s s r
O s S O O T 4 e o s 7 r i s v s s v
S s s SRS s s s e s 5 oo 57
e e s e s LA s 52
e e e s L e e L e L o s 5
s s e s s e s S
g s s s G S S
T A s S A s O s O e A
AL o Gr
7 e s e 2 T e s 7 s s
A S S A e s v s =
S S e 57952
e
oA
A
gL
sreen tile Cladding
Poole pottery style
Slozed tile~JBC) \
FFL 3.1m AOD FFL 3.1m AOD
Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD
=
Timber Bi Fold Doors Timber Doors Timber Bi Fold Doors  Existing timber Lintel
to inspected and
replaced if necessary
Timber Bi Fold Doors type TBC (oak beam Green tile to the
Timber Sash windows or powder coated

steel)

underside of the walk
way.

Proposed Building 2 + HS3 (West) Side Elevation Scale 1:100 @ A1

Project. 13 High Street,
Poole

Client. Shore Holdings Itd

Drawing Title. Proposed Elevations 2

Scale. 1:100 @ A1

Drawing No. 122.1 GA.06.02¢c

SHORE
Architecture

Research « Design « Plan « Build

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

These drawings are for planning application purposes only

and may require additional details prior to a Building regs

application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior
to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.


AutoCAD SHX Text_632
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
Timber Sash windows (off white) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
Black Frame Windows and doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
Timber Bi Fold door System 

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
Timber Bi Fold door System 

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
Brick Inset Detail Brick TME

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
Existing timber Lintel to be inspected and replaced if necessary type TBC (oak beam or powder coated steel)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
Existing Roof to be upgraded with a Plain Clay tile (red)   

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
Existing Ridge tile to be upgraded with a Plain Clay tile (red)   

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
Obscure glass Balastrail

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
Timber Sash windows (off white) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
Burnt copper effect Zinc Cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
Plain Clay effect Tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Timber Sash windows  

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
Timber Sash windows  

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
Timber Bi Fold Doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
Green tile Cladding (Poole pottery style Glazed tile TBC)   

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
Green tile to the underside of the walk way. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
Obscure glass Balastrail

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown )  

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown )  

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
FFL 3.1m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
FFL 3.1m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
Existing timber Lintel to inspected and replaced if necessary type TBC (oak beam or powder coated steel)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
Timber Doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
Timber Bi Fold Doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
Timber Bi Fold Doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
Plain Clay effect Tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
Brick finish inset panel ( Multi stock Brown with )  

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown with Black mortar)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
Brunt copper effect Zinc Cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Brunt copper effect Zinc Cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
OG


LS

Note: Existing rain
water pipes to be

kept where
possible.
Existing Chimney to be
repaired and retained
White Timber Sash No. 13 ngh Street
éV\OﬂVSnOeWVSW ;Vétmhnle(:ﬁolmed ?WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWMM
dormer wall make up. Clay Tile N 77777777777777777777/77/7,7,7777777777/77/77/77,777 777777777
y \G A )
No. 17 High Street No. 15 High Street Brown Brick
Slate Tile v
— Red Multistock Brick Burnt copper effect f/////l/
Soldier C P ) Zinc Cladding P T
; ) A
Cv?:ddoevasOﬂdC\HOf TIAT TR I AT 772 A7 7 7 V2 A7 77T R AT 77 7 T2 AT 77 7 E I A7 7T AP T7 7 ¥ A7 77 72 A7 77 7T 227 77 7 T 77 ‘%////////////IA(({\(«(\’{(""//[///////////A
s s A e e e e s s S Y %‘/[II//I%;\ ”/{/%%S;s
S g s A A 4 T & N AN Z RN
G A e e G e N A \N N N
i g N i 7,7 75 <
N § \G 4/
N N
N N 2)
) N i SN,
Timber Sash N N
windows to be as =
a replica of
5355 original with
(White) Z
B‘,ng A\umiguén crittel ll‘f“’i‘/vj -~ ey 775 Timber Sash windows =
windows and doors v ey = o e —Whi Sl i
[ — T — AN\ NN~ (off-Vhite) N
s i i o N N i i N
> R 2 97 S AR N 5§ §§ 55 Sl i i
s s N s S AN i N N p i i
. N e N e \ \ . 3 3
S T g SN g N AL N N s N [\
2577 o AN S Tl N AT N N 77 7 Brick finish (Multi \ \
oo e e e 50707 55 9P a a5 G0N a0 N N 72 i N N
s s s S 5& IR A a2 A e e s g% (PP A AT, s§ N 2 stock Brown) N N
i N N \ \ 7 4 4
T e e e
i i — : ;c Green tile Cladding A
o o s PO P S A e A A o A A s S _ = 7 (Poole pottery style @
— [ | i LA % I e 2 Glazed tile TBC)
Signage Signage N § N
A 8 N N N N
87 N N N N
o N\ N\ ‘ N N
2 N\ N\ ; N N
o N\ \ |
i 7 N\ N \
7 /i N\ \ }
2 \ N
S, N NN
g N\ |
G577, Cant brick detal N :
. ) . | Timber Bi Fold door
Timber Window with Brick finish ( Multi System
Timber doors to Existing Pillar and wall Existing Pillar and wall stock Brown) Timber Sash windows Timber Sash windows
to be renovated and to be renovated and (White) (White)
ed

timber stall riser with
Building - High Street 1 Building - High Street 2 Building - High Street 3 match original with Building - High Street 4 o o i

central double timber
doorsand doors existing detailing
v ‘ 3 Timber doors and to be refurbished Timber . ‘
;\ir:dboevzsdoors and ;\ir:dboevzsdoors and windows doors /windows and T\mper Sash windows e X
fascia sign (White) BU|Id|ng - ngh Street 3

Proposed High Street Buildings 1+2+3+4 (North) Front Elevation roposed High Street Building 3 (East) Side Elevation
cale 1:100 @ A1

Scale 1:100 @ A1

Slate Effect Tile(Black)

Ty L
RRNNNSEhRESESSSS 7
Zie=c NSNS 7%
N
S N : 57
N L
N LA 7%
N 5 7
N A7 7%
N o :
Q\{ /47 Clay tile
N 7
N %%
N\ 77
N 47
N 7
Y 24
/ﬁ
o O | 7
5 —s Timber Sash windows éﬁ
Ay R N
N N 8 N |
NN\ \\‘\\\\‘\\\\1\ \ L A TN (Black)
N N L A A e i i
\h N | (557757 T A il N > i Red Multistock Brick
N\ N G e e S A A \ et N e
N N e e s o S 2 P S S e e \ s e ) s s s S s e e s
N\ NN A s s 5 75 2 S S Wil IS IS DI I LIS,
) N\ N | s s Z 7 L 27 L
Timber Sash NN N | SIS, S e S, e - - P i -~
i i \‘3 \& A A A A A A A, S a5 s e Slate Effect Tile(Black) 77 4 S e ST Vo o e g S s ST S S N 7
windows (White) N\ \§ | e G e 5 G % 7 7 Z L
N\ N\ 555775 S e S P e s ss s =2 oS 5555 55 57, % s,
\\ \\ AT 0 A A A A A G S 77 0.7 e SIS, 2 7 a5 A A A A A
N N S s S S e Aas 1SS ¥ 2 Z Z 575 577 A s
\\ \\ S A A A A D g e : foosn P - p A 2 A
N\ N L R e A 7 T L L Lo
N \\ 7 o s s s 7 | ;s s
N N | G2 \#5577 7 \ 72577
N NN e Z e S ; 55 i
&d SN 77 e 220028 s
47
White render|indet R 4%
PR RRRIRIRINNN L
panel
S 5, T T T
8 3 8 5
T, \&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\:E \h\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\:s \ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\3
B e e N N N
White render. TS S2 A e a P, N N N
a8 T A N N N J——— n
SO O N N N 7 S s s e s Timber windows
s N N N 7 e
A A A N N N S 7
G N N N 750
(A A S, N N N S 7
(s 8 Ao N N N 555
I N N N 57 7
A A A N N N Ve s
b A A Ao N N N 72
A y N Z
Undercroft wal Sl 777
way 55 s e
s e S s T
o
A I
G50
S 7 e 8 S A G S 5D
E

Bi Fold Doors

Building - High Street 3 Building - High Street 2 Building - High Street 1 Building - High Street 2

Building - High Street 4

0.00
roposed High Street Buildings 1+2+3+4 (South) Rear Elevation Proposed High Street Buildings 1+2 + CY 1 (West) Side Elevation
Scale 1 100 @ A1 Project. 13 High Street,

Scale 1:100 @ A1
Poole

Client. Shore Holdings Itd

Drawing Title. Proposed Elevations 3

/% 7 TR
2 S
7 e s
{ oA
% { S
77 0225225
77 & S
77 % S
Z S s
755 S
7% 7 A A S,
5775 s
77 N o s
77 NN %7 s s s A s 5T
N S G
77 N 55575 G A
NN OIS A 7y
N G 7 S
77 N S SIS L IIIAL T
N % 577775 5525 S22 I N
4/ N Z ST Clay Tile
77 > %7 55750
7 S
s
77 % 7 572720757 . .
Y o % 070 Flat roof Section Ca e
27 7 S5 a s 55 7 G - -
S5 oo
47 s A s S e /
A / 7
77 S S Boxed qutter
o LA
4% S /. 7 7222
s s s s s 7 5575
2 s S S P S IS, s 2 e s e, .
77 A L5755 77 Z
G L5 7 e,
s S s S S . . L 55 %7 5%
577 Red Multistock Brick o5 s 5 %7 . . . .
TS LA 5 v ssas s el ultistock Bricl s s
e AT 2
7 S S s
s 25, S
T T T SO S P57 S
A s 2, 5
722 s 7 S 57775 7 % 2527
L A 7 772 . .
0 5 O e I G s S S a7 Timber Sash windows
s o S 777
s e s s s s s s s
e A S e D Z o A Z
s s s e S e S
e e S e s
S e e s s s s s [
555 7 s s s s
55 5% S s
57 s 5
7 s P s % 7 s A S e
G 7SS
Z oo % S s
o o % s SR s s
55 o0 7 s s s s
7% 557 75a 0 % Tl
G555 o a0 ; s
0 oo Z 4 e Red Multistock Brick
i 555 %7 7 S
e 557 55 S
S S s oo A e
oA G55 G A
O A A A A S O s 2 o S oA b
s e o s Note: External lights ®
o e A 52 e a e e e -
B e S e e to fixed above/ near
e e e A S S e e S e S S 57 idential d
residential doors
S A A A S o S 7
S S S S e g R S S s S
s s S S S e e e e S e S e e s 1555 75 Z
b o o A A o 25 2
T A o A A A A oS S A s A 7 o 0 72 7 +
2 g e e S S S S S e S s S S e S S e DS o 7 7 Secure Timber entrance
A o S A o S o S 7 7 7
A S A A S A S 77 G A A A A 7 % £ ) door
T o A A S a s A G A A A S a A S s z £ %%
S S e S e G e e A 7 7
T I A A S A A A7 SRS A A S A oo s £ 7 7577
s e e A Pt o Z U
g s T o £ i -~ <
s s o e S A 57 Vi
s 2 s s s s s s e s s s S s e e s s e % s %
S S s s e s e s S e s s s s s s 25 Vi
g s G Z 7 Z U
s s s e S s e e s s s e e e %7 /
e S G i
L I Lo s U
s A s A S L 77 U
e e e S 557 U
S o S s e s S s e g e e S s e s e s s L0 7
L e 7 7 G 77 U
e e e e 5 S S A ; U
G A S a7 A S A A A A S A S A S A G A A A AT S, 7%%%
L A e s Vi
S s A A U .
s S e s S s, U
s s G o s T s o S A
GH S s s s SRS S e s s s S S e 7777
s S e S S S S e s s e e S e S e S 2 S S e /22 y ; y
s s s e 7 s S S S e e S S S o S

Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

These drawings are for planning application purposes only
and may require additional details prior to a Building regs
application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior

Proposed COUrt Yard CY) 1 (SOUth) Rear Elevatlon to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.
Scale 1:100 @ A1

3

w

3
3
|

Proposed Court Yard (CY) 1 (East) Side Elevation
Scale 1:100 @ A1


AutoCAD SHX Text_673
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Red Multistock Brick 

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Timber Window with timber stall riser with central double timber doorsand doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
White Timber Sash windows with lead lined dormer.175mm max dormer wall make up. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
Timber Sash windows to be as a replica of original with (White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
White render 

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
Timber doors and windows 

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
Timber Sash windows (off-White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
Brick finish (Multi stock Brown)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Burnt copper effect Zinc Cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Green tile Cladding (Poole pottery style Glazed tile TBC)   

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Slate Tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
Clay Tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
Existing Chimney to be repaired and retained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
Soldier Course for header and cill of windows

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Timber doors and windows 

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
Brown Brick

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
Cant brick detail 

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Header (arched) brick detail 

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Timber doors to match original with existing detailing to be refurbished  

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Timber doors and windows 

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
Note: Existing rain water pipes to be kept where possible.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Timber doors/windows and fascia sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
Existing Pillar and wall to be renovated and tiled 

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
Existing Pillar and wall to be renovated and tiled 

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
Timber Sash windows (White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
White render 

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
Timber Sash windows (Black) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
Slate Effect Tile(Black) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
Slate Effect Tile(Black) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
White render inset panel 

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Undercroft walk way 

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
Timber Sash windows (White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
Timber Bi Fold door System 

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
Timber Sash windows (White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
Timber Sash windows (White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
 Bi Fold Doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
Red Multistock Brick 

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
Clay tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
Timber windows 

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
Red Multistock Brick 

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Clay Tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
Timber Sash windows  

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
Secure Timber entrance door 

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
Red Multistock Brick 

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
Note: External lights to fixed above/ near residential doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
Boxed gutter 

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
Flat roof Section 


Standing Seam roof

cladding

_

ALMMLMIMHIMMMMIIMINY

AR R R AR R R R AR

INANNAINANEICUANIRA NN AN

Proposed Building 3 Side (East) Elevation Scale

oG
0G
0G

inum crittel
dows and doors
inset

Black Alum
win

Brick

Low profile Aluminum

qutter detail

dows and
trim

doors

win
entrance

panel
Black
Aluminum
crittel
Metal
Inset

ttel

inum  cri

dows and doors

win
Brick finish ( Multi

Curved Solider header
course detail

Black Alum

stock Brown)

ing seam zinc

cladding
Stand

Stand

Datum O

Datum O

ing seam zinc
ing seam zinc

cladding
cladding

Stand
stock Brown with Black

Black Frame Windows
mortar)

and doors
Brick finish ( Multi

100 @ A1

1

100 @ A1

Proposed Building 1+2+3 Front (South)

Elevation Scale 1

AN

s M
-

NN

AIIRNANRN A

ANMMMIMIMNNIN DMINN NN

ANMIIHITHTHITIMTIIThhny

DN

DO

RUNNTUN NS R IRNIRRNEA
AR R RN R R AR R
NN N N
R AR R RN R R RRRRN
AR RN R R AR R RN,
TR AN TN AN
AR R AR R R,
ANRAN TN TN A T
RN R R RRRRRR Y

7

A

100 @ A1

13 High Street,

Shore Holdings Itd
Proposed Elevations 4
122.1 GA.06.04c

Poole

1

Project.
Client.
Drawing Title.
Scale.
Drawing No.

100 @ A1

Proposed Building 3 Side (West) Elevation Scale

1

7
72
i
7
72
7
72

.

WA

7
7
72
72
i

0G
7

NENNNANRAN AN AN RARN AN,
N NRRR N
INRENSRNNRAN AN RN
R AR AR AR AR R
ANRIANNEANSINAR NN AN Y

RN
R
N NN
NI
N N
N NN
R W\ N
RN N N
AN NN
KRR NN
R R R R RO
ANINARTINA SRR AN S ASVRAN
R R SRR
AR R R R RN AR
RN R R
N N ORI N
5 N N SRR
R RRRRRY
RN N RN RN
R N R RN R
NN N TNSNINRAN AN
TR N RN RN
RN = RARRRERRRRRRE
NRRR = R RN
AR N R R
AR A R R
AN N AN AN
N N SNENNIINRAN AN
KRR RN
NN N SRR
NARAN N N R
R \ R RNRRRRR RN
NN RN AR
WA M ARSI,
RORRR
AR N NIINARIANRNINAY
NRRR AR
N N N AR
AR RRRNRRRR
NN N N\ AR
N N N RN
AN N N NI
RN NN
N N A NN
NN N N
RN
N
RN N
R R A AN AR R N
ATAARENRAS IR SRR N AN
R R R R R RN RN AR RN Y RN
N IARA N NAN AN AR AN AR AN AN AR
N RRRRRE RRRRRNRRNY N NARNRNANR
AR AR AR R AR R AR R R AR,
AR R R R AR R R R AR AR O AT
R A A Y NRRRRRRRRRRRRRY
TR NTEANEIN AN IR IR AT AN A SRR R AR
RRRRRY NSRN R R R 3 RN
R R R R R R R AR RN Y AR RRRRY
A A A T R R AR
AR AR
oA AN ALV SRR A A RN RRRE
R R A R R R R R AR R DRARRRRRRY

100 @ A1

Datum O

Proposed Building 3 Rear (North) Elevation

Scale 1

Architecture

Design « Plan « Build

e
O
=
@)
)
n
O

('

1or

to be checked on site pri

to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.

imensions

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk

Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk
and may require additional details prior to a Building regs

These drawings are for planning application purposes only
application. All the d

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

_10m

Sm

3m

1:100

150 @ A1

Proposed Fourth Floor Plan

Scale 1


AutoCAD SHX Text_728
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown with Black mortar)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
Black Frame Windows and doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Brick inset panel

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
Metal trim

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
Inset entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
Curved Solider header course detail

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Low profile Aluminum gutter detail

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Standing Seam roof cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown with Black mortar)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
Black Frame Windows and doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
Brick inset panel

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
Metal trim

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
Inset entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
Curved Solider header course detail

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
Low profile Aluminum gutter detail

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
Standing Seam roof cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
Standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
OG


Plan « Build

200 @ A1

100/ 1

13 High Street,
Shore Holdings Itd
Proposed Street Scenes

Poole
122.1 GA.06¢c

SHORE

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk
and may require additional details prior to a Building regs
application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior

Project.
Client.
Drawing Title.
Drawing No.

Scale.
These drawings are for planning application purposes only

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Architecture

Research « Design

=]

7

Orchard Plaza 12 Stories high

7

7

<d

Brick finish (Multi
stock Brown)

Timber Sash windows

Burnt copper effect
(off—White)

Zinc Cladding

to be renovated and

Existing Pillar and wall
tiled

Green tile Cladding
Glazed tile TBC)

(Poole pottery style

1 caste Sireet 6 Stories.

it

Iti

1100m
M

iron rail

Brick finish
stock Brown

to be renovated and

Existing Pillar and wall
tiled

Black

s
7
i
7
72
£
72
s
7
7
7
72
£
x

7
72
£
72
s
7
7
%
72
£
72
s

%
72
£
72
7
7
7
7
s

72

s
72
i
7
s

S0
75
7
777
57
72
s
£
7
72
s oo

Existing Chimney to be
repaired and retained

Existing rain
water pipes to be
kept where
possible.

Note:

N

No. 13 High Street
DA

SRR

windows to be as
a replica of
original with

Timber Sash
(White)

Clay Tile

77
I !

24 Strand Stroet 4 Stories

i

%

72

s

i

Building - High Street 4

Timber
doors/windows and
fascia sign

Datum O

7 Strand Sireet § Stories high

D)

.

QAN

7

\\

match original with
existing detailing
to be refurbished

Timber doors to

i

7z

.
.

| NN

0777777272777

N

7
v
7

5 G

Brown Brick

e

TS
s 57
a8 T

Slate Tile

Z
T A0S

A I

lined
TrrTE
G0

T A

5 8 ST

No. 15 High Street

lead

A

White Timber Sash
dormer.175mm max
dormer wall make up.

windows with

T IATZ

i3

High Street 3

7

7

ing

72

7

Build
Timber doors and

windows

Iti

72

i

i

Brick finish (
stock Brown )

Datum_Daum 0

3 Strand Srest Back of 15 the uay 3

Stories high

Timber doors and

windows

L L LA NG L L L L LA LA

3 Strand Street Back of 15 the quay 3 Stories high

L L L L L L L LA LA L L L L L L

L L L L L L LA L L LA L L L L L L LA
LA L L L L L L L L L L L L WL LA L LA LA
LA L L L L L L L L L L L L WL LA L LA LA
L L L L L L LA L L LA L L L L L L LA
LA L L L L L L L L L L L L WL LA L LA LA

all

Building - High Street 2

Existing stone
be repaired a

retained

T
RN
RN
N
AR
AR
AN
AN [
NN £
MR L
R 53 .
NN | 22 =
R 5% H
AN ¥ 3
AN, 3 3
NN 3 3
RRRTRR 3
R 3
R
V/\/\,y %
ANANTRARRAAY g
AR —
NERNVARAN
RRRRNRR
AR
N
AN
R
AR
£} 5
A/\/va
N
NANIENARENN
NN
NN
DR
WANNNN
NN AN
AR RN
AR \
RNRRR MR
NI N
R ) NNAS,
RERRRRN NN
RN o RN
AR © NRRA
R € R
NI NN
AR (o] RN
RN 5/ N
R AR
R RN
NN N
AN AN
RN N
AR NN
ARRRRNY RRRE
RORRRRY NANNE
IVAVVAVV RN
NN KRN
R NN
'\ Ayl R
RN N
A R T sy
A R N, R
A N R A AN R
R R R R R AR R R AR R AR R
R R R R R R R R R RN
TN AN R A AR TR
N AR R R R AR R R R R R AR
R AR TN
AW
AN
N
AN
AN
AN
TR
MR
AN
NAINAN A
RN
SRR
NS
NRNH
N
Y
SR
AN
NN

Timber doors and

windows

72

s

7

72
s

s
7

7
7
%

72
7o
AT AT

7
74

No. 17 High Street

v

Red Multistock Brick

D772 7777

TV TTYY

of

Soldier Course for
header and cill
windows

Black Aluminum crittel
windows and doors

o)
o)
@
c
2
AN w
A
N
NN
MR
RRRT
N
RN

A\

\
\
m
\
.
|
.

7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7

7

7

f

%

22

S
W

T

Alnmmamudpmny

7

AN

%

5
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

0

7

New Iron gate to be

installed

100

100

1 High Street 6 Stores high

Building - High Street 1

riser with
double timber

Timber Window with

timber stall

central
doorsand doors

Proposed High Street Scene Scale 1

Proposed Strand Street Scene Scale 1

to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.

10m

5

m

200

Proposed Strand Street Indicative Building Heights Scale 1


AutoCAD SHX Text_772
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown )  

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
Black iron rail 1100mm  

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
Brick finish ( Multi stock Brown )  

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
Existing stone wall to be repaired and retained  

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
New Iron gate to be installed 

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
Black Aluminum crittel  windows and doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
Red Multistock Brick 

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
Timber Window with timber stall riser with central double timber doorsand doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
White Timber Sash windows with lead lined dormer.175mm max dormer wall make up. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
Timber Sash windows to be as a replica of original with (White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
White render 

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
Timber doors and windows 

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
Timber Sash windows (off-White) 

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
Brick finish (Multi stock Brown)  

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
Burnt copper effect Zinc Cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
Green tile Cladding (Poole pottery style Glazed tile TBC)   

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
Slate Tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
Clay Tile 

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
Existing Chimney to be repaired and retained 

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
Soldier Course for header and cill of windows

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
Timber doors and windows 

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
Brown Brick

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
Cant brick detail 

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
Header (arched) brick detail 

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
Timber doors to match original with existing detailing to be refurbished  

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
Timber doors and windows 

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
Note: Existing rain water pipes to be kept where possible.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
Timber doors/windows and fascia sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
Existing Pillar and wall to be renovated and tiled 

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
Existing Pillar and wall to be renovated and tiled 


<
A

»
7

P

3
_

was
collection 1

Commercial Bin store Residential Bin store Dashed Blue Line indicated
Bin collection route

we

we

Bike store \
|| || | |

Commercil 3 0 m 3m 5m 10m

street / we
Schedule of Accomodation.

we Unit Type Beds Area (Average)
e : | (m?)
ccccccc fon ToC - Commercial
C1 N/A 51
Commerc ial 1 C2 N/A 53

> \ C3 N/A 46
C4 N/A 53
C5 N/A 85
C7 31

- \ Sub-Total 421m?

Flats

45
43
41
47
45
43
41
47
42
46
65
45
41
39
42
41
65
64
51
57
62
50
62
50
40
40
68
51
38
43
51
44
o povd oree 68

68

69

52

45

92m* Store ° 0
Eﬁif'%?sa(?i%y 3.70m AOD 0O
Flat 2 5!;‘“: GeTV and street 68
43m? ighting
CCTV and sixeet o 32 39 69
lighting Store \ 7 33
\\6 Si unnel \ / > \ ° 5 40 50
K
o @ o = \ E Sub-Total 40 2038 m?
un\ Tupré g

<\ 2 @ W Totals Unit No. Area (m?) Area (ft?)
\
= Commercial 6 421 4525

w > - = T  stoe Residentual Under

e ) T T T Residential 40 2038 21908
@ s STRP\ Project. 13 High Street,

=
\ ﬁg n ;md street Poole

grass features \
@%2 - Amenity space,
2 Permeable surface
Bedroom B FFL 3.4m AOD
s
Kitchen / Living 3
Proposed permeable ° O = Low level Brick wall . )
= : Client Shore Holdings Itd
FFL .
rme

@ Drawing Title. Proposed Servicing Plan

Store

we

=
O©COoONOOPR,WN -

Sliding daars
CCTV anq@street
lighting
/Pu\:\ic bike std . Service bay
Resi
b

GANT EE o
u mg%iyéﬂ%i? e .. Commercia Service Vehicle turning area e Aeo = ,/////////% /%/

330! tcu.rgcmerc‘:‘ngbc‘g E‘;’re 47m? (controlled access) _ ,///////% ///////,/ %//////

Batection 15 Service bay /////,//////%/// %f///// / %///////,, /

N .

Public bike stands — Commercial 7

3m 18

343
23
EXan
=4
E
=0
S5
&
ad
s e
o
g
2
8
&
o
@
No \
o=
i
Ny
DG
o
g
g
—_

\ Undercroft Walk way \ \ \ we
\ \ . Store 2 2
Court Yard Area \ 23
Permeable paving.
Flat 20! Bathroont 24
57m=

FFL 3.1m AOD
Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD 25

Bedroom

Bike stare Bedroom
45m?

35%

an to
n wn
on ¥ p00m
cture prock [oren 17
en

N
—_
NN =2 aANDMNDDNAA A A AN A A a NN A NN A2, a N NN A, A A A a NN, m e e e -

—_

(raised beds and
feat

) Amenity space, k<
CCTV ond trégt - Permeable surface 2
lighting E Low level Brick wall \ %
% FFL 3m ACD max height 1500mm \ >
i FFL
2
" enity space,
% °)

Scale. 1:150 @ A1

Drawing No. 122.1 GA.02.01c

— SHORE

Architecture

Research « Design « Plan « Build

Xisting Gate entrance
to be retaoined, New
Black Iron gate to
fitted

10 High Street, Poole, Dorset, BH15 1BP

Web - www.shorearchitecture.co.uk
Email - office@shorearchitecture.co.uk

Proposed SerV|C|ng Plan These drawings are for planning application purposes only

and may require additional details prior to a Building regs

SCale 1 1 50 @ A1 application. All the dimensions to be checked on site prior

_— — — to commencement of work. Do not scale from drawing.



AutoCAD SHX Text_807
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
Bathroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
Kitchen / Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
Bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
Public bike stands

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
Bike store 45m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
FFL 3.1m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
Stepped access up to 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
Service bay

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
Service bay

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
Public bike stands

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
Undercroft Walk way

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
Curved Glass Facade (openable)

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
Court Yard Area Permeable paving TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
Court Yard Area Permeable paving.

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
Existing Paved area to be renovated and retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
Existing Gate entrance to be retained, New Black Iron gate to fitted

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
Existing stone wall to be retained, repaired and maintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
Low level Brick wall max height 1500mm from new FFL @3.1AOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
Amenity space, Permeable surface 

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
Brick wall 1800mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
Proposed permeable paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
Landscaping TBC (raised beds and wild grass features)

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
Existing tree to be Reduced, retained and AMintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
Existing tree to be Reduced, retained and AMintianed

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
Terrace area, Permeable surface

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
Black Iron rain to enclose area 1200mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
FFL 2.9 AOD Flood Resiliency 3.51 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
Visibility Splay, no solid form above 600mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
Existing wall to be retained, rendered and painted

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
Existing wall to be retained,tiled on one side with render on the other.

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
Commercial 4 53m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
Flat  entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
Commercial 7  31m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
Service Vehicle turning area (controlled access)

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
Commercial 3 46m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
Commercial 1  85m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
Commercial  47m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
Commercial 6 92m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
Bike store 11.5m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
FFL 3.1m AOD Flood Resiliency 3.70m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
Ramp up to meet entrance ramps

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Ramp up to 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
CB Fence, Max 1200mm 

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Low level Brick wall max height 1500mm from new FFL @3.1AOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
1100lt Refuse

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
Commercial 5 51m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
Commercial 2 53m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
WC / store

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
Existing internal glass wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
Existing internal wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
Existing internal wall to be retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
1100lt Recycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
Residential bin store

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Bike store

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Bike store for flats 20 -26 15m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
Sun Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
FFL 3.1m AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
1100lt Refuse

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
1100lt Recycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
Bike store

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
Commercial bin store to managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
240lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
Roller shutter door

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse Area 3300lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) Recycle Area 3300lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse and Recycle Area 6600lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse and Recycle Area 4400lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
Commercial bin store to managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
Commercial bin store to be managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
_10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
Sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
CCTV and street lighting 

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
1100lt Refuse

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
1100lt Recycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
Residential bin store

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
Commercial bin store to managed by private waste collection TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
Residentual Under ground hydraulic bin storage 1100lt (SCT URS) refuse Area 3300lt

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
Pump and Panel location TBC by manufacture


Planning Committee

Agenda Item 5b

BCP

Council

Application Address

29 Cynthia Road, Poole, BH12 3JE

Sever land, demolish existing buildings and erect 3 No 2

Proposal bed houses with parking
Application Number APP/22/00230/F

Applicant BH Living Ltd

Agent Anders Roberts and Associates

Ward and Ward
Member(s)

Newtown and Heatherlands

Councillor Millie Earl, Councillor Marion Le Poidevin and
Councillor Mark Robson

Report status

Public Report

Meeting date

4 October 2022

Summary of
Recommendation

Grant with CIL subject to conditions

Reason for Referral to
Planning Committee

Called in by Councillor Earl for the following reasons:

- PP28 (2): lack of sufficient land to enable a type, scale
and layout of development including parking and usable
amenity space to be accommodated in a manner which
would preserve or enhance the area’s residential character.

- PP27 (a) layout and siting, height and scale does not
reflect or enhance local patterns of development and
neighbouring buildings

- PP27 (c) would result in a harmful impact upon amenity for
both local residents and future occupiers’ privacy, and
whether the development is overbearing or oppressive

- Scheme in contravention to the BCP Parking Standards
SPD specifically 3.2.3

Case Officer

Caroline Palmer

61




Executive Summary

0.

There is an extant consent for a detached single-storey building containing two
residential units with accommodation in the roof space and associated parking
provision, as well as garaging and parking to the parent dwellings
(APP/21/01437/F). The current scheme would intensify the use of the site as it
proposes three detached houses. The principle of the erection of an additional
three dwellings is acceptable in this sustainable location where higher density
development is supported in accordance with the provisions of Policies PP2,
PP34 and PP35.

The proposed houses would be set back from Cynthia Road and would therefore
not be highly visible within that street scene. Whilst the proposed plots would be
smaller than those associated with the prevailing character of the area, there are
other examples of comparable sized plots within the area (for example rear of
Nos.39-41 Cynthia Road). Each plot would have an acceptable area of amenity
space for houses of this size in this area. This more comprehensive scheme is
considered to be a good use of the site, providing three new homes whilst
preserving the overall character of the area. The frontage of the existing houses
would be allocated for parking, which is characteristic of dwellings along Cynthia
Road.

The current proposal represents the maximum development that could comfortably
be accommodated on the site and as such a condition removing permitted
development rights for any additional extensions and windows should be
imposed.

The closest neighbouring dwellings to the proposed houses would be Nos.41 and
43 Jacqueline Road. However, with back-to-back separation distances of in
excess of 15 metres, neighbouring amenity would be preserved in terms of
outlook, daylighting and dominance.

Ground floor windows are proposed on most elevations and the proposed
boundary treatments would screen these windows from neighbouring properties.
There are also windows proposed at first floor level on the front and rear
elevations. However, with separation distances of in excess of 15 metres, this
would not materially harm neighbouring privacy (in either Cynthia Road or
Jacqueline Road).

Car parking and cycle parking provision would comply with the requirements within
the Parking Standards SPD (adopted 5th January 2021) and electric vehicle
charging points will be required and secured by condition. The proposed access
to the site and the parent properties is considered to be acceptable.

The revised layout plan overcomes concerns that had been raised regarding the
proximity of proposed units, parking spaces and electric vehicle charging points
to protected and/or offsite trees that are to be retained.

The Ecological Impact Assessment Report submitted with the application

concludes that the development proposal would result in the potential loss of
foraging habitat for several bat species and common species of bird as well as

62



nesting habitat for birds. The legal protections offered to these different species
means that mitigation will be required. The submitted Ecological Impact
Assessment Report recommends several biodiversity enhancements in order to
create a 10% net gain for biodiversity. By implementing the enhancements and
mitigation detailed within the report, the proposed scheme would have a positive
outcome for biodiversity on the site. The implementation of these
recommendations will be secured by condition.

8. The proposed dwellings would be required to ensure that a minimum of 10% of

their energy consumption is from renewable sources. This will be secured by
condition.

The securing of relevant contributions toward habitat issues has been achieved
via appropriate legal arrangements.

Description of Proposal

11.

Full planning consent is sought to sever the land, demolish the existing
buildings and erect 3 No 2 bed houses with associated parking.

Description of Site and Surroundings

12.

13.

The application site is located on the northern side of Cynthia Road and is
occupied by 2no two storey, detached dwellings which have a traditional position
on the plot towards the site frontage close to the highway. The two dwellings
share their driveway which extends as far back as the existing garages. The
existing plots are deep and linear.

Cynthia Road is of a residential character and is characterised predominantly by
detached bungalows or houses which front directly onto the highway and are set
in long plots. Many plots in the vicinity have outbuildings in the rear associated
with the enjoyment of the dwelling house.

Relevant Planning History

14.

15.

01/12/2021: Demolition of the existing rear outbuildings and to erect a single
storey semi-detached building consisting of 2 no. residential units, together with

the construction of 2 single garage buildings & associated front parking areas for
no.29 & 31 Cynthia Road. (APP/21/01437/F). Grant Subject to CIL

Contribution.

23/02/2018: Demolition of the existing rear out buildings and greenhouses and
to erect a single storey semi-detached building consisting of 2 no. residential
units, together with the construction of 2 no. single garage buildings & associated
front parking areas for no. 29 & 31 Cynthia Road. (APP/17/01728/F). Grant
Subject to CIL Contribution.

Land r/o 39-41 Cynthia Road

63



16. 18/12/2019: Demolish existing garage to 39 Cynthia Road. Sever land from rear
of 39 and 41 and erect 2 no. 3 bed and 1 no. 2 bed detached chalet bungalows
with parking (APP/19/01288/F). Grant subject to CIL Contribution.

Constraints

17. There are no specific constraints on this site.

18. The lime tree on the eastern boundary of No.31 is, however, protected by a Tree
Preservation Order.

19. The site is located within the Sustainable Transport Corridor.

Public Sector Equalities Duty

20. In accordance with section 149 Equality Act 2010, in considering this proposal

due regard has been had to the need to —

e eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct
that is prohibited by or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

Other relevant duties

21. In accordance with section 40 Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act
2006, in considering this application, regard has been had, so far as is consistent
with the proper exercise of this function, to the purpose of conserving
biodiversity.

22. For the purposes of this application, in accordance with section 2 Self-build and
Custom Housebuilding Act 2015, regard has been had to the register that the
Council maintains of individuals and associations of individuals who are seeking
to acquire serviced plots inthe Council's area for their own self-build and custom
housebuilding.

23. For the purposes of this application, in accordance with section 17 Crime and
Disorder Act 1998, due regard has been had to, including the need to do all that
can reasonably be done to prevent, (a) crime and disorder in its area (including
anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment); (b)
the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its area; and (c) re-
offending in its area.

Consultations

24. BCP Highway Authority - support the scheme as shown on the amended plans.

25. BCP Waste Collection Authority - no objection subject to a condition requiring
the bins to be presented at a collection point on refuse collection day.

64



However, it is not considered that this condition is necessary or enforceable in
this case.

26. BCP Arboricultural Team - no objection subject to conditions

27. BCP Environmental Services (Biodiversity) - Support the proposal subject to

condition securing the biodiversity and ecological compensation and
enhancement measures set out in the submitted Ecological Impact Assessment
Report and prohibiting vegetation clearance during the bird breeding season.

Representations

28. In additionto letters to neighbouring properties, a site notice was posted
outside the site on 11th March 2022.

29. Three letters of representation have been received. The issues raised
comprise the following:

The impact on the amenities of neighbouring homes - especially in relation
to privacy.

The impact on car parking in the area.

The impact on the character and pattern of development of/in the area.
The impact on trees.

The impact on local amenities.

Substandard access and the impact on highway safety.

30. The Society for Poole — Object on the grounds that the proposal lacks space
around the existing and proposed dwellings which raises questions regarding
health and safety and access for service and emergency vehicles.

Key Issues

31. The key issues involved with this proposal are:

Presumption in favour of sustainable development

The principle of development

Impact on the setting and character of the site and surrounding area
Impact on residential amenities

Parking and access

Impact on protected trees

Ecological issues

Environmental efficiency and reduction in energy use

CIL compliance/relevant mitigation

Policy Context

32. Local documents:

Poole Local Plan (Adopted 2018)

PP01 Presumption in favour of sustainable development

65



PP02 Amount and broad location of development

PP08 Type and mix of housing

PP27 Design

PP28 Flats and plot severance

PP33 Biodiversity and geodiversity

PP34 Transport strategy

PP35 A safe, connected and accessible transport network
PP37 Building sustainable homes and businesses

Supplementary Planning Documents

33.

SPD Parking Standards SPD (adopted January 2021)

SPD Dorset Heathlands Planning Framework (2020-2025)
SPD Poole Harbour Recreation SPD (2019-2024)

SPD Nitrogen Reduction in Poole Harbour (Adopted Feb 2017)

National Planning Policy Framework (“NPPF”/’Framework”)

Section 2 — Achieving Sustainable Development

Paragraph 11 —

“Plans and decisions should apply a presumption in favour of sustainable
development.

For decision-taking this means:

(c) approving development proposals that accord with an up-to-date
development plan without delay; or

(d) where there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies
which are most important for determining the application are out-of-date,
granting permission unless:

(i) the application of policies in this Framework that protect areas or
assets of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the
development proposed; or

(i) any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies of this
Framework taken as a whole.”

Planning Assessment

Presumption in favour of sustainable development

34.

35.

At the heart of the NPPF (as set out in paragraph 11) is the presumption in favour
of sustainable development, reiterated in Policy PPO1 of the Poole Local Plan.

NPPF Paragraph 11 states that in the case of decision making, the presumption

in favour of sustainable development means that where there are no relevant
development plan policies, or the policies which are most important for
determining the application are out of date, planning permission should be
granted unless policies in the Framework that protect areas or assets of
particular importance provide a clear reason for refusing the development
proposals or any adverse impacts of granting permission would significantly and

66



demonstrably outweigh the benefits when assessed against the policies in the
Framework taken as a whole.

36. Footnote 8 of paragraph 11 provides that inthe case of applications involving the

37.

provision of housing, relevant policies are out of date if the local planning
authority is (i) unable to demonstrate a five-year supply of deliverable housing
sites or (ii) where the Housing Delivery Test (HDT) result isless than 75% of the
housing requirement over the previous three years.

The 5-year housing supply and HDT results continue to be applied to each local
plan area separately until replaced by a BCP Local Plan. In the Poole area there
is a 4.1 year housing land supply with a 20% buffer (a shortfall of 423 homes)
and a 2021 HDT result of 78%. For the purposes of paragraph 11 of the NPPF,
it is therefore appropriate to regard relevant policies as out of date as the local
planning authority is unable to demonstrate a five-year supply of homes.

38. For this planning application the benefits provided from the supply of new homes

are considered to carry some weight in the planning balance.

Principle of the proposed development

39. There is extant consent on the site for a detached single-storey building containing

40.

41.

42.

two residential units (APP/21/01437/F). The current scheme would intensify the
use of the site as it proposes three detached houses.

In terms of meeting housing needs, a strategic objective of the Poole Local Plan
is to deliver a wide range and mix of homes in the most sustainable locations.
Policy PP2 identifies the amount and broad locations of development and states
that the majority of new housing will be directed to the most accessible locations
within Poole, these being the town centre, district and local centres and locations
close to the sustainable transport corridors. A sustainable transport corridor is
defined by the Poole Local Plan as being 400 metres either side of a road
capable of extending service provision by the end of the plan period to four buses
per hour (each way) or within 500 metres radius of a railway station. The intention
of this policy is that within these areas the majority of higher density development
will place a greater number of people within close walking distance of public
transport and a range of services/facilities as a convenient alternative to use of
the car.

This approach is reinforced by Policy PP34 which also states that new
development will be directed to the most accessible locations which are capable
of meeting a range of local needs and will help to reduce the need for travel,
reduce emissions and benefit air quality, whilst PP35 also states that proposals
for new development will be required to maximise the use of sustainable forms
of travel. Significant weight therefore has to be applied to the provision of
additional residential accommodation which meets these policy objectives.

In this instance, the application site is located within the sustainable transport
corridor as identified by Policy PP2 and indicated on the Proposals Map, being
located in a highly sustainable location in close proximity to services and facilities
and with access to high frequency public transport service stops, where the

67



majority of housing and higher density development should be directed. As such,
the principle of the erection of an additional three dwellings is acceptable in this
sustainable location where higher density development is supported, in
accordance with the provisions of Policies PP2, PP34 and PP35.

Impact on the setting and character of the site and surrounding area

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

Policy PP27 requires that development “(a) reflects or enhances local patterns
of development and neighbouring buildings in terms of: layout and siting,
including building line and built site coverage; height and scale; bulk and
massing, including that of the roof, materials and detailing; landscaping; and
visual impact.

The proposed dwellings would be set back significantly from Cynthia Road,
however, would be visible through the gaps between the existing houses. Given
their siting and the retention of the houses to the front of the site, the footprint,
scale and height of the buildings would be appropriate for their setting and would
not dominate the street scene. The proposed scheme is similar to that recently
built at the rear of Nos.39 and 41 Cynthia Road (APP/19/01288/F). The houses
would be of a similar scale and the rear gardens would be of a similar length.
The current application would provide an increased level of soft landscape to the
front of the proposed houses, which would soften their impact and provide more
of a buffer between them and the neighbouring homes.

The proposed houses would sit comfortably on the application site. However, it
is considered that the current proposal represents the maximum development
that could comfortably be accommodated on the site and as such it is considered
that it would be appropriate to remove permitted development rights for any
additional extensions and windows that can be secured by the imposition of a
condition.

The resultant plots would be smaller than the prevailing character of the
surrounding area. However, each dwelling would have a suitable and sufficient
area of private amenity space to the rear to reasonably meet the needs of the
future occupiers and this more comprehensive scheme is considered to be a
good use of the site, providing three new homes in keeping with the emerging
character of the area.

The frontage of the existing houses would be allocated for parking. This
arrangement is characteristic of dwellings along Cynthia Road and therefore
would not be harmful to the character and appearance of the street scene.

In conclusion, the proposal would preserve the character and appearance of the
area in line with the provisions of Policies PP27 and PP28 of the Poole Local
Plan.

Impact on residential amenities

49.

The closest neighbouring dwellings to the proposed houses would be Nos.41
and 43 Jacqueline Road. However, with back-to-back separation distances of in
excess of 15 metres, neighbouring amenity would be preserved in terms of

68



50.

51.

outlook, sunlight/daylight and dominance. The distance between the proposed
houses and the parent properties on Cynthia Road is also sufficient so as not to
cause material harm to the occupiers of those dwellings.

Ground floor windows are proposed on the majority of elevations. The proposed
boundary treatments would screen these windows from neighbouring properties
and a condition can be imposed in relation to the provision of further details of
this. There are also windows proposed at first floor level to the front and rear
elevations of the proposed new dwellings. However, with separation distances
of in excess of 15 metres, any overlooking that may arise would not materially
harm neighbouring privacy (in either Cynthia Road or Jacqueline Road). The
proposed roof lights could give rise to some overlooking, but this would mainly
be between the proposed dwellings themselves. The proposed rooflight directly
adjacent to the rear garden of No.33 Cynthia Road (on the east elevation of unit
3) can be reasonably conditioned to be obscure glazed in order to prevent any
overlooking of that neighbouring garden.

For these reasons, the proposals are considered to be compatible with
surrounding uses and not result in a harmful impact upon amenity for both local
residents and future occupiers in relation to sunlight and daylight, privacy and
whether the development is overbearing or oppressive. The scheme would
provide satisfactory external and internal amenity space for both future and
existing occupiers. The proposal would therefore comply with the provisions of
Policy PP27 of the Poole Local Plan.

Parking and access

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

The existing vehicle access will be used as a shared access to serve the three
proposed dwellings to the rear of the site, whilst it is of sufficient width to provide
a passing area within the site at the entrance which will allow two vehicles to
pass each other and prevent vehicles having to wait on the highway or reverse
back onto the highway to allow another vehicle to pass.

In relation to the existing dwellings, the proposal is to provide parking for two
vehicles on the frontages. The amended plans show these as parallel with the
carriageway and vehicles could therefore utilise the shared vehicle driveway to
turn and the existing dropped crossing to enter onto the highway in a forward
gear. This will enable a low wall to be retained/provided across the frontage of
the existing dwellings. Pedestrian visibility splays are provided on either side of
the shared access and can be secured by condition.

The access drive is wide enough to allow vehicles to safely pass
cyclists/pedestrians, although a scheme of lighting along the access drive is
required to further improve safety. This can be secured by condition.

There are three secure and covered cycle stores proposed for the new dwellings
and these are acceptable.

Six car parking spaces are proposed to the rear of the site, which would equate
to two car parking spaces for each new dwelling and this level of provision meets

69



S57.

the standards set out within the BCP Parking Standards SPD. There is adequate
turning provision to allow vehicles to exit the site in a forward gear.

The Parking Standards SPD (adopted 5th January 2021) outlines requirements
for Electric Vehicle Charging in new development and the plans show an EV
charging point for each parking space for the new dwellings. Active and passive
are defined within the Parking Standards SPD (page 23) and these matters can
be secured through a condition.

Impact on protected trees

58.

59.

There are several trees that are located on the adjacent sites but in close
proximity to the boundaries of the application site that includes a large, mature
Lime tree (T1) that is the subject of a Tree Preservation Order and that provides
a good level of public amenity. The revised layout, decreases the separation
between the proposed dwellings and the protected Lime tree (T1), as well as the
retained tree T5 on the adjacent sites, as shown on the Hellis Solutions Ltd Tree
Constraints Plan. Hard surfacing is also shown within the calculated root
protection area of the protected Lime tree T1. Nevertheless, the Council’s
Arboricultural Officer has advised that with the implementation of appropriate tree
protection measures and “no-dig” surfacing, it is possible to construct the
proposed development without adversely affecting the health and amenity of
these two trees.

In order to ensure that retained trees are protected throughout the course of
development atree protection plan and arboricultural method statement will need
to be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority prior
to work commencing on site. This can be secured by a planning condition.

Ecological issues

60. The Ecological Impact Assessment Report submitted with the application

61.

concludes that the development proposal would result in the potential loss of
foraging habitat for several bat species and common species of bird as well as
nesting habitat for birds. The legal protections offered to these different species
means that mitigation will be required. The submitted Ecological Impact
Assessment Report recommends the following biodiversity enhancements in
order to create a 10% net gain for biodiversity (more detail is given in the report):

e The provision of a 24 bird brick nest box;

e The provision of a bat tube within the wall of each of the new buildings;
e At least three new trees to be planted on the site;

e The provision of a bee brick; and
e The provision of a corridor of connectivity for hedgehogs.

By implementing the enhancements and mitigation detailed within the report, the
proposed scheme would have a positive outcome for biodiversity on the site, in

70



line with the provisions of Policy PP33 of the Poole Local Plan (2018). The
implementation of these recommendations can be secured by condition.

Environmental efficiency and reduction in energy use

62. The proposed dwellings would be required to ensure that a minimum of 10% of
their energy consumption is achieved from renewable sources. This can be
secured by condition. As such, the scheme would comply with the provisions of
Policy PP37 of the Poole Local Plan (2018).

Other issues
63. The comments in relation to the impact on services/amenities in the area are
noted. However, this will be addressed through the CIL contribution payable for

the development.

Section 106 Agreement/CIL compliance

Contributions Required Dorset Poole
Heathland Harbour
SAMM Recreation
SAMM
Flats Existing 0
@ £292 @ £104
Proposed 0
Net 0 £0 £0
increase
Houses Existing 0
Proposed 3 @ £428 @ £152
Net 3 £428 £152
increase
Total Contributions £1284 £456
(plus  admin | (plus admin
fee) fee)
CIL Zone C @ £120.06 sq
m

71



64. Mitigation of the impact of the proposed development on recreational
facilities; Dorset Heathlands and Poole Harbour Special Protection Areas; and
strategic transport infrastructure is provided for by the Community Infrastructure
Lewy (CIL) Charging Schedule adopted by the Council in February 2019. In
accordance with CIL Regulation 28 (1) this confirms that dwellings are CIL liable
development and are required to pay CIL in accordance with the rates set out in
the Council’'s Charging Schedule.

65. The site is within 5km (but not within 400m) of Heathland SSSland the proposed
net increase in dwellings would not be acceptable without appropriate mitigation
of their impact upon the Heathland. As part of the Dorset Heathland Planning
Framework a contribution is required from all qualifying residential development
to fund Strategic Access Management and Monitoring (SAMM) in respect of the
internationally important Dorset Heathlands. This proposal requires such a
contribution, without which it would not satisfy the appropriate assessment
required by the Habitat Regulations

66. In addition, the proposed net increase in dwellings would not be acceptable
without appropriate mitigation of their recreational impact upon the Poole
Harbour SPA and Ramsar site. A contribution is required from all qualifying
residential development in Poole to fund Strategic Access Management and
Monitoring (SAMM) in respect of the internationally important Poole
Harbour. This proposal requires such a contribution, without which it would not
satisfy the appropriate assessment required by the Habitat Regulations.

67. The applicant has submitted a Section 111 form and paid the relevant
contributions towards Dorset Heathlands and Poole Harbour Recreation SAMM.

Planning Balance/Conclusion

68. The principle of development is acceptable as the application site is located
within the sustainable transport corridor as identified by Policy PP2 of the
Poole Local Plan. The tilted balance is engaged as per NPPF para 11(d) and
there are no demonstrable reasons to refuse the scheme. It is also considered
that approval would accord with the NPPF as an important material
consideration.

69. The proposed scheme would preserve the character of the site and surrounding
area.

70. The proposed scheme would cause no material harm to the light, outlook or
privacy currently enjoyed by the occupiers of any neighbouring home.

71. The proposed scheme provides acceptable parking and access.
72. The proposed scheme is acceptable in arboricultural terms.
73. The proposed scheme will have a positive outcome for biodiversity on the site by

implementing the enhancements and mitigation detailed within the Ecological
Report, which is required by condition.

72



74. The proposed dwellings will provide a minimum of 10% of energy consumption
from renewable sources as secured by condition.

75. The relevant contributions have been secured.

Background Documents

76. Case File ref: APP/22/00230/F and APP/21/01437/F

NB. For full details of all papers submitted with this application please refer to
the relevant Public Access pages on the council's website.

Recommendation

It is therefore recommended that this application be granted permission subject to CIL
contribution and the following conditions:

1. GN150 (Time Expiry 3 Years (Standard))
The development to which this permission relates shall be begun not later than
the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this permission.

Reason -

This condition is required to be imposed by the provisions of Section 91 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and amended by Section 51(1) of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.

2. PLO1 (Plans Listing)
The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with
the following approved plans:

Site, block and location plan (drawing number 9559/100 revision C) received
10/08/2022;

Floor plans and elevations - unit 1 (drawing number 9559/101 revision A)
received 07/07/2022;

Floor plans and elevations - unit 2 (drawing number 9559/102 revision A)
received 10/08/2022;

Floor plans and elevations - unit 3 (drawing number 9559/103 revision A)
received 07/07/202;2

Ecological Impact Statement by Abbas Ecology received 06/04/2022; and

Tree Survey and Impact Assessment by Hellis dated April 2022 ref 22/03/82/SV
received 09/05/2022.

Reason -
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

3. GNO50 (Matching Materials)
The materials to be used for the external wall and roof shall be as detailed on
the approved plans and the application form.

Reason -

73



To ensure a satisfactory visual relationship of the new development and that
existing and in accordance with Policy PP27 of the Poole Local Plan (November
2018).

4. GN162 (Renewable Energy - Residential)

Prior to first occupation of the building(s) hereby permitted, details of measures
to provide 10% of the predicted future energy use of each dwelling from on-site
renewable sources, shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority. These measures must then be implemented before
any residential occupation is brought into use, and maintained

thereafter. Documents required by the Local Authority include:

The 'as built’ SAP assessment documents. These should be the same
documents issued to Building Control to address the Building Regulations Part
L;

The corresponding EPC (Energy Performance Certificate); and

A statement, summary or covering letter outlining how the data given in the
above documents demonstrates that a minimum of 10% of energy use is
provided by the renewable technology.

Reason -

In the interests of delivering a sustainable scheme, reducing carbon emissions
and reducing reliance on centralised energy supply, and in accordance with
Policy PP37 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

5. HW100 (Parking/Turning Provision)

The development hereby permitted shall not be brought into use until the
access, turning space, vehicle parking and cycle parking shown on the approved
plan have been constructed, and these shall thereafter be retained and kept
available for those purposes at all times. The shared turning area, being the
whole area of hardstanding to the front of the car parking spaces and cycle
stores, coloured light brown on the approved plan, shall be kept clear and remain
available for the use as a vehicle turning area at all times. To this end no walls,
fences, landscaping, vehicles or structures that would obstruct these vehicle
turning movements shall be placed within this shared turning area.

Reason -
In the interests of highway safety and in accordance with Policies PP27, PP34,
PP35 and PP36 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

6. HW200 (Provision of Visibility Splays)

Before the development hereby permitted is brought into use and
notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended) or any
subsequent re-enactment thereof, visibility splays as indicated on the approved
plans shall be provided and any 29

Reason -

In the interests of highway safety and in accordance with the approved plans
and Policies PP34, PP35 and PP36 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

74



7. HW240 (Electric Vehicle Charging Points)

Within 3 months of the commencement of the development, hereby approved,
details of the provision of Electric Vehicle Charging Points and associated
infrastructure shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local
Planning Authority. Those details shall be in accordance with the BCP Council
Parking Standards SPD (adopted 5th January 2021). The approved details shall
be implemented and brought into operation prior to the occupation of any
residential unit hereby approved. Thereafter, the Electric Vehicle Charging
Points shall be permanently retained and kept available for use at all times.

Reason -

In the interests of promoting sustainable development including sustainable
forms of transport in accordance with Policy PP35 of the Poole Local Plan
(November 2018).

8. AAO01 (Non standard Condition)

Prior to the first occupation of any residential unit, hereby approved, details of a
proposed scheme of lighting along the access drive, to include details and
specification of the type of lighting proposed, shall be submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall
then be implemented prior to first occupation of any new residential unit hereby
approved and thereafter retained and maintained to ensure the lighting remains
in full working order at all times.

Reason -
In the interests of highway safety and in accordance with the approved plans
and Policies PP34, PP35 and PP36 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

9. AA01 (Non standard Condition)

Prior to the first occupation of any of the dwellings, hereby approved, the
mitigation measures set out within sections 9.0 and 10.0 of the Ecological Impact
Assessment prepared by Abbas Ecology and dated September 2021 shall be
fully implemented, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

Reason -

To ensure that the development will not result in any adverse impacts and
secures a net gain for biodiversity and in accordance with Policy PP33 of the
Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

10. AAO01 (Non standard Condition)

Vegetation clearance on this site should be carried out outside the bird breeding
season of 15t March to 315t August inclusive, unless it can be sufficiently checked
by an ecologist to show that nesting birds are not present

Reason -
To prevent disturbance to birds’ nests as protected under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981(as amended).

11. HW230 (Permeable surfacing condition)

75



All ground hard surfaces shall either be made of porous materials, or provision
shall be made to direct run-off water from the hard surface to a permeable or
porous area or surface within the site. The hard surface shall thereafter be
retained as such.

Reason -

In the interests of delivering development which does not result in unacceptable
levels of run-off and in accordance with Policy PP38 of the Poole Local Plan
(November 2018).

12. RC010 (Remove Residential Permitted Development)

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended), and the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended), or any subsequent re-enactment
thereof, no further garage, extensions, dormers and windows other than those
authorised by this permission shall be erected or inserted without express
planning permission first being obtained from the Local Planning Authority.

Reason -

To prevent the overdevelopment of the site and material harm to the amenities
of neighbouring homes and in accordance with Policy PP27 of the Poole Local
Plan (November 2018).

13. LS020 (Landscaping Scheme to be Submitted)

Proposals for the landscaping of the site shall be submitted to, and approved in
writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The landscaping scheme shall include
provision for landscape planting, the retention and protection of existing trees
and other site features, walls, fencing and other means of enclosure and any
changes in levels.

Upon approval:

a) the approved scheme shall be fully implemented with new planting carried out
in the planting season October to March inclusive following occupation of the
building(s) or the completion of the development whichever is the sooner, or in
accordance with a timetable to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority;

b) all planting shall be carried out in accordance with British Standards, including
regard for plant storage and ground conditions at the time of planting;

c) the scheme shall be properly maintained for a period of 5 years and any plants
(including those retained as part of the scheme) which die, are removed or
become damaged or diseased within this period shall be replaced in the next
planting season with others of a similar size and the same species, unless the
Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation; and

d) the whole scheme shall be subsequently retained.

Reason -

In the interests of visual amenity, to ensure that the approved landscaping
scheme is carried out at the proper times and to ensure the establishment and
maintenance of all trees and plants in accordance with Policies PP27 and PP33
of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

14. AAO1 (Non standard Condition)

76



A scheme to close the existing access (which is to be made redundant) shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall include provision to raise the existing lowered kerbs, reinstate the
footway to the existing access and shall comply with the standards adopted by
the Local Highway Authority. All works shall be completed in accordance with
the approved scheme prior to the first occupation of the dwellings hereby
approved.

Reason —
In the interests of highway safety and in accordance with Policies PP27, PP34,
PP35 and PP36 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

15. AAO01 (Non standard Condition)

An arboricultural method statement prepared by an arboricultural consultant
holding a nationally recognised arboricultural qualification providing
comprehensive details of construction works in relation to trees shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority prior to
the commencement of development. All works shall subsequently be carried
out in strict accordance with the approved details. In particular, the method
statement must provide the following:-

a) a tree protection plan that complies with BS5837:2012.

b) ensure an area for storage of materials, concrete mixing and use of fires is
provided,;

c) ensure the plans and particulars showing the siting of the service and piping
infrastructure is implemented,;

d) ensure the works requiring arboricultural supervision are carried out by the
developer's arboricultural consultant, and details of the frequency of supervisory
visits and procedure for notifying the Local Planning Authority of the findings of
the supervisory visits are recorded;

Reason -

In order that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied that the trees to be
retained on and adjacent to site will not be damaged during the construction
works and to ensure that as far as possible the work is carried out in accordance
with current best practice and in accordance with Policy PP27 of the Poole Local
Plan (November 2018).

16. GNO90 (Obscure Glazing of Window(s))

Both in the first instance and upon all subsequent occasions, the velux window
on the east elevation of unit 3 shall be glazed in glass which conforms to or
exceeds Pilkington Texture Glass Privacy Level 3 and shall either be a fixed
light or hung in such a way as to prevent the effect of obscure glazing being
negated by reason of opening.

Reason -

To protect the amenity and privacy of the adjoining properties and in accordance
with Policy PP27 of the Poole Local Plan (November 2018).

Informative Notes

1. IN72 (Working with applicants: Approval)

77



In accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 38 of the NPPF the Local
Planning Authority (LPA)takes a positive and creative approach to development
proposals focused on solutions. The LPA work with applicants/agents in a
positive and proactive manner by;

- offering a pre-application advice service, and

- advising applicants of any issues that may arise during the consideration of
their application and, where possible, suggesting solutions.

Also:

- in this case the applicant was afforded an opportunity to submit amendments
to the scheme which addressed issues that had been identified; and
- the application was considered and approved without delay.

2.IN74 (Community Infrastructure Levy - Approval)
Part 11 of the Planning Act 2008 and the Community Infrastructure Levy
Regulations

The proposed development referred to in this Planning Permission is a
chargeable development liable to pay Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
under Part 11 of the Planning Act 2008 and the CIL Regulations (amended).

In accordance with CIL Regulation 65, the Local Planning Authority (LPA) will
issue a Liability Notice in respect of the chargeable development referred to in
this planning permission as soon as practicable after the day on which this
Planning Permission first permits development. The Liability Notice will confirm
the chargeable amount for the chargeable development referred to in this
Planning Permission and will be calculated by the LPA in accordance with CIL
Regulation 40 (amended) and in respect of the relevant CIL rates set out in the
adopted charging Schedule. Please note that the chargeable amount payable
in respect of the chargeable development referred to in this planning permission
is a local land charge.

Please be aware that failure to submit a Commencement Notice and pay CIL in
accordance with the CIL Regulations and Council’'s payment procedure upon
commencement of the chargeable development referred to in this Planning
Permission will result in the Council imposing surcharges and taking
enforcement action. Further details on the Council's CIL process including
assuming liability, withdrawing and transferring liability to pay CIL, claiming
relief, the payment procedure, consequences of not paying CIL in accordance
with the payment procedure and appeals can be found on the website:
https://imww.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Planning-and-building-control/Planning-
policy/Community-Infrastructure-Le vy/Community-Infrastructure-Levy.aspx

3. IN81 (SAMM Approval)

The necessary contributions towards SAMM arising from the proposed
development have been secured by a S.111 agreement and have been
received.

4. INOO (Non Standard Informative)

78



The Council, under section 46 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, can
specify the type of bin provided for waste collections, where bins are to be
placed for emptying, the items that may or may not be put into bins and the steps
to be taken by occupiers to assist the collection of waste. The EPA s46 (4e-q)
state that collection arrangements (including the time when receptacles must be
placed for collection and subsequently removed) can be set by the Council. With
regards to these collection arrangements, the Council's website provides clear
instructions of when and where bins need to be put out for collection and
returned to your property https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Bins-waste-and-
recycling/Bins/Household-rubbish-bin-collections.aspx

Regarding bin placement on the highway, the Highways Act 1980 section 130
imposes a duty on the Highway's Authority to assert and protect the rights of the
public to use and enjoy the highway. This general duty is reinforced by s.130 (3)
which states that the Highway Authority have a duty to prevent, as far as
possible, the obstruction of the highway.

5.IN84 (AA passed)

This application is subject to a project level Appropriate Assessment in
accordance with the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017,
concluding that the likely significant effects arising from the development can be
mitigated and have been mitigated ensuring there would not be an adverse
effect on the identified designated sites of Nature Conservation Interest.

6. IN82 (Demolition of Buildings)

Applicants are advised of the need to notify the Council, under Section 80 of
The Building Act 1984, of the proposed demolition of a building, which is over
1750 cubic feet, or which is not within the exemption criteria expanded within
the Act.

An application form, with a list of required notifications, is available from
Building Consultancy Services to assist applicants. Once appropriately
notified, the Council will issue a counter notice which authorises the demolition,
subject to certain standard conditions relating to health and safety issues and
amenity preservation.

79



This page is intentionally left blank

80



18

= 7 25mn @ 1:500 NOTES-PLANNING 081021
| | | | | rev

1. The contents of this drawing are copyright.

2. Planning drawings are only to be used for planning purposes & no reliance on compliance with Building
regulations should be assumed.

3. Do not scale. Figured dimensions only to be used.

4. Contractors must verify all dimensions and report any discrepancies before putting work in hand or
making any shop drawings.

5. All flat roofs to be fitted with a man safe system to satisfy CDM 2015 regulations unless written
confirmation from Principle Designer/ Principle Contractor is provided to show alternative compliance

has been sought and approved.

6. Stair design to be independently checked by stair fabricator for regs. compliance and sizing, prior to

Q construction/ ordering. Dimensions to be checked before fabrication.
7. Maclennan waterproofing specialists (or similar company with relevant Pl insurance) to be instructed and
detail all basement waterproofing designs. - ARC carry no responsibility or Pl cover for basement designs in
. terms of waterproofing or structure in any way.
8. A design and risk assessment should form part of our drawing package, if you have not received this
from us by post, email or collection please contact us for a copy before moving forward with the project.
9. We take no responsibility for the depicted site ownership boundary. Clients must nofify us if they feel the
. our plans do not accurately depict their ownership or area of control for planning purposes.

10. We do not take responsibility for meeting minimum space as setout in Government Technical housing
standards - nationally described space standards document.

11. All Cladding & building attachments externally to be all Al fire rated.

FIRE: We do NOT take any responsibility and do not carry any Pl cover in relation to any matters relating to
fire safety, Part B building regulations, BS 9991 for fire or EWS1 and drawings in no way form a fire strategy/
report. All design/ details relating to Fire Safety are shown for indicative purposes only and should be read in
conjunction with the latest version of the Appointed Fire Consultant Fire Strategy Document/ Report - all
information contained in such a report supersedes ARC drawings in all aspects. No assumption of any
responsibility is accepted. If you are unaware who the appointed fire consultant is or don't have a copy of
the latest version of the report please contact arc in writing immediately.

EWS1: an independent and an appropriately qualified and insured fire consultant/engineer should be
appointed by the client/contractor to ensure the finished project is compliant. Some mortgage companies
require EWS1's on buildings outside of the EWS1 standard criteria.

Part B & Fire Safety: An independent and appropriately qualified fire consultant should be instructed by the
client/contractor at the earliest possible point in the design process to ensure compliance with Part B & Fire
safety. Please note that subject to a fire consultants confirmation/input the following points may be required
in some or all areas of the building; 1) Sprinkler systems 2) Mechanical smoke extraction 3) Fixed shut fire
safety glass 4) plan changes in relation to fire safety could result in loss of salable floor area and potential
requirement for additional planning applications. (this list is not exhaustive)

SPRINKLERS WILL BE REQUIRED

BINS TO BE WHEELED TO SITE ENTRANCE ON COLLECTION DAY
LEGEND

P 2M VISIBILITY
< SPLAY
EV CHARGING POINT
1,
| [sse2 o R
Bl 65:5m 4 7 EXISTING
fli TO BE
: / REMOVED

BLOCK PLAN: BASED ON ORDNANCE SURVEY EXTRACT ~J
O.S LICENSE NO. - 100007080
SCALE 1:500

5X5
PASSING BAY

50m @ 1:1250

OUTLINE
i oF
=~ APPROVED

EV
CHARGING

] POINT

LOCATION PLAN: BASED ON ORDNANCE SURVEY EXTRACT
O.S LICENSE NO. - 100007080
SCALE 1:1250

Flat Roof
Ht 68.86

Bike Storage x4
2 X CHALET BUNGALOW @ 81 SQM / 874 SQFT
1 X CHALET BUNGALOW @ 90 SQM / 968 SQFT

SITE AREA: 0.12 HECTARES / 0.29 ACRES

Flat Roof
Ht 68.55

/// CYCLE SPACES
Tarmac 9 PARKING SPACES : 4 FOR EXISTING / 5 FOR PROPOSED
Driveway 6 BIKE STORE

TOTAL PROPOSED GIA = 273.6SQM / 2945 SQFT

EXISTING GIA = 54.6 SQM / 587.7 SQFT

C  PLANNERS COMMENTS 10/08/22 FG
B BUILDING FOOT PRINT REDUCED 10/06/22  FG
EXISTING FRONT ASGARD BIKE STORE A HIGHWAYS COMMENTS ADDED 22/03/22 GR
85.59 BOUMNQARY WALL https://www.asgardsss.co.uk/bike-storage-x4
S RETAINED No. | Revision. date | by
6‘5'55

/\ 10m @ 1:100 REAR OF
7 I ] 29-31 CYNTHIA ROAD

8555

3 § s S "mac POOLE
G ez > BH12 3JE
Overhead Cable 6538+

DORSET

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN, SITE, BLOCK AND
LOCATION PLAN

scale AS SHOWN @ A1 checked //
date  JANUARY 2022 drawn  FG
A|B|C

2559 / 100
ARC Architecture I1td.

Chapel Studios, 14 Purewell,
Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 1EP

SITE PLAN L

BASED ON TOPO INFORMATION
SCALE 1:200 @ A1

10m @ 1:200 EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED Tel: +44 (0 )1202 479919

SCALE 1:100 @ A1 E-mail:  enquiries@andersrobertscheer.co.uk arC

Web: www.andersrobertscheer.co.uk A B SR TEC TS

=



AutoCAD SHX Text_970
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
0001

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
65.634

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
0002

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
65.574

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
Eave Ht 71.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
Eave Ht 71.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
Eave Ht 71.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
Eave Ht 71.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
Eave Ht 67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
Eave Ht 71.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
Eave Ht 68.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
Eave Ht 68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
Eave Ht 68.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
67.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
Eave Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
Eave Ht 67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
Eave Ht 67.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
73.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
Ridge Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
Ridge Ht 74.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
 73.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
Ridge Ht 69.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
Ridge Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
73.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
Ridge Ht 69.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
Ridge Ht 69.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
Ridge Ht 69.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
70.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
Ridge Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
Ridge Ht 68.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
Ridge Ht 68.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
G 65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
G 65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
G 65.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
G 65.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
G 65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
G 65.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
G 65.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
65.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
65.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
65.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
65.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
65.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
65.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
65.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
65.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
65.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
65.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
65.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
65.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
65.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
65.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
65.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
65.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
65.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
65.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
65.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
65.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
65.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
65.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
65.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
65.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
65.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
65.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
65.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
65.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
65.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
65.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
65.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
65.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
65.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
65.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
65.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
65.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
65.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
65.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
65.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
65.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
65.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
65.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
65.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
65.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
65.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
65.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
65.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
65.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
65.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
65.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
65.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
65.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
65.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
 74.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
Ht 68.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
Ht 68.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
Eave Ht 70.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
Eave Ht 70.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
Ridge 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
Eave Ht 71.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
Eave Ht 71.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
Ht 68.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
Ridge Ht

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
Eave Ht 71.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
Ht 68.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
Roof Ht

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
68.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
Roof Ht

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
68.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
FRT 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
3/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
SPU 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
4/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
IC FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
CL 65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
IL 65.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
Wall Ht 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
Wall Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
Wall Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
Wall Ht 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
Wall Ht 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
Wall Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Wall Ht 2.0-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
Wall Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
Wall Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
Wall Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
Espalier Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
Wall Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
PF Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
Conc LLF Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
Conc LLF Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
O/H Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
Tarmac Footpath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
Tarmac Footpath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
Tarmac Footpath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
No.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
No.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
No.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
No.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
Cynthia Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
Cynthia Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
Wall Ht 0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
Wall Ht 0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
No. 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
IC UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
CL 65.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
IC UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
CL 65.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
IC FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
CL 65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
IL 64.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
IC FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
CL 65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
IL 65.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
EV CHARGING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
EV CHARGING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
0001

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
65.634

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
0002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
65.574

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
Eave Ht 71.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
Eave Ht 71.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
Eave Ht 71.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
Eave Ht 71.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
Eave Ht 67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
Eave Ht 71.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
Eave Ht 68.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
Eave Ht 68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
Eave Ht 68.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
67.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
Eave Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
Eave Ht 67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
Eave Ht 67.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
73.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
Ridge Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
Ridge Ht 74.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
 73.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
Ridge Ht 69.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
Ridge Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
73.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
Ridge Ht 69.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
Ridge Ht 69.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
Ridge Ht 69.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
70.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
Ridge Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
Ridge Ht 68.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
Ridge Ht 68.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
G 65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
G 65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
G 65.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
G 65.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
G 65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
G 65.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
G 65.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
65.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
65.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
65.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
65.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
65.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
65.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
65.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
65.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
65.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
65.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
65.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
65.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
65.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
65.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
65.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
65.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
65.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
65.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
65.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
65.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
65.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
65.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
65.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
65.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
65.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
65.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
65.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
65.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
65.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
65.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
65.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
65.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
65.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
65.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
65.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
65.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
65.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
65.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
65.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
65.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
65.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
65.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
65.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
65.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
65.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
65.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
65.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
65.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
65.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
65.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
65.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
65.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
65.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
65.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
65.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
65.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
65.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
65.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
 74.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
Ht 68.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
Ht 68.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
Eave Ht 70.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
Eave Ht 70.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
Ridge 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
Eave Ht 71.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
Eave Ht 71.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
Ht 68.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
Ridge Ht

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
Eave Ht 71.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
Ht 68.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
Roof Ht

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
68.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
Roof Ht

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
68.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
SPU 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
6/Sp 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
CHY 0.1/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
6/Sp 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
SIB 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
6/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
SIB 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
6/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
FRT 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
3/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
SPU 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
4/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
FRT 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
4/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
LIM 0.5/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
12/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
IC FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
CL 65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
IL 64.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
IC FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
CL 65.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
IL 65.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
IC FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
CL 65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
IL 65.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
Wall Ht 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
Flowerbed

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
Wall Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
Wall Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
Wall Ht 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
Gravel/

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
Shrubbery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
Wall Ht 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
house

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
Wall Ht 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
Wall Ht 2.0-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
Wall Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
Wall Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
PS/Veg Plots

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
Slabs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
Slabs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
Shrubbery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
PS/

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
house

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
Wall Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
Espalier Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
Grass/

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
Flowerbed

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
Flowerbed

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
Wall Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
PF Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
Conc LLF Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
Conc LLF Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
Wall Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
O/H Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Overhead Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
Overhead Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
Overhead Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
Overhead Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
Overhead Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
Tarmac Footpath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
Tarmac Footpath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
Tarmac Footpath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
No.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
No.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
No.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
No.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
Cynthia Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
Cynthia Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
Wall Ht 0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
Wall Ht 0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
No. 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
IC UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
CL 65.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
IC UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
CL 65.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
TREE TRIMMED TO BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
TREE TRIMMED TO BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
65.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
65.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
Cynthia Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
65.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
Cynthia Road


NOTES-PLANNING rev-08-10-21

1. The contents of this drawing are copyright.
2. Planning drawings are only to be used for planning purposes & no reliance on compliance with Building
regulations should be assumed.
3. Do not scale. Figured dimensions only to be used.
4. Contractors must verify all dimensions and report any discrepancies before putting work in hand or
making any shop drawings.
5. All flat roofs to be fitted with a man safe system to satisfy CDM 2015 regulations unless written
confirmation from Principle Designer/ Principle Contractor is provided to show alternative compliance
has been sought and approved.
6. Stair design to be independently checked by stair fabricator for regs. compliance and sizing, prior to
construction/ ordering. Dimensions to be checked before fabrication.
7. Maclennan waterproofing specialists (or similar company with relevant Pl insurance) to be instructed and
detail all basement waterproofing designs. - ARC carry no responsibility or Pl cover for basement designs in
terms of waterproofing or structure in any way.
8. A design and risk assessment should form part of our drawing package, if you have not received this
from us by post, email or collection please contact us for a copy before moving forward with the project.
9. We take no responsibility for the depicted site ownership boundary. Clients must notify us if they feel the
our plans do not accurately depict their ownership or area of control for planning purposes.
10. We do not take responsibility for meeting minimum space as setout in Government Technical housing
standards - nationally described space standards document.
11. All Cladding & building attachments externally to be all Al fire rated.
FIRE: We do NOT take any responsibility and do not carry any Pl cover in relation to any matters relating to
fire safety, Part B building regulations, BS 9991 for fire or EWS1 and drawings in no way form a fire strategy/
report. All design/ details relating to Fire Safety are shown for indicative purposes only and should be read in
conjunction with the latest version of the Appointed Fire Consultant Fire Strategy Document/ Report - all
information contained in such a report supersedes ARC drawings in all aspects. No assumption of any
responsibility is accepted. If you are unaware who the appointed fire consultant is or don't have a copy of
the latest version of the report please contact arc in writing immediately.
EWS1: an independent and an appropriately qualified and insured fire consultant/engineer should be
appointed by the client/contractor to ensure the finished project is compliant. Some mortgage companies
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T require EWS1's on buildings outside of the EWS1 standard criteria.
Part B & Fire Safety: An independent and appropriately qualified fire consultant should be instructed by the
client/contractor at the earliest possible point in the design process to ensure compliance with Part B & Fire
safety. Please note that subject to a fire consultants confirmation/input the following points may be required
in some or all areas of the building; 1) Sprinkler systems 2) Mechanical smoke extraction 3) Fixed shut fire
safety glass 4) plan changes in relation to fire safety could result in loss of salable floor area and potential
2 requirement for additional planning applications. (this list is not exhaustive)

S sSESz:SsSSsSsSsSsSsSsSsSsSsSsSsSsSSSSsSs[

R T T TR

o~

o MATERIALS SCHEDULE:

I

[

: [ {§ g; a S EXTERNAL WALLS:- -RED BRICK

;=-wJ-‘L T
e

¢8

E——————— Jmm A A ) "

WINDOWS & DOORS:-  .UPVC

ROOF:- SLATE EFFECT TILES

Note: All materials to be confirmed by fire consultant prior to construction. The
above material choices are for planning/aesthetic purposes only and confirmation
of fire performance should agreed with specialist. (fixing system behind cladding
should also be non combustible A1 or A2 rated and agreed with fire consultant)

SOUTH ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION
SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100

VAULTED CEILING
2m HEADROOM

1.8m HEADROOM ———

I | ! I |
i
——n | —
| ==
| T
A T T
T
LIVING ==
I ]
|+
| == S5m @ 1:50
— .
Nl v 7 \
|0
T T }Ef 10m @ 1:100
== I
DINING KITCHEN [ —
-
SCHEDULE OF ACCOMMODATION :
7 UNIT 1 & 3 : CHALET BUNGALOW @ 81 SQM / 874 SQFT
H jx\ 3 UNIT 2 : CHALET BUNGALOW @ 90 SQM / 948 SQFT
OO AN
OO0 BATH |
: |
| } } A BUILDING FOOT PRINT REDUCED 29/06/22 FG
| =
:K/ 1/}/ /] | } } ° No. | Revision. date by
A0 | |
v |
1] I _oL —T ] I T REAR OF
w.cl . =+ | 29-31 CYNTHIA ROAD
i :j } ‘ ‘ POOLE
— |l m
STUDY @ J S BED 2 Hl BH12 3JE
. . 1y W DORSET
— |l N
= || =)
ST L] |
:? } } UNIT T FLOOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
—T Tl |
: - - : scale  AS SHOWN @ Al checked //
| date  JANUARY 2022 drawn FG

A

9559 / 101

ARC Architecture Itd.

GROUND FLOOR FIRST FLOOR Chapel Studios, 14 Purewell,
SCALE 1:50 SCALE 1:50 Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 1EP
Tel: +44 (0 )1202 479919

E-mail: enquiries@andersrobertscheer.co.uk arC

Web: www.andersrobertscheer.co.uk A B SR TEC TS




NOTES-PLANNING rev-08-10-21

1. The contents of this drawing are copyright.
2. Planning drawings are only to be used for planning purposes & no reliance on compliance with Building
regulations should be assumed.
3. Do not scale. Figured dimensions only to be used.
4. Contractors must verify all dimensions and report any discrepancies before putting work in hand or
making any shop drawings.
5. All flat roofs to be fitted with a man safe system to satisfy CDM 2015 regulations unless written
confirmation from Principle Designer/ Principle Contractor is provided to show alternative compliance
has been sought and approved.
6. Stair design to be independently checked by stair fabricator for regs. compliance and sizing, prior to
construction/ ordering. Dimensions to be checked before fabrication.
7. Maclennan waterproofing specialists (or similar company with relevant Pl insurance) to be instructed and
detail all basement waterproofing designs. - ARC carry no responsibility or Pl cover for basement designs in
terms of waterproofing or structure in any way.
8. A design and risk assessment should form part of our drawing package, if you have not received this
from us by post, email or collection please contact us for a copy before moving forward with the project.
9. We take no responsibility for the depicted site ownership boundary. Clients must notify us if they feel the
our plans do not accurately depict their ownership or area of control for planning purposes.
10. We do not take responsibility for meeting minimum space as setout in Government Technical housing
standards - nationally described space standards document.
11. All Cladding & building attachments externally to be all Al fire rated.
FIRE: We do NOT take any responsibility and do not carry any Pl cover in relation to any matters relating to
fire safety, Part B building regulations, BS 9991 for fire or EWS1 and drawings in no way form a fire strategy/
report. All design/ details relating to Fire Safety are shown for indicative purposes only and should be read in
conjunction with the latest version of the Appointed Fire Consultant Fire Strategy Document/ Report - all
information contained in such a report supersedes ARC drawings in all aspects. No assumption of any
responsibility is accepted. If you are unaware who the appointed fire consultant is or don't have a copy of
the latest version of the report please contact arc in writing immediately.
EWS1: an independent and an appropriately qualified and insured fire consultant/engineer should be
appointed by the client/contractor to ensure the finished project is compliant. Some mortgage companies
require EWS1's on buildings outside of the EWS1 standard criteria.
Part B & Fire Safety: An independent and appropriately qualified fire consultant should be instructed by the
client/contractor at the earliest possible point in the design process to ensure compliance with Part B & Fire
safety. Please note that subject to a fire consultants confirmation/input the following points may be required
in some or all areas of the building; 1) Sprinkler systems 2) Mechanical smoke extraction 3) Fixed shut fire

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

\\ 7 7, R safety glass 4) plan changes in relation fo fire safety could result in loss of salable floor area and potential
/. % requirement for additional planning applications. (this list is not exhaustive)
---- EENEENEE]
v || v || e
D TS D
T, Gy
ey 1 A
S Vo h el L
\ f 2

MATERIALS SCHEDULE:

EXTERNAL WALLS:- -RED BRICK

€8

—
—

)\
y/mm w a Y IR U

WINDOWS & DOORS:-  .UPVC

ROOF:- SLATE EFFECT TILES

Note: All materials to be confirmed by fire consultant prior to construction. The
above material choices are for planning/aesthetic purposes only and confirmation
of fire performance should agreed with specialist. (fixing system behind cladding
should also be non combustible A1 or A2 rated and agreed with fire consultant)

SOUTH ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION
SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100

VAULTED CEILING
2m HEADROOM

1.8m HEADROOM ——

LIVING

AN

5m @ 1:50
% % |

10Mm @ 1:100
7)) | | | |

[T I e

DINING KITCHEN ||

iR

= A A

_°

SCHEDULE OF ACCOMMODATION :

/

| R |
A
/

™ — /T
|
e
|
|
N

‘ |
< UNIT 1 & 3 : CHALET BUNGALOW @ 81 SQM / 874 SQFT
| UNIT 2 : CHALET BUNGALOW @ 90 SQM / 968 SQFT

/]
=

OO

A BUILDING FOOT PRINT REDUCED 10/08/22 FG

/

|

|

|

y |

‘J [
S/ S

No. | Revision. date by

!
1
|

A

!

N

N\ T

REAR OF
29-31 CYNTHIA ROAD
| POOLE
a BH12 3JE
o DORSET
)
|

W.C

o
>
=
7T — X

‘ UNIT 2 FLOOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

]

—

C

O

<
I A

T T

!
!
!
!
!
!
! BED 2
!
!
!
!
!
!
\

scale AS SHOWN @ A1 checked //
date  JANUARY 2022 drawn  FG

9559 / 102 :

ARC Architecture Itd.

GROUND FLOOR FIRST FLOOR Chapel Studios, 14 Purewell,
SCALE 1:50 SCALE 1:50 Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 1EP
Tel: +44 (0 )1202 479919

E-mail: enquiries@andersrobertscheer.co.uk arC

Web: www.andersrobertscheer.co.uk A B SR TEC TS




¥8

NOTES-PLANNING rev-08-10-21

1. The contents of this drawing are copyright.
2. Planning drawings are only to be used for planning purposes & no reliance on compliance with Building
regulations should be assumed.
3. Do not scale. Figured dimensions only to be used.
4. Contractors must verify all dimensions and report any discrepancies before putting work in hand or
making any shop drawings.
5. All flat roofs to be fitted with a man safe system to satisfy CDM 2015 regulations unless written
confirmation from Principle Designer/ Principle Contractor is provided to show alternative compliance
has been sought and approved.
6. Stair design to be independently checked by stair fabricator for regs. compliance and sizing, prior to
construction/ ordering. Dimensions to be checked before fabrication.
7. Maclennan waterproofing specialists (or similar company with relevant Pl insurance) to be instructed and
detail all basement waterproofing designs. - ARC carry no responsibility or Pl cover for basement designs in
terms of waterproofing or structure in any way.
8. A design and risk assessment should form part of our drawing package, if you have not received this
from us by post, email or collection please contact us for a copy before moving forward with the project.
9. We take no responsibility for the depicted site ownership boundary. Clients must notify us if they feel the
our plans do not accurately depict their ownership or area of control for planning purposes.
10. We do not take responsibility for meeting minimum space as setout in Government Technical housing
standards - nationally described space standards document.
11. All Cladding & building attachments externally to be all Al fire rated.
FIRE: We do NOT take any responsibility and do not carry any Pl cover in relation to any matters relating to
fire safety, Part B building regulations, BS 9991 for fire or EWS1 and drawings in no way form a fire strategy/
report. All design/ details relating to Fire Safety are shown for indicative purposes only and should be read in
conjunction with the latest version of the Appointed Fire Consultant Fire Strategy Document/ Report - all
information contained in such a report supersedes ARC drawings in all aspects. No assumption of any
responsibility is accepted. If you are unaware who the appointed fire consultant is or don't have a copy of
the latest version of the report please contact arc in writing immediately.
EWS1: an independent and an appropriately qualified and insured fire consultant/engineer should be
appointed by the client/contractor to ensure the finished project is compliant. Some mortgage companies
require EWS1's on buildings outside of the EWS1 standard criteria.
Part B & Fire Safety: An independent and appropriately qualified fire consultant should be instructed by the
client/contractor at the earliest possible point in the design process to ensure compliance with Part B & Fire
safety. Please note that subject to a fire consultants confirmation/input the following points may be required
in some or all areas of the building; 1) Sprinkler systems 2) Mechanical smoke extraction 3) Fixed shut fire
safety glass 4) plan changes in relation to fire safety could result in loss of salable floor area and potential
requirement for additional planning applications. (this list is not exhaustive)

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

¥
|

7

eeeeeeeeeSSSsssszsSSSsSs s s S S SSSS:SSSSssSsSsSsSSTSSSS[
T A TR

MATERIALS SCHEDULE:

; | e ]TE """"""""""""""""" e —— I : ) ! u"’% ' EXTERNAL WALLS:- RED BRICK
"“' j

= WINDOWS & DOORS:-  .UPVC

—

ROOF:- SLATE EFFECT TILES

Note: All materials to be confirmed by fire consultant prior to construction. The
above material choices are for planning/aesthetic purposes only and confirmation
of fire performance should agreed with specialist. (fixing system behind cladding
should also be non combustible A1 or A2 rated and agreed with fire consultant)

SOUTH ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION
SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100 SCALE 1:100

VAULTED CEILING
2m HEADROOM

1.8m HEADROOM ———

LIVING

5m @ 1:50
% % |

10Mm @ 1:100
7)) | | | |

[T T

DINING KITCHEN

RIIEEREn

A E A A A A

SCHEDULE OF ACCOMMODATION :

\
\
1
|
\
\
|
;
|
|
\
|
\
|

UNIT 1 & 3 : CHALET BUNGALOW @ 81 SQM / 874 SQFT
UNIT 2 : CHALET BUNGALOW @ 90 SQM / 968 SQFT

T
|
e
|
|
|
N

/
A

<
|

— z
|

|

(4

v __

-~
/

K-~ ———7
/
\

A BUILDING FOOT PRINT REDUCED 29/06/22 FG

o No. | Revision. date by

\
\
N\

RN

|
‘L%
|
I
\

N
N __
~

N\

REAR OF

29-31 CYNTHIA ROAD
POOLE

N BH12 3JE
o DORSET
[l

—|

oo
>
_—
-——lt-——————=

STUDY

BED 2

ST

| UNIT 3 FLOOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

L

SRR PR RN

: I I | scale AS SHOWN @ A1 checked //
date JANUARY 2022 drawn FG

9559 /103 ;

ARC Architecture Itd.

GROUND FLOOR FIRST FLOOR Chapel Studios, 14 Purewell,
SCALE 1:50 SCALE 1:50 Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 1EP
Tel: +44 (0 )1202 479919

E-mail: enquiries@andersrobertscheer.co.uk arC

Web: www.andersrobertscheer.co.uk A B SR TEC TS




G8

é :IH HH‘!‘? -
2 &)\

INDICATIVE SITE SCENE
SCALE 1:50 @ Al

)

NOTES-PLANNING rev-08-10-21

1. The contents of this drawing are copyright.
2. Planning drawings are only to be used for planning purposes & no reliance on compliance with Building
regulations should be assumed.
3. Do not scale. Figured dimensions only to be used.
4. Contractors must verify all dimensions and report any discrepancies before putting work in hand or
making any shop drawings.
5. All flat roofs to be fitted with a man safe system to satisfy CDM 2015 regulations unless written
confirmation from Principle Designer/ Principle Contractor is provided to show alternative compliance
has been sought and approved.
6. Stair design to be independently checked by stair fabricator for regs. compliance and sizing, prior to
construction/ ordering. Dimensions to be checked before fabrication.
7. Maclennan waterproofing specialists (or similar company with relevant Pl insurance) to be instructed and
detail all basement waterproofing designs. - ARC carry no responsibility or Pl cover for basement designs in
terms of waterproofing or structure in any way.
8. A design and risk assessment should form part of our drawing package, if you have not received this
from us by post, email or collection please contact us for a copy before moving forward with the project.
9. We take no responsibility for the depicted site ownership boundary. Clients must notify us if they feel the
our plans do not accurately depict their ownership or area of control for planning purposes.
10. We do not take responsibility for meeting minimum space as setout in Government Technical housing
standards - nationally described space standards document.
11. All Cladding & building attachments externally to be all Al fire rated.
FIRE: We do NOT take any responsibility and do not carry any Pl cover in relation to any matters relating to
fire safety, Part B building regulations, BS 9991 for fire or EWS1 and drawings in no way form a fire strategy/
report. All design/ details relating to Fire Safety are shown for indicative purposes only and should be read in
conjunction with the latest version of the Appointed Fire Consultant Fire Strategy Document/ Report - all
information contained in such a report supersedes ARC drawings in all aspects. No assumption of any
responsibility is accepted. If you are unaware who the appointed fire consultant is or don't have a copy of
the latest version of the report please contact arc in writing immediately.
EWS1: an independent and an appropriately qualified and insured fire consultant/engineer should be
appointed by the client/contractor to ensure the finished project is compliant. Some mortgage companies
require EWS1's on buildings outside of the EWS1 standard criteria.
Part B & Fire Safety: An independent and appropriately qualified fire consultant should be instructed by the
client/contractor at the earliest possible point in the design process to ensure compliance with Part B & Fire
safety. Please note that subject to a fire consultants confirmation/input the following points may be required
in some or all areas of the building; 1) Sprinkler systems 2) Mechanical smoke extraction 3) Fixed shut fire
safety glass 4) plan changes in relation to fire safety could result in loss of salable floor area and potential
requirement for additional planning applications. (this list is not exhaustive)

NOTE : For indicative purposes only

5m @ 1:50
% % |

A AMENDED TO MATCH NEW FOOTPRINT  29/06/22 FG

No. | Revision. date by

REAR OF

29-31 CYNTHIA ROAD
POOLE

BH12 3JE

DORSET

INDICATIVE SITE SCENE

scale AS SHOWN @ A1 checked //
date  JANUARY 2022 drawn  FG

9559 /104 [
ARC Architecture Itd.

Chapel Studios, 14 Purewell,
Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 1EP

Tel: +44 (0 )1202 479919
E-mail: enquiries@andersrobertscheer.co.uk

ARCHITECTS

Web: www.andersrobertscheer.co.uk




This page is intentionally left blank

86



	Agenda
	4 Public Issues
	PLANNING COMMITTEE - PROTOCOL FOR SPEAKING / STATEMENTS AT PLANNING COMMITTEE
	1. Introduction
	1.1. The following protocol facilitates opportunities for applicant(s), objector(s) and supporter(s) to express their views on planning applications which are to be considered at a meeting of the Planning Committee.
	1.2. This protocol is separate from and is not intended to replicate or replace the procedure for submitting a written representation on a planning application to the Council during the consultation period.
	1.3. To reflect on-going uncertainty / possible necessary changes to the format of a Planning Committee meeting at short notice, this protocol it is divided into Part A and Part B.  Part B addresses situations where due to health and safety issues the...
	1.4. Subject as provided for below, Part A of the protocol will apply to every meeting of the Planning Committee.  However, at the discretion of the Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair, Part B of the protocol will apply in place of Part A ...
	1.5. So far as circumstances reasonably permit, a final decision as to whether Part B of this protocol will apply to a specific meeting of the Planning Committee will normally be made by the Head of Planning in advance of the publication of the agenda...
	1.6. Any person who wishes to seek clarification as to which Part of the protocol applies to a meeting of a Planning Committee or generally as to public engagement at the Planning Committee can contact the Democratic Services Unit by email at
	democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

	2. Broadcasting and recording of Planning Committee
	2.1. Meetings of the Planning Committee may be audio recorded and / or filmed by the Council for live or subsequent broadcast. *  Further details regarding access to information and the recording of meetings including by members of the public is avail...
	https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1

	3. Call in by a councillor
	3.1. So far as practicable, any councillor who has referred an application to the Planning Committee for decision will normally be expected to speak at the meeting to explain their reason(s) for the call in.

	4. Order of presentation of an application
	4.1. The running order in which planning applications are heard will normally follow the order as appears on the agenda unless the Planning Committee otherwise determines.
	4.2. In considering each application the Committee will usually take contributions in the following order:
	(a) presenting officer(s);
	(b) objector(s);
	(c) applicant(s) /supporter(s);
	(d) councillor who has called in an application / ward councillor(s);
	(e) questions and discussion by voting members of the Planning Committee, which may include points of clarification from officers, leading to a decision.


	5. Guidance on what amounts to a material planning consideration
	5.1. As at the date of adoption of this protocol, the National Planning Portal provides the following guidance on material planning considerations:
	5.2. “A material consideration is a matter that should be taken into account in deciding a planning application or on an appeal against a planning decision.
	5.3. Material considerations can include (but are not limited to):

	6. Chair’s General Discretion
	6.1. The Chair has absolute discretion as to how this protocol shall be applied in respect of any individual application so far as it relates to the conduct of the meeting including whether in any circumstance it should be waived, added to or otherwis...

	7. Updates
	7.1. Any updates on planning applications to be considered by the Committee will be published by Democratic Services as soon as reasonably practicable after 12 noon on the day before the meeting.

	Note
	For the purpose of this protocol:
	(a) reference to the “Chair” means the Chair of Planning Committee and shall include the Vice Chair of Planning Committee if the Chair is at any time unavailable or absent and the person presiding at the meeting of a Planning Committee at any time tha...
	(b) reference to the Head of Planning includes any officer nominated by them for the purposes of this protocol and if at any time the Head of Planning in unavailable, absent or the post is vacant / ceases to exist, then the Development Management Mana...
	(c) reference to ‘ward councillor’ means a councillor in whose ward the application being considered at a meeting of Planning Committee is situated in whole or part and who is not a voting member of the Planning Committee in respect of that item;
	(d) a “wholly virtual meeting” is a meeting of the Planning Committee where no one including officers and councillors physically attend the meeting; and
	(e) a meeting will not be held as a “wholly virtual meeting” unless legislation permits.
	* Any electronic broadcasting and recording of a meeting by the Council is dependent upon it being reasonably practically able to do so at the time of the meeting.    A meeting other than a wholly virtual meeting may proceed even if it cannot be elect...

	PART A
	8. Application of Part A
	8.1. A meeting of the Planning Committee to which Part A of this protocol applies may, so far as capacity allows, be attended in person by any member of the public to the extent as provided for in the Council’s adopted Access to Information Procedure ...
	8.2. In circumstances where Part A applies, an opportunity will normally be provided for persons attending a meeting of the Planning Committee to speak at it in relation to an application being considered at that meeting to the extent as provided for ...

	9. Speaking at Planning Committee
	9.1. Any applicant, objector or supporter who wishes to speak at a Planning Committee meeting must register a request in writing with the Democratic Services Unit by 12 noon at least one clear working day prior to the date of the meeting. A person reg...
	(a) make clear as to the item(s) on which they wish to speak;
	(b) provide contact details including a telephone number and/or email address at which they can be reached; and
	(c) identify whether they support or oppose the application.

	9.2. There will be a maximum combined time of five minutes allowed for any person(s) objecting to an application to speak.  A further combined five minute maximum will also be allowed for any supporter(s). Up to two people may speak during each of the...
	(a) there is no other speaker who has also been allotted to speak for the remainder of the five minutes allowed; or
	(b) the other allotted speaker expressly agrees to the speaker being entitled to use more than half of the total speaking time allowed.

	9.3. If more than two people seek to register a wish to speak for either side, an officer from the Democratic Services Unit may ask those wishing to speak to appoint up to two representatives to address the Planning Committee.  In the absence of agree...
	9.4. A person registered to speak may appoint a different person to speak on their behalf.  A person may at any time withdraw their request to speak; however, where such a request is made after the deadline date for receipt of requests then the availa...
	9.5. The same person may not register to speak both in support and against an application.  If such requests are received, the person submitting the request will be invited to elect to speak either in support or against.  In the event of a person not ...
	9.6. A Parish or Town Council representative who wishes to speak must register as an objector or supporter and will be subject to the same provisions for speaking as any other objector or supporter (as the case may be).
	9.7. Any ward councillor shall be afforded an opportunity to speak on an application at the Planning Committee meeting at which it is considered.  Every ward councillor who wishes to speak will have up to five minutes each.
	9.8. At the discretion of the Chair, any other councillor not sitting as a voting member of the Planning Committee may also be given the right to speak on an item being considered at Planning Committee.  Every such councillor will have up to five minu...
	9.9. Any member of the Planning Committee who has referred an application to the Committee for decision but who exercises their discretion not to participate and vote on that item as a member of the Planning Committee (whether because they consider th...
	9.10. During consideration of a planning application at a Planning Committee meeting no question should be put or comment made to any councillor sitting on the Planning Committee by any applicant, objector or supporter whether as part of a speech or o...

	10. Content of speeches and use of supporting documentation
	10.1. Speaking must be done in the form of an oral statement, which should only refer to planning related issues as these are the only matters the Planning Committee can consider when making decisions on planning applications.  Speakers should direct ...
	10.2. In the interests of fairness, no applicant, objector or supporter will be allowed to produce at a meeting of the Planning Committee information or documentation of any kind (including any photograph or other visual aid), that has not already bee...
	10.3. Anyone who wishes to provide any photograph, illustration or other visual material to be displayed on screen during a representation must submit this to Democratic Services at least two clear working days prior to the date of the meeting in a fo...

	11. Submission of statement as an alternative to speaking
	11.1. A councillor or member of the public who has been allocated an opportunity to speak at a meeting of the Planning Committee in relation to an item may as an alternative to attending in person submit a written statement to be read out on their beh...
	(a) must not exceed 450 words in total;
	(b) must have been received by the Democratic Services Unit by noon at least one clear working day prior to the date of the Planning Committee;
	(c) when submitted by a member of the public will be treated as amounting to two and a half minutes of the total time allotted for speaking;
	(d) may so far as circumstances allow be withdrawn at any time prior to the Planning Committee meeting by giving notice to the Democratic Services Unit; however, where such withdrawal occurs after the deadline date for registering a request to speak h...
	(e) may not normally be modified after the deadline date for registering a request to speak has passed unless such modification is requested by an officer from the Democratic Services Unit; and
	(f) will normally be read out aloud by an officer from the Democratic Services Unit having regard to the order of presentation identified in this protocol.


	12. Assessment of information
	12.1. The Council reserves the right to check any information / documentation provided to it for use at a Planning Committee meeting including any statement and to prevent the use of such information / documentation in whole or part, in particular, if...
	(a) is considered that it contains information of a kind that might be libellous, slanderous, abusive to any party including an applicant or might result in the disclosure of any personal information for which express consent has not been given; and/or
	(b) is identified as having anything on it that is considered could be an electronic virus, malware or similar.

	12.2. The Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair shall have the absolute discretion to determine whether any such information / documentation should not be used.  If circumstances reasonably permit, an officer from the Democratic Services Uni...

	13. Questions to persons speaking
	13.1. Questions will not normally be asked of any person speaking as a councillor, objector or supporter who is not speaking as a voting member of the Planning Committee in relation to an item.  However, the Chair at their absolute discretion may rais...

	PART B
	14. Application of Part B
	14.1. Where a decision has been taken that Part B of this protocol applies to a meeting of the Planning Committee then subject as provided for in this Part B the provisions below shall apply whether or not the meeting is a wholly virtual meeting.
	14.2. Unless a meeting of the Planning Committee is a wholly virtual meeting, a meeting of the Planning Committee may, so far as capacity allows, be attended in person by any member of the public to the extent as provided for in the Council’s adopted ...
	14.3. A meeting of the Planning Committee will only be held as a wholly virtual meeting during such time as a decision has been taken by BCP Council that committee meetings of the Council may be held in this way.  In the event of there being a discret...
	14.4. In circumstances where it is known in advance of the publication of an agenda of a meeting of the Planning Committee that Part B will apply to that meeting then, so far as reasonably practicable, a note will normally be placed on the agenda iden...
	14.5. Reference to attendance at a meeting in this Part B can, unless the meeting is a wholly virtual meeting, mean attending in person or virtually. However, unless the meeting is a wholly virtual meeting, where reference is made to a councillor atte...

	15. Use of statements
	15.1. The provisions below provide a mechanism for members of the public to submit statements to be read out at a meeting in relation to individual planning applications.  Members of the public attending a meeting will not normally be given the opport...
	15.2. Any person who wishes to provide a written statement to be read out on their behalf at a meeting of the Planning Committee must arrange for this to have been received by  Democratic Services by 12 noon at least one clear working day prior to the...
	(a) make clear as to the item to which the statement relates;
	(b) provide contact details including a telephone number and/or email address at which they can be reached; and
	(c) identify whether the statement is in support of or opposed to the application.

	15.3. A maximum of two statements from members of the public objecting to an application will be considered by the Planning Committee and a maximum of two statements from supporter(s) (a statement from the applicant and any agent for the applicant wil...
	15.4. Statements will be accepted on a first come, first served basis. Statements will not normally be accepted once the limit has been reached.  However, in the event of an applicant and / or the agent of an applicant wishing to submit a statement in...
	15.5. So far as circumstances allow, a person may at any time prior to the Planning Committee meeting seek to withdraw a statement by giving notice to the Democratic Services Unit; however, where such withdrawal occurs after the deadline date for rece...
	15.6. A person shall not normally be able to modify a statement after the deadline date for submission of statements has passed unless such modification is requested by an officer from the Democratic Services Unit.
	15.7. The same person may not submit more than one statement.  If more than one statement is received, the person submitting the statement will be invited to elect which statement should be read out.  In the event of a person not making such an electi...
	15.8. A Parish or Town Council representative who wishes to submit a statement must identity whether their statement is being made as an objector or supporter and will be subject to the same provisions for statements as any other objector or supporter.
	15.9. Statements relating to a planning application will be read aloud by an officer from the Democratic Services Unit.  Statements will be read out having regard to the order of presentation identified in this protocol.
	15.10. Any ward councillor will also be given the opportunity to attend and speak at the meeting on an application at the Planning Committee meeting at which it is considered.
	15.11. At the discretion of the Chair any other councillor not sitting as a voting member of the Planning Committee may also be given the right to attend and speak on an item being considered at Planning Committee.
	15.12. Any councillor who virtually attends to speak on an application at a meeting of the Planning Committee and who is not a voting member of the Planning Committee in relation to that item should also submit a written version of what they intend to...
	15.13. Any member of the Planning Committee who has referred an application to the Committee for decision but who exercises their discretion not to participate and vote on that item as a member of the Planning Committee (whether because they consider ...

	16. Content of statements and use of supporting documentation
	16.1. Every written statement that is submitted by any person in accordance with this Part of the protocol should refer to planning related issues as these are the only matters the Committee can consider when making decisions on planning applications.
	16.2. Statements should be directed towards reinforcing or amplifying the planning representations already made to the Council in writing. Guidance on what constitutes planning considerations is included as part of this protocol.
	16.3. In the interests of fairness, no documentation of any kind will be allowed to be presented at the time that a statement is being read out (including any photograph or other visual aid), that has not already been submitted as part of a prior repr...
	16.4. Anyone submitting a written statement who wishes to provide any photograph, illustration or other visual material to be displayed on screen while their statement is being read aloud must submit this to the Democratic Services Unit at least two c...
	16.5. The Council reserves the right to check any information /documentation provided to it for use at a Planning Committee meeting including any statement and to prevent the use of such information / documentation in whole or part, in particular, if it:
	(a) is considered to contain information of a kind that might be libellous, slanderous, abusive to any party (including an applicant) or might result in the disclosure of any personal information for which express consent has not been given; and/or
	(b) is identified as having anything on it that is considered could be an electronic virus, malware or similar.

	16.6. The Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair shall have the absolute discretion to determine whether the whole or any part of any such information / documentation should not be used.  If circumstances reasonably permit, an officer from th...



	5a 13-15 High Street, Poole, BH15 1AB
	Combined Plans

	5b 29 Cynthia Road, Poole, BH12 3JE
	Combined Plans
	29 CYNTHIA RD APP_22_00230_F-SITE_PLAN_-_AMENDED-2640303
	Sheets and Views
	100 SITE


	29 CYNTHIA RD UNIT 1 APP_22_00230_F-UNIT_1_FLOOR_PLANS___ELEVATIONS_-_AMENDED-2631178
	Sheets and Views
	unit 1


	29 CYNTHIA RD UNIT 2 APP_22_00230_F-FLOOR_PLANS___ELEVATIONS_-_AMENDED-2640304
	Sheets and Views
	unit 2


	29 CYNTHIA RD UNIT 3 APP_22_00230_F-UNIT_3_FLOOR_PLANS___ELEVATIONS_-_AMENDED-2631180
	Sheets and Views
	unit 3


	29 CYNTHIA RD STREETSCENE APP_22_00230_F-STREETSCENE_-_AMENDED-2629197
	Sheets and Views
	STREET SCENE





